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City of Tukwila

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

6200 Seuthcenter Boulevard
Tukwila, Washington 98188-2599
(206) 433-1835

August 29, 2008

Honorable Jim Haggerton, Mayor
Members of the Tukwila City Council
Citizens of Tukwila

City of Tukwila

6200 Southcenter Boulevard
Tukwila, Washington 98188-2599

Subject: TRANSMITTAL OF 2007 COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

Dear Mayor, Council Members, and Citizens:

The City of Tukwila Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2007 is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and the
completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the City. To the
best of my knowledge and belief, the enclosed data is accurate in all material respects and is reported
in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various
funds and agencies of the City. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an
understanding of Tukwila’s financial activities have been included.

PROFILE OF THE GOVERNMENT

The City of Tukwila is a noncharter optional code City, operating under Section 35A of the Revised
Code of Washington. It has a strong mayor form of government with a seven-member City Council
elected by the voters of the City. Councilmembers are elected at large rather than by district, are
responsible for establishing the general guidelines and policies for the City, and each serves a four-
year term. The mayor appoints the City Administrator as the City’s chief administrative officer
responsible for carrying out the policies and direction set by the mayor and council.

The City of Tukwila provides a full range of local government services. These services include police
and fire protection; emergency medical services; construction and maintenance of streets and
traditional municipal infrastructure; planning and zoning; park and recreational activities; and
cultural events. In addition, the City operates an equipment maintenance/rental fund and a utility.
The City operates its own municipal 18-hole golf course. The utility provides sewer, water, and
storm & surface water services, The City has a municipal court for traffic infractions, misdemeanors,
and gross misdemeanors, Other jurisdictions provide jail services to the City. Tukwila residents
receive library services from the King County Library System,

Incorporated in 1908, the City of Tukwila abuts the City of Seattle on the north, and is one mile east
of Seattle-Tacoma International Airport. Tukwila has a small residential population of 17,930;
however, the daytime shopper/visitor and working population can reach over 100,000 during the
holiday shopping season,
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FACTORS AFFECTING FINANCIAL CONDITION

Local Economy

A diverse regional economy is led by the Boeing Airplane Company and other smaller
manufacturing companies. The Puget Sound region is a major international trade gateway to
the Far East. Also, high tech industries such as Microsoft have made their home in this region.
This diversity has now become the strength of our economic well being,

Tukwila enjoys a strong position in the Puget Sound region as well as the State of Washington.
Tukwila’s location at the crossroads of the State’s most significant freeway network (the [-5 and
[-405 interchange) and planned multi-modal transit center and commuter light rail, reinforces
the well-established advantages of Tukwila as a business location. These major transportation
systems and strategic access to Seattle, Tacoma, Sea-Tac Airport and the population base of the
south Puget Sound region provide a natural setting for commercial and industrial activity.

Tukwila enjoys one of the largest-sales tax bases in the State of Washington, with $18.9 million
in revenue for 2007. The total combined retail sales activity amounted to approximately $2.95
billion in 2007. At the center of this strength is the Westfield Shoppingtown Southcenter and
Parkway Plaza retail development, which combine to create one of the largest retail
concentrations on the west coast. This strength has attracted new retail establishments to locate
in Tukwila.

This diversified revenue base is further supported by an assessed valuation of $4.45 billion as
well as our above-mentioned sales tax base, and has allowed the City to pursue an aggressive
capital improvement program.

Long-term Financial Planning

The City adopts a new six-year financial planning model each year. This model includes the
current year budget and five future years. This model includes all government operations
including the six-year capital plan. There is a separate section for the General Government and
the Business Activities,

This model, which is updated each year, provides a long-term look at the City’s ability to
complete its mission and capital plan. New revenue generation and new program development
is overlaid on the model to determine fiscal impacts.

Cash Management and Invesiments

The City operates an aggressive cash management program, investing all surpluses as
determined by anticipated cash flow needs. Investment decisions are based on established
investment policies, analysis of liquidity requirements, safety assurances and yield. The City’s
portfolio has included U.S, Government Secutities, Bankers Acceptances, and time deposits with
maturities ranging from twenty-nine days to three years during 2007.
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Also, the Washington State Treasurer has oversight responsibility for an investment pool for use
by any city, county, town, municipal corporation, or special taxing district within the state.
Municipalities determine the amount and length of investment based on individual cash flow
needs. Interest is earned based on the pool's actual experience for the month, less an
administrative fee. The interest rate earned by the pool has become a recognized benchmark for
entities to measure their own portfolio performance. The City had $20,540,726 in the pool at
year-end, and during the year this vehicle was used frequently for short-term investing,

Risk Management

It is the City’s policy to self-insure for unemployment benefits as well as medical and dental
costs. All buildings, equipment and vehicles are insured by carriers for coverage at replacement
value,

The City Is a member of the Washington Cities Insurance Authority (WCIA) as of January 1,
1984. The WCIA is a municipal corporation and not a joint venture per the Washington State
Auditor’s Office. The pooling arrangement with 114 other entities provides the City’s general
liability, vehicle lability, false arrest, and errors and omissions coverage. (See Note 14 for a
more expansive discussion).

Pension and Other Post Employment Benefits

All employees ate covered by State of Washington pension systems, public safety employees by
the Law Enforcement Officers and Fire Fighters system (LEOFE], and non-public safety
personnel by the Public Employees Retirement System (PERS). Also, there is a separate firemen’s
pension system for firefighters who retired prior to March 1, 1970. (See Note & Pension Plans
Jor a more detalled review of these pension systems). Post retirement benefits are available
currently to 39 LEOFF retirees. The total amount paid in 2007 was $542,868. (See Note 15
Other Post Employment Benefits for further information).

Independent Audit

State law requires an annual audit of all books of account, financial records and transactions by
the State Auditor, who is an independently elected state official. The State Auditor has broad
legal authority to inquire into all financial and legal compliance matters, and his audit opinion is
considered to be at least equal in authority to that made by an independent certified public
accounting firm. The audit is conducted under the Federal Government’s Single Audit Act (as
revised in 1996), and is conducted in conformance with generally accepted auditing standards.
The financial statements of all City funds are included in this audit, and the City has been given
an unqualified opinion for 2007. Please see the Auditot’s Opinion directly following the divider
entitled “Financial Section” in this document.




\ City of Tukwila

§ Letter of Transmittal

CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City of Tukwila for its
comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006. This was the
20th consecutive year that the government has achieved this prestigious award. In order to be
awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must publish an easily readable and efficiently
organized comprehensive annual financial report. This report must satisfy both generally accepted
accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current
comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program's
requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

Preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the professional, efficient, and
dedicated services of the entire staff of the Finance Department and the cooperation of other City
departments. Their long hours of data collection, document processing, layout and formatting are
greatly appreciated. The Mayor, City Administrator and City Council are to be complimented for
their encouragement, interest, and support in conducting the financial operations of the City in a
sound and progressive manner, The efficient assistance of examiners from the Office of the State
Auditor is also appreciated. Staff who had a direct role in preparing Tukwila’s 2007 Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report take great pride in their work, and the entire team who worked on this
project is to be commended.

Respectfully submitted,
Robert F. Noland
Interim Finance Director

cc:  Office of the State Auditor
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Certificate of
Achievement
for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

City of Tukwila
Washington

For its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
December 31, 2005

A Cettificate of Achievement for Excellence-in Financial
Reporling is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Asgociatlon of the United States atid Canada to
government units and public employce retivement
systems whose comprehensive annual financial
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest
standnrds in government necounting
and financlal reporting.
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Washington State Auditor
Brian Sonntag

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
August 28, 2008

Council
City of Tukwila
Tukwila, Washington

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Tukwila, King County, Washington, as of and for the year endad
Decembar 31, 2007, which_collectively comprise the City’s baslc finangial statements as listed in the table of contents. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the City's management. Qur responsibllity is to express opinions on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the_Unitéd States of America. Those
staridards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are

_free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the

financlal statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable

‘basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financidl statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of

“the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City

of Tukwila, King County, Washington, as of December 31, 2007, and the respective changes in financial position and, where
applicable, cash flows.thereof, and the respective budgetary comparison for the General and Arterial Street funds for the year then

ended in conformity with accouinting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

‘The management's discussicn and analysis on pages 11 through 21 and pension frust fund infermation on pages 70 through 71 are

not-a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the
methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information
and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the City's basic
financial statements. The accompanying information listed as Combining and Individual Fund Statemenits and Schedules on pages
75 thréugh 104 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financlal statements, This
information has been subjected to aliditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statéments taken as a whole.

The information identified in the table of contents as the Introductory and Statistical Sections is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements of the City. Such information has not been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial stalements and, accordingly, we express-no opinion on it.

Sincerely,

BRIAN SONNTAG, CGFM
STATE AUDITOR

Insuranee Building, PO Box 40021 « Olympia, Washington 98504-0021 » (360) 902-0370 - (866) 902-3900 « TDD Relay (800) 833-6388
FAX (360} 753-0646 » hitp:/www.sao,wa,gov
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

CITY OF TUKWILA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

The discussion and analysis of the City of Tukwila’s financial performance provides an overall review
of the City’s financial activities for the year ended December 31, 2007. The intent of this discussion
and analysis is to look at the City’s financial performance as a whole; readers should also review the
transmittal letter, and the basic financial statements to enhance their understanding of the City’s
financial performance.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

e Total net assets, the amount by which total assets exceed total liabilities, equal $220.6
million. A total of 78 percent or $172.1 million of total net assets is invested in capital assets
such as streets, land, buildings, equipment, and other improvements. The remaining net assets
of $48.4 million is available for debt service, capital projects, and to meet the government's
ongoing activities and obligations.

e The government's net assets increased by $10.1 million in 2007. Government activities
provided $8.9 million or 87.5 percent with the remainder being provided by the business-type
activities.

s As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City of Tukwila’s governmental funds reported
combined ending fund balances of $30,699,152 an increase of $5,171,171 in comparison
with the prior year. Approximately 57.3 percent of this total amount, $17,588,189, is
available for spending at the government's discretion (unreserved fund balance).

e At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance for the general fund was
$6,740,398, or 17.2 percent of total general fund expenditures.

o The City of Tukwila’s total debt decreased by $1,963,494 (4.7 percent) during the current
fiscal year, The key factor in this net decrease was due to the retirement of bond principal.

USING THIS ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These
statements are organized so the reader can understand the City of Tukwila as a financial whole or as
an entire operating entity. The statements then proceed to provide an increasingly detailed look at
specific financial conditions.

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the
whole City presenting both an aggregate view of the City's finances and a longer-term view of those
assets. Major fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For governmental funds, these
statements tell how services were financed in the short-term as well as what dollars remain for future
spending. The fund financial statements also look at the City’s most significant funds with all other
nonmajor funds presented in total in one column.

<11 -
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OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City of Tukwila’s basic
financial statements. The City of Tukwila’s basic financial statements include three components:

1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial
statements.

With the implementation of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34
during the 2002 year, we have changed the presentation of the City’s financial statements. The new
focus is on both the City as a whole {government-wide) and the major individual funds. The dual
perspectives allow the reader to address relevant questions, broaden a basis for comparison (year to
year or government to government) and enhance the City’s accountability. The GASB establishes
reporting standards for state and local governments whereas the City’s budget is the responsibility of
City elected officials and officers.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The Government-wide Financlal Statements are desighed to provide readers with a broad
overview of the City of Tukwila’s finances, in a manner similar to a private sector business.

The Statement of Net Assets presents information on all of the City of Tukwila’s assets and
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or
decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City
of Tukwila is improving or deteriorating,

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the City’s net assets changed
during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying
-event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus,
revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will result in cash flows
in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave). The
Statement of Activities is focused on both the gross and net cost of various activities (including
governmental and business-type). This is intended to summarize and simplify the readet’s analysis
of the revenues and costs of various city activities and the degree to which activities are
subsidized by general revenues.

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City of Tukwila
that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities)
from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through
user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the City of Tukwila
include general government, public safety, physical environment, transportation, ecohomic
environment, culture and recreation, and interest on long-term debt. The business-type activities
of the City of Tukwila include the Water/Sewer Utility, Foster Golf Course, and Surface Water
Utility.

The Government-wide Financial Statements can be found on pages 23 — 25 of this report.
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Fund Financiaf Statements

Traditional readers of governmental financial statements will find the fund Financial Statements
presentation familiar. However, the focus is now on major funds, rather than fund types.

A fund is a grouping of related accounts used to maintain control over resources that are
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City of Tukwila, like other state and local
governments, used fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related
legal requirements. All of the funds of the City can be divided into three categories: governmental
funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmental Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial
statements focus on nearterm inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on
balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be
useful in evaluating a government’s near term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term
financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to
facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

Information is presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the
governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for three
major funds and an aggregate total for all nonmajor funds. The City’s major governmental funds
are the General Fund, Hotel/Motel Tax Fund, and the Arterial Street Fund. Individual fund data
for each of the nonmajor governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements
elsewhere in this report,

The Governmental Fund Financial Statements can be found on pages 26 — 32 of this report.

Proprietary Funds. The City of Tukwila maintains two different types of proprietary funds.
Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the
government-wide financial statements. /nternal service funds represent an accounting device
used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the City of Tukwila’s various functions.
The City of Tukwila uses internal service funds to account for general services such as equipment
rental and the City’s self-insured medical plan. Because internal service funds predominantly
benefit governmental rather than business-type functions, they have been included within
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.

Proprietary fund financial statements provide the same type of information as the government-
wide financial statements, but in greater detail. The internal service funds are combined for
presentation purposes. Individual fund data for the City’s nonmajor proprietary funds are provided
in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

The Proprietary Fund Financial Statements can be found on pages 33 — 35 of this report.
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Fiduciary Funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties
outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial
statements because the resources of those funds are nof available to support the City’s own
programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds.

The Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements can be found on pages 36 ~ 37 of this report.

Notes to the Financial Statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential
to a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial
statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 38 — 68 of this report.

Other Required Information. In addition to this discussion and analysis, this report also
presents required supplementary information on pension plan funding. Required supplementary
information can be found on pages 69 - 72 of this report.

The combining statements referred to earlier are presented immediately following the required
supplementary information. Combining and individual fund statements can be found on pages
73 - 104 of this report.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial
position. For the City of Tukwila, total assets exceeded liabilities by $220,599,145 at December 31,
2007.

The largest portion of the City’s net assets {78 percent) reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g,,
land, buildings, machinery, and equipment) less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is
still outstanding. The City of Tukwila uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens;
consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the City of Tukwila’s
investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources
needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves
cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

City of Tukwila’s Net Assets

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activitles Total
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006

Current and Other Assets $ 42,770,035 § 36,627,475 $12,800,809 § 4,050,226 $ 55,570,934 § 51,577,701
Capital Assets 153,921,280 151,823,685 54,755,424 52,605,895 208,676,704 204,429,580

Total Assets 196,601,315 188,451,160 67,556,323 67,556,121 264,247,638 256,007,281
Long-term Liabilitles
Qutstanding 20,297,222 21,052,141 18,364,509 19,935,267 38,661,731 40,987,408
Other Liabilities 3,587,165 3,457,857 1,399,598 1,097,218 4,986,763 4,555,075

Total Liabilities 23,884,387 24,509,998 19,764,106 21,032,485 43,648,493 45,542 483
Net Assets:
Invested [n Capital Assets,
Net of Related Debt 136,053,013 133,129,382 36,083,972 34,017,190 172,136,985 167,146,572
Restricted 1,233,234 1,305,239 441,074 435,995 1,674,308 1,741,234
Unrestricted 35,520,681 29,506,541 11,267,171 12,070,451 46,787,852 41,576,992

Total Net Assets $172,806,928  $163,941,162 $47,702,217  $46,523,636 $220,599,145  $210,464,798
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A portion of the City of Tukwila’s net assets (0.8 percent) represents resources that are subject to
constitutional or external restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of
unrestricted net assets of $46,787,852 {21.2 percent) may be used to meet the City’s ongoing
obligations to citizens and creditors.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Tukwila is able to report positive balances in all
categories of net assets, both for the government as a whole, as well as for its separate
governmental and business-type activities. The same situation held true for the prior fiscal year.

The decrease in the total long-term debt of $1,963,497 is comprised of the City utility funds’ new
Public Works Trust Fund loans of $209,803, and $1,389,553 of debt principal repayments (net of
deferred amounts), and the net increase in compensated absence liability ($3,533).

Net assets increased by $10,134,347 over 2006. The largest portion of this increase was the
addition of $6,690,327 to plant, property, equipment, and infrastructure. The remainder of the
increase in net assets reflects the net change in revenue and expenditure actuals.
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Governmental Activities. Governmental activities resulted in a net increase in the City of Tukwila’s
net assets of $8,865,765 accounting for 87.5 percent of the total growth in the City’s net assets. Key
elements of this increase are as follows:

City of Tukwila’s Changes in Net Assets

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Revenues:
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services $ 5271,753 § 4,554,163 § 11,753,622 § 11,605,661  $17,025,375  §16,159,824
Operating Grants and Contributions 1,692,766 1,897,543 0 0 1,692,766 1,897,543
Capital Grants and Contrlbutions 3,746,743 5,675,493 347,416 1,255,360 4,004,159 6,930,853
General Revenues: '
Property Taxes ' 11,302,099 10,973,030 0 0 11,302,009 10,973,030
Retail Sales and Use Taxes 19,355,869 17,591,260 500,000 645,473 19,855,869 18,236,733
Natural Gas Use Tax 344,748 415,652 0 0 344,748 415,652
Hotel/Motel Taxes 583,232 501,478 0 0 583,232 501,478
Utility Taxes 3,666,079 2,930,332 0 0 3,666,079 2,930,332
Business Taxes 2,236,675 2,007,082 0 0 2,236,675 2,097,082
Excise Taxes 4,127,360 4,941,461 0 0 4,127,360 4,941,461
State Entitlements, Impact Fees,

In-Lieu Taxes 217,600 185,475 0 0 217,600 185,475
Investment Barnings 1,727,879 1,383,708 618,563 539,463 2,346,442 1,923,171
Gain on Sale of Capltal Assets 13,652 353,350 0 114,160 13,652 467,510

Total Revenues 54,286,455 53,500,027 13,219,603 14,160,117 67,506,056 67,660,144
Program Expenses Including ’
Indirect Expenses:
General Government 7,456,335 7,402,398 0 0 7,456,335 7,402,398
Public Safety 21,726,932 21,839,070 0 0 21,726,932 21,839,070
Physical Environment 2,764,373 2,734,592 0 0 2,764,373 2,734,592
Transportatlon 5,310,247 5,335,214 0 0 5,310,247 5,335,214
Economic Environment 3,890,845 3,600,158 0 0 3,890,845 3,600,158
Mental & Physical Health 4,204 3,683 0 0 4,204 3,683
Culture and Recreation 4,506,223 4,234,889 0 0 4,506,223 4,234,889
Interest on Long-term Debt 896,215 981,573 0 0 896,215 981,573
Water/Sewer Utllity 0 0 7,046,603 7,354,876 7,046,603 7,354,876
Foster Golf Course 0 0 1,849,542 1,832,303 1,849,542 1,832,303
Surface Water Utility 0] 0 1,920,194 1,642,204 1,920,194 1,642,204
Total Expenses 46,555,373 46,131,577 10,816,339 10,829,383 57,371,712 56,690,960
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets
Before Transfers 7,731,082 7,402,450 2,403,263 3,330,734 10,134,344 10,699,184
Transfers 1,134,683 122,652 {1,134,683) 1,250,000 0 1,372,652
Increase (Decrease) In Net Assets 9,632,098 7,491,102 1,268,580 4,580,734 10,134,344 12,071,836
Net Assets — Beginhing Balance 163,941,163 156,450,061 44,184,984 41,942,902 210,464,799 198,392 963
Prior Period Adjustments ¢ 0 0 0 0
Net Agsets — Ending Balance $172,806,928  $163,941,163  § 45453,564 $ 46,523,636  $220,599,143 $210,464,799

As previously mentioned, the City’s activities are divided between governmental and business-
type. The majority of support for governmental activities comes from taxes and intergovernmental
grants, while the business-type activities are supported primarily through user charges.
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Revenues by Source — Governmental Activities
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Business-type Activities. Business-type activities increased the City of Tukwila’s net assets by
$1,268,581, accounting for 12.5 percent of the total growth in the City’s net assets. Key elements of

City of Tukwila

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

this increase are as follows:

o Net operating income of $1,551,030 and non-operating income of $504,817 account for

$2,055,847 of the increase.

« Capital contributions of $347,416 and net transfers-out of ($1,134,683) account for ($787,267) of
the net change.

Revenues by Source — Business-Type Activities
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT’S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the City of Tukwila uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds. As discussed earlier, the focus of the City of Tukwila’s governmental funds is to
provide information on nearterm inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such
information is useful in assessing the City of Tukwila’s financing requirements. In particular, unreserved
Jund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's net resources available for spending at the
end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Tukwila’s governmental funds reported combined
ending fund balances of $30,698,792. Approximately 87.7 percent of this total amount ($26,922,152)
constitutes unreserved fund balance, which is available for spending at the government’s discretion. The
remaining 12.3 percent ($3,776,640) of fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new
spending because it has already been committed to Imprest Funds and to protect cash liguidity.

The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the City of Tukwila. At the end of the fiscal year, total
fund balance for the General Fund equaled $10,517,038. Unreserved fund balance, the amount
considered available to spend, totaled $6,740,398. Of the General Fund balance, $3,763,990, relates to
certain accrued revenues and has been designated for unknown contingent liabilities. It is not considered
available to spend.

The fund balance of the City of Tukwila’s General Fund increased by $1,810,573 during the current fiscal
year. '

The fund balance of the Land Acquisition, Recreation, and Park Development Capital Project Fund
increased by $448,809 due to delays in budgeted expenditures, The fund balance of the Arterial Street
Fund increased by $2,100,587 due to delays in budgeted expenditures.

Proprietary Funds. The City of Tukwila’s proprietary funds provide the same type of information found
in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

The General Fund original budget and the final amended budget totals did not change. There were no
changes in appropriation required to sustain the City’s operations.

Actual General Fund revenues were over the budgeted amount by only 2.8% or $1,079,266. This
immaterial variance is indicative of the strength of the City’s comprehensive budget analysis and review.

Actual expenditures were $39,232,572, which were $2,541,068 under the appropriated amount. The
budget surplus was evenly distributed among General Fund activities.
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CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets. The City of Tukwila’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-
type activities as of December 31, 2007, amounts to $213,207,995 (net of accumulated depreciation).
This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, system improvements, machinery and
equipment, park facilities, roads, highways, and bridges.

Major capital asset events during 2007 included the following:

Varlous repair and overlay projects to the City's arterial streets totaled $1.297 million.

The Traffic Signal Interconnect project amounted to $1.867 miltion.

Capitalization of sewer improvements to the Allentown-Foster Point project amounted to $7.5 million.
Capitalization of drainage improvements to the Cascade View project amounted to $3.2 million.
Capitalization of two new sewer lift stations amounted to $1.5 million,

Acquisition of land for parks and sewer lift stations amounted to $260,000.

City of Tukwila’s Capital Assets

(net of depreciation)
Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Land $ 35,901,461 $§ 35,701,817 § 1907416 $ 1,847,416 ¢ 37,808,877 § 37,549,233
Buildings 15,495,904 16,025,182 9,200,918 7,401,482 24,696,822 23,426,664
Other Improvements 4,734,374 4,258,829 43,461,549 30,560,906 48,195,923 34,819,735
Machinery and Equipment 5,518,517 5,441,903 1,441,790 1,152,783 6,960,307 6,594,686
Infrastructure 81,653,216 79,366,248 0 0 81,653,216 79,366,248
Construction in Progress 10,617,808 11,029,706 2,308,146 11,643,308 12,925,954 22,673,014
Total $ 153,921,280 $ 151,823,685 § 58,319,819 § 52,605,805 $212,241,099 § 204,429,580

Additional information on the City of Tukwila’s capital assets can be found in Note 6 on pages 51 — 52
of this report.

Long-term Debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Tukwila had total bonded debt
outstanding of $27,550,000. Of this amount, $22,025,000 comprises debt backed by the full faith and
credit of the government and the remainder of $5,525,000 of the City of Tukwila’s debt represent
bonds secured solely by specified revenue sources (i.e., revenue bonds).

City of Tulkwila's Outstanding Debt
General Obligation and Revenue Bonds

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
General Obligation Bonds $17,922,500 §$ 18,852,500 $ 4,102,500 $ 4,547,500 $ 22,025,000 $ 23,400,000
Revenue Bonds 0 0 5,525,000 5,860,000 5,525,000 5,860,000
Total $17,922,500 $18,852,500 § 9,627,500 $ 10,407,500 $ 27,550,000  $ 29,260,000

The City of Tukwila’s total long-term debt decreased by $1,710,000 (5.8%) during the current fiscal
year. The change in long-term debt is explained by redemption of bond principal of $1,710,000.
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Governmental Activities Long-Term Debt - The City’s 1999, 2000, 2003, and 2003 Refunding
General Obligation Bond issues have been rated Aaa by Moody’s Investor Service.

Business-Type Activities Long-Term Debt — The City’s 1993, 1995, and 2006 Revenue Bond issues
have been rated Aaa by Moody’s Investor Service.

Additional information on the City of Tukwila’s long-term debt can be found in Note 10 on pages 61 —
63 of this report.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS AND RATES

e The State’s unemployment rate was 5.7 percent which Is down 0.7 percent from 2005.

e The area mall and other retail establishments are experiencing increasing revenues, and several new
businesses have located in the City.

e The King County housing market continues to surge forward. In 2006, the median price of a single-
family home weighed in at $425,250 and amounted to a 5% increase in value over 2005.

All of these factors were considered in preparing the budget for the 2008 Budget and Fiscal year.

During the 2008 budget year, fund balance from 2007 will be used to balance the budget along with a
fourth full year of the newly implemented utility tax on energy consumption and communications
services.

Also, there will be consideration for utility rate increases in the sewer and surface water utilities in
order to finance capital needs.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, creditors, and investors with a
general overview of the City of Tukwila’s finances and to show the City’s accountability for the money
it receives. If you have any questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact
the Finance Director, 6200 Southcenter Boulevard, Tukwila, Washington, 98188, (206} 433-18C0, or
email at tukfin@ci.tukwila.wa.us.
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STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
December 31, 2007

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE

DESCRIPTION ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalenis $ 22,404,548 § 1,790,600 $ 24,195,148
Deposits with Fiscal Agent 0 0 0
[nvestments 11,754,975 8,586,081 20,341,056
Recelvables:

Taxes 4,285,093 68,542 4,353,635

Customer Accounts 157,432 021,538 1,078,970

Interest on Investments 119,072 52,683 172,655
Due From Other Governmental Units 821,797 45,663 867,400
Inventoty of Materials and Supplies 596,700 409,341 1,096,041
Net Pension Asset 200,563 200,563
Investment in Joint Venture 2,428,955 0 2,428,955
Restricted Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 0 41,742 41,742

Investments 0 391,000 391,000
Notes Recelvable ] 248,837 248,837
Deferred Charges 0 154,871 154,871
Land and Construction in Progress 46,519,260 4,215,562 50,734,831
Depreciable Capital Assets, Net 107,402,011 50,473,079 157,875,090
Plant Acquisition Adjustment {Net of Accumulated Amortization) 0 66,784 66,784
TOTAL ASSETS 196,691,315 67,556,323 264,247,638
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 521,750 51,792 573,542
Accrued Wages and Beneflts Payable 1,078,296 0 1,078,296
Due To Other Goverhmental Units 13,074 624790 637,864
Accrued Interest Payable 72,609 134,676 207,285
Revenues Collected in Advance 101,143 0 101,143
Other Current Liabilities 1,407,904 167,779 1,575,743
Llabilitles Payable from Restricted Assets:

Revenue Bond Principal 0 360,000 360,000

Deposits 0 60,562 60,562
Unearned Revenue 392,329 0 392,329
Long-Term Liabilitles

Due Within One Year 1,037,464 460,000 1,497,464

Due in More Than One Year 19,259,758 17,004,509 37,164,267
TOTAL LIABILITIES 23,884,387 19,764,106 43,648,493
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 136,053,013 36,083,972 172,136,985
Restricted for:

Capital Projects o] 10,629 10,629

Drebt Service 1,233,234 430,444 1,663,678
Unrestricted 35,520,681 11,267,171 46,787,852
TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 172,806,928 $ 47,792,217 3 220,599,145

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.
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STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
PROGRAM REVENUES
CHARGES OPERATING CAPITAL GRANTS
FOR GRANTS AND AND
FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS EXPENSES SERVICES CONTRIBUTIONS CONTRIBUTIONS
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES: -
General Government $ 7456335 $§ 1,590,553 % 30,505 § 0
Public Safety 21,726,932 425,241 460,481 26,080
Physical Environment 2,764,373 25,341 139 0
Transportation 5,310,247 133,500 434,452 3,022,387
Economic Development 3,890,845 2,319,634 757,698 0
Mental and Physical Health 4,204 0 0 0
Culture & Recreation 4,506,223 777,484 0,492 694,375
Interest on Long-Term Debt 896,215 0 0 0
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES § 46,555,373 $§ 5,271,753 § 1,692,766 3§ 3,746,743
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES:
Water/Sewer Utility $ 7,046,603 § 8,272,647 $ 0 3 341,126
Foster Golf Course 1,849,542 1,272,425 0 0
Surface Water Utility 1,920,194 2,208,549 0 6,290
TOTAL BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES $ 10,816,338 $§ 11,753,622 § 0 $ 347,416
General Revenues:

Property Taxes

Retail Sales and Use Taxes

Natural Gas Use Tax

Hotel/Motel Taxes

Utility Taxes

Business Taxes

Excise Taxes

State Entitlements

Unrestricted Investment Earnings

Gain on Sale of Capitat Assets
Transfers

Total General Revenues and Transfers
Change in Net Assets

Net Assets Beginning of Year
Net Assets End of Year

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.

-24 -



2007 COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

Government-wide Financlal Statements

FPage 20f 2

NET (EXPENSES) REVENUE AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL

$ (5,835,277) $ 0 $  (5,835,277)

(20,811,230} 0 (20,811,230)

(2,738,893} 0 (2,738,893

{1,719,907) 0 (1,719,907)

(813,513) 0 (813,513

{4,204) 0 (4,204)

(3,024,872) 0 (3,024,872)

(896,215) 0 (896,215)

$ {35,844,111) $ 0 $ (35,844,111}

$ 0 $ 1,567,171 $ 1,567,171

0 (577,116) (577,116}

0 294,646 294,646

$ 0 $ 1,284,700 $ 1,284,700

$ 11,302,099 $ 0 $ 11,302,099

19,355,867 500,000 19,855,867

344,748 0 344,748

583,232 0 583,232

3,666,079 0 3,666,079

2,236,675 0 2,236,675

4,127,360 4,127,360

217,600 0 217,600

1,727,879 618,563 2,346,442

13,652 0 13,652

1,134,683 (1,134,683) 0

44,709,876 {16,120) 44,693,756

8,865,765 1,268,581 10,134,346

163,941,163 46,523,636 210,464,799

$ 172,806,928 $ 47,792,217 $ 220,599,145
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BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
December 31, 2007
OTHER
GENERAL ARTERIAL GOVERNMENTAL
DESCRIPTION FUND STREET FUNDS
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 5,524,756 § 6,162,260 § 8,074,661
Deposit with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 0 0
Investments 3,465,024 2,151,072 1,934,745
Recelvables:
Taxes 3,386,463 458,646 443,483
Custemer Accounts 153,932 ¢ 0
Interest on Investments 49,261 35,280 12,793
Due From Cther Governmental Units 134,221 385,380 302,555
TOTAL ASSETS 3 12,713,658 % 9,192,638 § 11,668,238
LIABILEITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabtlities:
Accounts Payable 24,2606 494,167 3,317
Accrued Wages & Benefits 1,049,077 13,265 13,313
Due To Other Governmental Units 13,074 0 3,430
Revenues Collected in Advance 101,143 0 0
Other Current Liabilities 399,635 131,062 17,333
Deferred Revenues 609,065 0 3,235
Total Liabilities 2,196,200 638,495 40,628
Fund Balances:
Reserved for:
Imprest Funds 12,650 0 0
Loans Receivable 0 0 0
Unreserved, Designated for:
Unknown Contingent Liabilities 3,763,990 0 0
Unreserved, Undesignated Reported In:
General Fund 6,740,398 0 0
Special Revenue Funds 0 8,554,144 2,280,637
Debt Service Funds ¢ 0 1,233,234
Capital Projects Funds 0 O 8,113,739
Total Fund Balances 10,517,038 8,554,144 11,627,610
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 12,713,298 § 0,102,638 § 11,668,238

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.
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TOTAL
GOVERNMENTAL
PUNDS

$ 20,661,678
0
7,550,842

4,288,593
153,932
97,334
822,157

$ 33,574,534

521,750
1,075,655
16,504
101,143
548,031
612,300

2,875,382

12,650
0

3,763,990

6,740,398
10,834,780
1,233,234
8,113,739

30,698,792

$ 33,574,174

Fund Financial Statements

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
December 31, 2007

Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ 30,698,792

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net assets are different because:
The purchases method is used in Governmental Funds to account for
Materials and Supplies - Inventory amount outstanding, 556,701
Capital assets used in governmental activitles are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the governmental funds.
Non-Depreciable Assets $ 46,519,269
Depreciable Assets (net) 104,722,016

151,241,285

The net penslon asset resulting from conttibutions in excess of the
annual required contribution in 2007 are not financial resources

and therefore is not reported in the funds. 200,563

The City has an equity interest in a joint venture. This equity interest for the
provision of governmental services is not a current financial resource

and therefore is not reported in the funds. 2,428,955

The focus of governmental funds is on short-term financing,

assets are offset by deferred revenue and not included in fund balances.
Deferred Revenue 219,971

Long-term liabilitles, including bonds payable, related accounts and interest
are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not reported
in the governmental funds. The details of these differences are as follows:
Long Term Liabilitles due within one vear $  (1,037,464)

Long Term Liabilitles due in more than one year (19,259,758)
Accrued Interest Payable (72,609)

(20,369,831)

Internal service funds are used by management {0 charge the

costs of certain activitles to internal service funds.
The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are included
in governmental activities in the Statement of Net Assets.

Net Assets of Governmental Activities

7,830,492

$ 172,806,928
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Fage I of 2

ATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

OTHER
ARTERIAL GOVERNMENTAL

DESCRIPTION GENERAL FUND STREET FUNDS
REVENUES
Taxes $ 31,660,507 § 3,801,862 % 4,198,423
Licenses and Permits 1,827,709 0 0
Intergovernmental 2,562,870 2,154,763 1,682,569
Charges for Services 2,024,802 0 0
Fines and Forfelts 266,188 0 0
Investment Income 488,252 381,875 555,296
Miscellaneous 643,538 1,006,649 100,958
TOTAL REVENUES 39,473,956 7,345,149 6,537,245
EXPENDITURES
Current:

General Government 7,034,602 0 0

Public Safety 21,038,810 0 0

Physical Environment 1,946,806 0 249,616

Transportation 2,039,304 101,700 (630)

Economic Environment 2,961,588 0 917,070

Mental & Physical Health 4,204 0 0

Culture and Recreation 3,938,779 0 0
Debt Service:

Principal 0 0 930,000

Interest 0 0 014,584
Capital Qutlay 268,479 4,616,123 2,359,277
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 39,232,572 4,717,823 5,369,917
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER {(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 241,384 2,627,326 1,167,329

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES}
Transfers In 1,966,349 0 300,000
Transfers (Out) (397,260) (526,739) (207,667)
Sale of Capital Assets 100 0 0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES ‘

AND [USES) 1,569,189 (526,739) 02,333
Net Change in Fund Balances 1,810,573 2,100,587 1,259,661
Fund Balances Beginhing of Year 8,706,405 6,453,557 10,367,959
FUND BALANCES END OF YEAR $ 10,517,038 § 8,554,144 § 11,627,620

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.,
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PageZof2 Fund Financial Statements
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
TOTAL
GOVERNMENTAL Net change in Fund Balances - total governmental funds $ 5,170,822
FUNDS
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
$ 39,660,792 different because;
1,827,709 Government funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, In the
6,400,202 statement of activities, the cost of capital assets is allocated over their
2,024,892 estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. In the current period, these
266,188 amounts are;
1,425,423 Capital Outlay $ 7,243,879
1,751,145 Donations of Capital Assets
53,356,351 Depreciation Expense (4,296,077)
Excess of Capital Outlay and Donations Over Depreciation Expense 2,947,802
: The net pension asset {negative net pension obligation} amortization amount
7,034,602 in 2006 is not a financlal resource and therefore not reported in the funds. 40,398
21,038,810
2,196,422 Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial
2,140,374 resources are not reported as revenues in the funds. Change in investment
3,878,658 interest receivable due beyond the City's 60 day measurable and available period.
4,204 ‘
3,938,779
The City has an equity interest in a joint venture, This equity interest for the
030,000 provision of governmental services is not a current financial resource and
014,584 therefore is not reported in the funds. 71,116
7,243,879
49,320,312 Repayment of long-term debt is repotied as an expenditure in governmental
funds, hut the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of
net assets. In the current year, these amounts consist of:
4,036,039 Bond Principal Retirement 430,000
Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
2,266,349 activities to individual funds. The net revenue (expense} of the internal
(1,131,666) service funds is reported with governmental activities. 164,118
100
Because some revenues will not be collected for several months after the City's
1,134,783 fiscal year ends, they are not consldered "available" revenues in the government
3,170,822 funds. Deferred revenues decreased by this amount this year. 124,557
25,527,981 Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of
$ 30,698,802 current financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in
governimental funds. These activities consist of:
Net Decrease in Materials and Supplies $ (408,300)
Net Decrease in Accrued Interest 332
Increase in Compensated Absences (180,544)
Amortization of Bond Discount and Deferred Charges (20,215)
Amortization of bond premiums 25,679
Total Additional Expense (Increase) Decrease (583,048)
Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities $ 8,865,765
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GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET {GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

BUDGETED AMOUNTS Variance with
Final Budget -
ACTUAL Positive
DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (Negative)
REVENUES
Taxes $ 30,662,040 § 30,662,940 § 31,660,507 $ 097,567
Licenses and Permits 1,172,000 1,172,000 1,827,700 655,709
Intergovernmental 3,300,000 3,300,000 2,562,870 {737,130}
Charges for Services 2,414,850 2,414,850 2,024,892 (389,958)
Fines and Forfeits 165,500 165,500 266,188 100,688
Investment Income 200,000 200,000 488,252 288,252
Miscellaneous 479,400 479,400 643,538 164,138
TOTAL REVENUES 38,394,690 38,394,690 39,473,956 1,079,266
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government 7,203,206 7,203,206 7,034,602 168,604
Public Safety 21,606,200 21,606,200 21,038,810 567,390
Physical Environment 2,270,049 2,270,049 1,946,806 323,243
Transportation 2,423,211 2,423,211 2,039,304 383,907
Economic Environment 3,469,663 3,469,663 2,961,588 508,075
Mental & Physical Health 4,000 4,000 4,204 (204
Culture and Recreation 4,225,386 4,225,386 3,038,779 286,607
Debt Service:
Interest 0 0 0 0
Capital Qutlay
Capital Expenditures 571,925 571,925 268,479 303,446
Infrastructure
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 41,773,640 41,773,640 39,232,572 2,541,068
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (3,378,950} (3,378,950} 241,384 3,620,334
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (In) 2,130,753 2,130,753 1,966,349 164,404
Transfers (Out) (396,000} (396,000) (397,260} 1,260
Sale of Capital Assets 5,000 5,000 100 4,900
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND (USES) 1,739,753 1,739,753 1,569,189 170,564
Net Change in Fund Balance {1,639,197) {1,639,197) 1,810,573 3,790,898
FUND BALANCE BEGINNING OF YEAR 7,723,881 8,706,465 8,706,465 0
FUND BALANCE END OF YEAR 3 6,084,684 § 7,067,268 § 10,517,038 § 3,790,898

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.
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Fund Financlal Statements Page lof 1
ARTERIAL STREET
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS} AND ACTUAL
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
BUDGETED AMOUNTS
Variance with
Final Budget -
ACTUAL Positlve
DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (Negative)
REVENUES
Taxes $ 3,375,000 § 3,375,000 % 3,801,862 % 426,862
Intergovernmental 8,737,200 8,737,200 2,154,763 (6,582,437)
Investment Income 150,000 150,000 381,875 231,875
Miscellaneous 1,548,000 1,548,000 1,006,649 (541,351)
TOTAL REVENUES 13,810,200 13,810,200 7,345,149 (6,465,051}
EXPENDITURES
Current;

Transportation 3,979,570 3,979,570 101,700 3,877,870
Capital Outlay 13,364,000 13,364,000 4,616,123 8,747,877
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 17,343,570 17,343,570 4,717,823 12,625,747
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (3,533,370) (3,533,370) 2,627,326 (19,090,798)
QOTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers (Out) (776,739 (776,739) (526,739) 250,000
Sale of Capital Assets 0 0 0 0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND (USES) (776,739) (776,739) (526,739) 250,000
Net Change in Fund Balance (4,310,109} (4,310,109) 2,100,587 6,410,696
FUND BALANCE BEGINNING OF YEAR 4,786,787 4,786,787 6,453,557 1,666,770
FUND BALANCE END OF YEAR $ 476,678 § 476,678 §$ 8,554,144 % 8,077,466

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
December 31, 2007
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES GOVERNMENTAL
ENTERPRISE FUNDS ACTIVITIES -
WATER/SEWER POSTER SURFACE WATER INTERNAL SERVICE
DESCRIPTION UTILITY GOLF COURSE UTILITY TOTAL FUNDS
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1495817 $ 254930 8§ 30,854 § 1,790,601 $ 1,171,869
Investments 5,570,192 248,806 2,767,082 8,580,080 4,775,134
Recejvables: '
Taxes 0 68,542 1] 68,542 0
Customer Accounts 667,985 173,840 79,714 921,539 1]
Interest on Investments 38,619 1,661 12,404 52,684 22,039
Due from Other Governmental Units 0 0 45,663 45,663 1]
Inventory of Materlals and Supplles 220,435 225,546 53,360 499,341 40,000
Current Assets Resirlcted:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,298 0 0 2,298 0
Investinents 0 4] 0 0 0
Total Current Assets Restricted 2,208 [ 0 2,298 0
Total Current Assets 7,995,346 973,325 2,598,077 11,966,748 6,009,042
Noncurrent Assets:
MNoncurrent Restricted Asseis:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,547 1] 36,897 39,444 1]
Investments 391,000 0 0 391,000 [t]
Total Noncurrent Restricted Assets 393,547 0 36,897 430,444 0
Notes Recelvable 248,837 0 0 248,837 ¢
Deferred Charges 65,528 78,713 10,629 154,870 )
Capltal Assets;
Land 156,872 1,609,575 140,969 1,907,416 0
Buitdings and Structure 3,606,095 5,974,884 909,455 10,490,434 0
Other Improverments 29,613,841 4,031,818 27,479,461 61,125,120 0
Machinery and Equipment 2,132,705 197,310 48,247 2,378,262 7,727,118
Constructlon in Progress 1,322,334 0 085,812 2,308,146 0
Less: Accumulated Depreclation (11,739.086) [2,674,428) {9,107,223) (23,520,737} (5,047,123)
Total Capltal Assets {Net of
Accumulated Depreciation) 25,002,761 9,139,159 20,456,721 54,688,641 2,679,995
Plant Acquisitlon Adjustment {MNet of
Accumulated Amorilzation) 66,784 0 0 66,784 0
Total Noncutrent Assets 25,867,457 9,217,872 20,504,247 55,589,576 2,079,995
TOTAL ASSETS 33,862,803 10,191,197 23,502,324 67,556,324 8,689,637
LIABILITIES
Current Llabiklties:
Accounts Payable 10,189 41,603 0 51,792 0
Due to Other Governmental Unlts 272,588 0 352,202 624,790 0
Accrued Interest Payable 116,129 0 18,547 134,076 0
General Obligatlon Bonds - Current 0 460,600 0 460,000 0
Othier Current Llabllities 32,719 113,233 21,826 167,778 859,145
Current Liabllities Payable from Restricted Assets:
Revenue Bond Princlpal 346,800 0 13,200 360,000 0
Deposits 2,298 58,264 0 60,562 0
Total Current Liabillties Payable from
Restricted Assets 349,008 58,264 13,200 420,562 0
Total Current Liabillties 780,723 673,100 405,775 1,859,598 859,145
Noncurrent Liabillties: -
General Obllgation Bonds Payable [Met of
Unamorilzed Premiums}) 0 3,671,873 0 3,671,873 0
Revenue Bonds Payable {Net of 4,872,577 0 363,083 5,235,600
Unamorilzed Premiums and Discounts) 4] 0 0 0 0
Compensated Absences 76,431 85,850 48,613 210,900 0
Other Long-Teem Liabliitles 4,318,039 32,360 4,435,677 8,786,076 1]
Total Noncurrent Liabillties 9,267,047 3,790,089 4,847,373 17,904,509 0
TOTAL LIABILITIES 10,047,770 4,463,189 5,253,148 19,764,107 859,145
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capltal Assets, Net of Related Debt 15,620,873 5,148,435 15,314,664 36,083,972 4,380,407
Restricted for:
Capital Projects 0 0 10,629 10,629 D
Debt Service 393,547 0 36,897 430,444 0
Unrestricted 7,800,612 579,573 2,886,985 11,267,170 3,450,086
TOTAL NET ASSETS 23815032 % 5728008 § 18,249,175 § 47,792,215 $ 7,830,493

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.

-32.



City of Tukwila

Fund Financlal Statements Page 1 of 1

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES GOVERNMENTAL
ENTERPRISE FUNDS ACTIVITIES -
WATER/SEWER FOSTER SURFACE WATER INTERNAL SERVICE
DESCRIPTION UTILITY GOLP COURSE UTILITY TOTAL FUNDS

OPERATING REVENUES

Charges for Services $ 8,168,646 § 1,257,483 § 2,206,211 $ 11,632,340 $ 6,875,087

Other Operating Revenues 6,741 14,942 2,338 24,021 1,355
FOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 8,175,387 1,272,425 2,208,549 11,656,361 6,877,342
OPERATING EXPENSES

Operatlons and Maintenance 5,488,380 1,327,496 1,306,584 8,122,460 5,304,163

Administrative and General 128,549 0 103 128,652 12,078

Taxes 245,908 6,786 - 28,569 281,263 0

Depreciation/Amortlzation 726,347 323,957 522,653 1,572,957 680,613
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 6,589,183 1,058,239 1,857,909 10,105,332 5,996,854
OPERATING INCOME {LOSS) 1,586,204 (385,814) 350,640 1,551,030 880,458
NON-OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE)

Taxes 0] 500,000 0 500,000 0

Investment Income ‘ 399,125 34,920 184,518 618,563 302,466

Interest Expense (360,491) (188,203) (62,158) {610,851) 1]

Amortizatlon of Debt Premium 10,807 1,845 343 12,996 0

Amortization of Debt Discount 6,919) 0 0 (6,919) 0

Bond Issuance Costs {3,556) (4,945) (470) 8,971) 0

Compensated Loss ] 0 ¢ 0 66,986

Gain (Loss) on Sale of Capital Assets 0 0 0 0 13,552
TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES) 38,966 343,618 122,234 504,817 383,004
INCOME (LCSS) BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS

AND TRANSFERS 1,625,170 {42,106} . 472,874 2,055,847 1,263,492

Capital Contributions 341,126 0 6,290 347,416 0
Transfers In 97,260 0 0 97,260 0
Transfers {Out) (011,789} {10,816} (309,338) {1,231,943) -1,131,299
Change in Net Assets 1,151,767 (53,012) 169,826 1,268,580 132,193
Total Net Assets - Beginning 22,663,265 5,781,020 18,079,351 46,523,630 7,698,301
TOTAL NET ASSETS - ENDING $ 23815032 § 5,728,008 § 18,249,176 47,792,216 $ 7,830,494

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES GOVERNMENTAL
ENTERPRISE FUNDS ACTIVITIES -
WATER/SEWER  FOSTER SURFACE WATER INTERNAL SERVICE
DESCRIPTION UTILITY GOLF COURSE UTILITY TOTAL FUNDS
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash Received from Customets and Users $ 7,898,812 § 1,719,392 § 2,226,923 § 11,845,127 § 6,861,315
Recelpts from Enterfund Services Provided (1,047,315} {116,639) 0 (1,163,954) 1]
Cash Payments to Suppliers (4,859,916) (474,863) (695,485) (6,030,264) (369,672)
Cash Payments to Employees and Retirees (902,551) (879,000} (373,223) (2,154,774) [4,913,552)
Cash Payments for Interfund Services Used 97,260 0 (252,700) [155,440) 1,113 -
Other Operating Recelpts 7,515 0 0 7,515 0
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,193,805 248,890 905,515 2,348,210 1,579,204
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Sales and Leasehold Excise Taxes Recelved 0 500,000 {7,368) 492,632 [
Principal Payments on [ntergovernmental Loans 0 0 (1,474} (1,474) ]
Interest Payments on Intergovernmental Loans 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers to Other Funds (814,529) (10,816) [309,338) (1,134,683) {499,465)
Transfers from Other Funds 0 0 0 0 87,241
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES {814,529) 489,184 (318,180) (643,525) {412,224)
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from Intergovernmental Loans 211,200 0 209,803 421,003 o]
Principal Payments on [ntergovernmental Loans {272,588) 0 {344,225) (616,813) 4]
Interest Payments on Intergovernmental Loans {80,497) 0 (52,258) [132,755) 4]
Proceeds from Sales of Capital Assets 1] 0 0 0 13,552
Acquisltion and Gonstruction of Capital Assets {2,920,743) (35,109} {997,189) [3,953,041) {797,303}
Capital Debt 127,825 0 [327,292) (199,467} . 0
Capital Contributions 175,576 0 0 175,576 0
Capital Transfers In From Other Funds 0 0 0 0 0
Capital Transfers Out Te Other Funds 0 [¢] 0 0 0
Paymeats of Bond Issuance 0 4 0 0 0
Principal Payments on Bonds/Leases {323,000) (445,000) {12,000) (780,000) 0
Interest Payments on Bonds/[.eases (275,718) {220,563) {19,753) (516,034} 0
NET CASH PRGVIDED (USED] BY CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES [3,357,945) {700,672) (1,542,914) {5,001,531) {783,751)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from Sales and Maturitles of Investments 9,119,344 700,000 7,689,110 17,508,454 5,200,000
Purchase of Investments (5,351,365} (736,778) (7,000,000) (13,088,143) (4,874,083)
Interest on Investments 376,704 34,149 172,456 583,309 302,460
NET CASH PROVIDED {USED] BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 4,144,683 (2,629) 861,566 5,003,620 628,383
NET INCREASE [DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,166,014 34,774 {94,013) 1,106,775 1,01t,662
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JANUARY | 334,648 98,833 170,770 604,251 159,577
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, DECEMBER 31 $ 1,500,662 § 133,607 § 76,7157 § 1,711,026 % 1,171,189
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET CASH
PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating Income (Loss) $ 1,586,204 $ (385,814) § 350,640 $ 1,551,030 § 880,488
Ad)ustments to Reconclle Operating Income {Loss) to Net Cash
Provided (Used ) by Operating Activities:
Depreciation/Amoitization 726,347 323,957 522,653 1,572,957 680,613
{Increase} Decrease In Accounts Receivable (136,739) 265,763 18,373 147,397 1,008
{Increase} Decrease in Due from Other Governmental Unlts 2,959 0 0 2,959 0
(Increase} Decrease In Inventory {24,988) {38,280) (3,757} {67,031) 1,000
Inctease (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 0 33,734 (5,387} 28,347 17,558
Increase (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities (2,476) 55,290 1,167 53,981 {1,554)
Increase (Decrease) in Customer Deposits (145,490) 5,061 0 (140,429) 1]
Increase (Decrease) In Accrued Employee Leave Benefits 1,744 0 (909 835 1]
Interest Reported as Operating Income 774 0 0 774 1]
Transferred as Operating Cost [814,529) (10,816) 22,735 (802,610)
Total Adjustments 1392,398) 634,703 554,875 797,180 698,715
NET CASH PROVIDED {USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 3 1,193,806 § 248,880 § 905,515 § 2,348,210 § 1,579,203
NON CASH INVESTING, CAPITAL AND FINANCGING ACTIVITIES:
Capital Assets Contributed by Devetopers 8 16,100 § 0% 6,200 $ 22,390
Capital Assets Contributed [rom Other Governmental Units 1] 4] ] 0
Capltal Assests Contrivuted by Customers 177,729
Change in Fair Value of Investments (49,714) 0 492 (49,222)

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.
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STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUND
December 31, 2007

FIREMEN'S PENSION

DESCRIPTION TRUST FUND
ASSETS :
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 345,813
Investments, at Fair Value:

Washington State Pool 541,000

U.S. Bank Cettificate of Deposit 0

Federal National Mortgage Association 501,562
Interest on Investments 11,389
TOTAL ASSETS 1,399,764
NET ASSETS

Held in Trust for Pension Benefits

and Other Purposes $ 1,399,764

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUND
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

FIREMEN'S PENSION
DESCRIPTION TRUST FUND
ADDITIONS
Contributions:

Fire Insurance Premiums $ 50,555
Investment Income:

Interest 67,375
Total Additions 117,930
DEDUCTIONS

Benefit Payments 45,841

Administrative Expenses 8,575
Total Deductions 54,416
Change in Net Assets 63,514
Net Assets - Beginning 1,336,250
Net Assets - Ending $ 1,399,764

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.
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CITY OF TUKWILA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

NOTE | - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of Tukwila was incorporated on June 29, 1908, and operates under the laws of the State of
Washington applicable to a noncharter optional code city with a Mayor/Council form of government.
Tukwila is served by a mayor and seven council members, all elected at large to four-year terms. The City
provides what are considered general government services including public safety, streets, parks, planning
and zoning, permits and inspection, general administrative, water setrvices, sanitary sewer collection, and
storm drainage.

The accounting and reporting policies of the City of Tukwila, which conform to generally accepted
accounting principles for governments, are regulated by the Washington State Auditor’s Office. The City’s
slgnificant accounting policies are described in this note.

For business-type activities and enterprise funds reporting the City applies all applicable GASB
pronouncements and all FASB Statements and Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board (APB)
Opinions and Accounting Research Bulletins {ARB) issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless they
conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements.

A. The Reporting Entity

Based on the criteria of Statement No. 14 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB),
the City’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) includes all funds, agencies and boards
for which the City is financially accountable. Financial accountability is defined as appointment of a
voting majority of the component unit’s board, and either the ability to impose will by the primary
government, or the possibility that the component unit will provide a financial benefit to or impose a
financiat burden on the primary government,

There were no component units meeting any of these ctiteria during 2007. See NOTE 7 - JOINT
VENTURES for discussion of the Valley Communications Center, which is a joint public safety
dispatching authority for five member cities. Also, see NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT for
discussion of the Washington Cities Insurance Authority.

B. Basis of Presentation

The City’s basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements, including a statement
of net assets and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements which provide a more
detailed level of financial information.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display information about the City as a
whole. These statements include the financial activities of the government, except for fiduciary funds.
The activity of the internal service funds is eliminated to avoid “doubling up” revenues and expenses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

The statements distinguish between those activities of the City that are governmental and those that
are considered business-type activities.

The statement of net assets presents the financial condition of the governmental and business-type
activities of the City at year-end. The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct
expenses and program activity of the City. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated
with a service, program or department and therefore clearly identifiable to a particular function.
Indirect costs are included in the program expense reported for individual functions and activities.
Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or services offered by the
program, grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular program and interest earned on grants that is required to be used to
support a particular program. Revenues which are not classified as program revenues are presented as
general revenues of the City, and certain limited exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with
program revenues identifies the extent to which each business segment or governmental function is
self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the City.

Fund Financial Statements

During the year, the City segregates transactions related to certain City functions or activities in
separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance. Fund
financial statements are designed to present financial information of the City at this more detailed
level. The focus of governmental and enterprise fund financial statements is on major funds. Each
major fund is presented in a separate column. Nonmajor funds are aggregated and presented in a
single column. Internal service funds are combined and the totals are presented in a single column on
the face of the propriety fund statements, Fiduciary funds ate reported by type.

C. Fund Accounting

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds each of which is considered a separate
accounting entity. Each fund is accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that
comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate.
The City’s resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds according to the purpose
for which they are spent and how they are controlled. There are three categories of funds:
governmental, proprietary and fiduciary.

Governmental Funds

All governmental funds are accounted for on a “flow of current financial resources” measurement
focus, This means that only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on their
balances sheets. Their reported fund balance (net current assets) is considered a measure of “available
spendable resources.” Governmental fund operating statements focus on measuring changes in
financial position, rather than net income; they present increases (revenues and other financing
sources) and decreases {expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. The following
are the City's major governmental funds:

1) The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It accounts for all financial resources
and transactions except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

2) The Arterial Street Fund is established in accordance with RCW 82.36.020 for the administration
of the State-levied motor vehicle half-cent gasoline tax distributed to Tukwila, The City provides a
portion of its sales tax revenues as well as several smaller tax resources for construction of large
arterial street projects.
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The other governmental funds of the City account for grants and other resources whose use is
restricted to a particular purpose.

Proprietary Funds

Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a “flow of economic resources” measurement focus. This
means that all assets and all liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activity
are included on their balance sheets. Proprietary fund operating statements present increases
(revenues and gains) and decreases (expenhses and losses) in net total assets. Proprietary funds
measurement focus is based upon determination of net income, financial position and cash flows.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of
the City’s enterprise and internal service funds are charges to the City’s customers for sales and
services, Operating expenses for the enterprise funds and internal service funds include the cost of
sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. As
described below, there are two generic fund types in this category.

Restricted assets shown in the government-wide financial statements and the proptietary funds
balance sheet include monies reserved for payment of revenue bond debt, and deposits held for utility
and golf course customer accounts. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for
use, it is the City’s policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestticted resources as they are
needed.

The City’s Enterprise Funds account for utility and recreation operations which are self-supported
through user charges. The utilities are financed and operated like a private business enterprise which
requires periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and net income for capital
maintenance, public policy, management control and accountability.

The City’s major enterprise funds are as follows:

1) The Water/Sewer Utility Fund accounts for operations and capital improvements to provide
water and sanitary sewer services to the City.

2) The Foster Golf Course Fund is used to account for the operation, maintenance, debt service, and
improvements of the municipal facility.

3) The Surface Water Utility Fund accounts for the operations and capital improvements for the
City’s storm drainage and surface water management function.

The City has three Internal Service Funds. The Equipment Rental Fund is used to account for the
costs of maintaining and replacing atl City vehicles and auxiliary equipment except for major fire
apparatus. All equipment costs, including depreciation, are factors in calculating the rates for which
are charged to each user department. The Insurance and Insurance — LEOFF I Funds are used to
account for the costs of the City’s self-insured medical plan. Medical and dental costs for covered
employees are charged to the respective user departments. All premiums, medical and dental costs
and ancillary charges are included.
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Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary Funds account for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals,
private organizations, other governments, and other funds. The City’s only Fiduciary Fund is a
Pension Trust Fund.

The Firemen’s Pension Trust Fund is accounted for in essentially the same manner as Proprietary
Funds.

D. Measurement Focus

Government-wide Financial Statements — The government-wide financial statements are prepared
using the economic resources measurement focus. All assets and liabilities associated with the
operation of the City are included on the Statement of Net Assets.

Fund Financial Statements — All governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current
financial resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current
liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. The statement of revenues, expenditures and
changes in fund balances reports on the sources {i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and uses
(i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of current financial resources. This approach differs from
the manner in which the government activities of the government-wide financial statements are
prepared. Governmental fund financial statements therefore include a reconciliation with brief
explanations to better identify the relationship between the government-wide statements and
statements for governmental funds.

Like the government-wide statements, all proprietary fund types are accounted for on a flow of
economic resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of
these funds are included on the statement of net assets. The statement of changes in fund net assets
presents increases (l.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e., expenses) in net total assets. The statement of
cash flows provides information about how the City finances and meets the cash flow needs of its
proprietary activities.

Trust funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus.

E. Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to the recognition of revenues and expenditures or expenses in the accounts
and reporting them in the financial statements. Government-wide financial statements are prepared
using the accrual basis of accounting. Governmental funds use the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Proprietary and fiduciary funds use the accrual basis of accounting.

Revenues — Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions

Revenues resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives essentially
equal value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. The modified accrual
basis of accounting is followed in all governmental funds of the City. Under the modified accrual basis
of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to acctual, i.e., both measurable and available.
“Measurable” means the amount of the transaction can be determined and “available” means
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay current liabilities. For the City,
available means expected to be received within sixty (60) days of year-end. The primary accrued
revenues that meet this criteria are property and sales taxes.
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Nonexchange transactions, in which the City receives value without directly giving equal value in
return, include property taxes, sales and use taxes, admission taxes, gambling taxes, utility taxes,
hotel/motel taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. These revenues are on an accrual hasis. On the
accrual basis, the revenue is recognized in the petriod in which the income is earned. Revenue from
property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. (See Note 4 on
receivables).

Other Revenue Sources

Revenue sources which are not considered to meet the measurable and available criteria for revenue
recognition include licenses and permits, fines and forfeitures, and other miscellaneous revenues since
they are generally not measurable until received. '

Under the modified accrual basis, expenditures are recorded when the fund liability is incurred, except
for principal and interest on general long-term debt and vacation and sick pay which are recorded
when paid.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated via the process of consolidation
from the government-wide financial statements. Internal service fund and similar internal activity has
been eliminated from the government-wide statement of activities so that expenses are not reported
twice. Exceptions to this general rule are payments for interfund services provided and used, such as
between the City's water, sewer, and surface water functions and various other functions of the City,
which are not eliminated in the process of consolidation. Elimination of these charges would distort
the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned. Amounts reported
on the government-wide statements as program revenues include, charges to customers or applicants
for goods, operating grants and contributions, and capital grants and contributions. General revenues
includes all taxes. The accrual basis of accounting is followed in all proprietary funds. Under the
accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when
incurred. All assets and liabilities are recorded in the fund.

F. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The City of Tukwila budgets its funds in accordance with the Revised Code of Washington 35A.33. In
compliance with the code, annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general, special revenue,
debt service and capital projects funds. For governmental funds, there are no substantial differences
between the budgetary basis and generally accepted accounting principles. Budgetary accounts are
integrated in fund ledgers for all budgeted funds, but the financial statements include budgetary
comparisons for annually budgeted governmental funds only. Budgets established for proprietary and
trust funds are “management budgets” and are not legally required to be reported and, as such, are not
reported in the CAFR.

Annual approptiated budgets are adopted at the level of the fund and the budgets constitute the legal
authority for expenditures at that level. Subsidiary revenue and expenditure records are used to
compare the budgeted amounts with actua! revenues and expenditures. As a management control
device, the subsidiary ledgers monitor expenditures for individual functions and activities by object
class. Annual appropriations for all funds lapse at year end.
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The City of Tukwila’s budget procedures are mandated by RCW 35A.33. The steps in the budget
process are as follows:

1) Prior to November 1, the Mayor submits a proposed budget to the City Council. This budget is
based on priorities established by the Council and estimates provided by the City departments
during the proceeding months, and balanced with revenue estimates made by the Mayor.

2) The City Council conducts public hearings on the proposed budget in November and December.

3) The Council makes its adjustments to the proposed budget and adopts by ordinance a final balanced
budget no later than December 31.

4) The final operating budget as adopted is published and distributed within the first month of the
following year. Copies of the budget are made available to the public,

The Mayor may authorize transfers within funds; however, the City Council must approve by
ordinance any amendments that increase the total for the fund. The budget was amended once during
2007. Budget amounts presented in the basic financial statements include both the original amounts
and the final amended budget as approved by the City Council.

Expenditure Categories

General Government - includes administration, finance, municipal court, attorney, and city clerk activities.
Public Safety - includes all police and fire activities.

Physical Environment - includes expenditures for the public works activities not chargeable to the enterprise
funds.

Transportation - Includes all street and arterial street maintenance and construction.

Economic Environment - reflects the planning and building inspection activities.

Culture and Recreation - includes the parks and recreation activities.

Interest on Long-term Debt

G. Assets, Liabilities and Fund Equity
Cash and Cash Equivalents

All cash and cash equivalents, restricted and unrestricted, consists of cash balances in our checking
account and our imprest funds. All funds in the care of other institutions are considered investments.

Investments

Investments are held separately by each of the funds with interest earned directly for the benefit of
each fund. Investments are reported on the financial statements at fair value, cost or amortized cost,
depending on the type and maturity length of each invesiment as required by GASB Statement 31.
Washington State statutes provide for the City to hold Investments consisting of obligations of the
Federal Government, repurchase agreements, prime banker’s acceptances, time certificates of deposit,
and the State Treasurer’s Local Government Investment Pool. Additional deposit and investment
information is presented in Note 3.

Notes Receivable

Notes Receivable in the Enterprise Funds consists of sewer connection fees due from customers to the
Utility.
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Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that is representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the
end of the fiscal year are referred to as either “interfund loans receivable/payable” or “advances
to/from other funds.” All other outstanding balances between funds ate reported as “due to/from
other funds”. Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type
activities are reported in the government-wide financial statements as “internal balances.”

Interfund loans and advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by
a fund balance reserve account in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available
for approptiation and are not expendable available financial resources. See also Notes 5 and 11.

Inventories

Inventories carried in Proprietary Funds are valued at average cost using the consumption method. A
physical count is taken at year-end. Governmental Funds use the purchase method whereby inventory
items are considered expenditures when purchased. For governmental activities, inventories are recorded
using the consumption method.

Deferred Charges

Those unamortized debt issuance costs incurred for the issuance of long-term debt, such as legal fees,
printing costs and other costs related to the two 2003 General Obligation Bond issues. These costs are
deferred and amortized over the lives of the related issues.

Capital Assets and Depreciation

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the capital assets associated with a fund are
determined by its measurement focus. Capital assets acquired in governmental funds are accounted for
as expenditures in the fund when the asset is purchased. These assets are reported in the
governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net assets but are not reported in
the fund financial statements. Capital assets utilized by the proprietary funds are reported both in the
business-type activities column of the government-wide statement of net assets and in the respective
funds,

All capital assets are capitalized at cost {or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions and
retirements during the year. Donated assets are valued at estimated fair market value at time of
acquisition. Where historical cost is not known, assets are recorded at estimated historical costs. The
City maintains a capitalization threshold of five thousand dollars. The City’s infrastructure consists of
roads, bridges, storm sewers, water and sewer distribution and collection systems. Improvements are
capitalized; the costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend an asset’s life are not.

Depreciation is computed using the straight line method over estimated setvice lives, as follows:

ASSET ESTIMATED SERVICE LIFE
BUildings ..vvveveveeieriiieicinnicin i 25 t0 50 years
Non-Building Improvements........coocvvnvvienisninins 2510 50 years
Utility Plant .....covvevnnveninrsnicninsniensesserineenees 10 to 50 years
Machinery and Equipment .......ocoviivvivienreiinin 2 to 50 vears
NfFASITUCHITE ... veveee v eeererrarerneree e rre b srenenscnnen . 25 to 50 years

See Note 6 for additional information.
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Plant Acquisition Adjustments

The State Auditor’s Office promulgates a chart of accounts which defines Plant Acquisition
Adjustments as an intangible asset account used only in proprietary fund utilities. This account
includes the difference between the cost to the current governmental ownet and the cost incurred by
the person or company that first devoted the property to utility service. These costs are being
amortized using the straight-line method over the estimated service lives of the related capital assets,

Compensated Absences

Labor contracts with City of Tukwila employees call for the accumulation of vacation and sick leave.
At termination of employment, employees with the required length of service may receive cash
payments for all accumulated vacation leave to a maximum of 384 hours. Sick leave termination
benefits are based on a percentage of accumulated sick leave up to a maximum of 180 hours. The
payment is based on current wages at termination.

The entire compensated absence liability is reported on the government-wide financial statements. In
the enterprise funds, the entire amount of compensated absences is reported as a fund liability. This
reporting format is in compliance with GASB Statement No. 16.

The Internal Service Funds do not report benefit accruals because they are immaterial.
Long-Term QObligations

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable
governmental activities, business-type activities, ot proprietary fund type statement of net assets. Bond
premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the
bonds using the straight line method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium
or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the
related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as
well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as
other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources
while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not
withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt setvice expenditures. Long-term
debt outstanding at year-end is outlined in Note 10.

Fund Equity - Reserves and Designations

The City recognizes in its reporting that assets are sometimes not “available spendable resources” or
not at times legally available for appropriation, because they are contractually or legally restricted for
some specific future use. When this Is the case, as for example with imprest funds, fund equity is
“reserved”. Designations are set aside portions of fund equity by management for future plans or
administrative convenience.

Risk Management and Risk Retention

It is the City of Tukwila's policy to seif-insure for unemployment benefits because of the insignificant
liability. Medical and dental self-insurance coverage is also provided for employees. All buildings, City
equipment, and City vehicles are insured by catriers for property coverage at replacement value.
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The City of Tukwila is a member of the Washington Cities Insurance Authority (WCIA) as of January
1, 1984. The WCIA is an organization of Washington municipal entities numbering 115 as of
December 31, 2007. WCIA provides pooled self-insurance coverage for general liability, vehicle
liability, false arrest, and errors and omissions. See Note 14 for additional information.

NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

There have been no material violations of finance-related legal or contractual provisions, and there have
been no expenditures exceeding legal appropriations in any of the funds of the City of Tukwila.

NOTE 3 - EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS, CASH, DEPOSITS AND
INVESTMENTS

The City maintains a cash and investment pool available for use by all funds. Interest earned on pooled
investments is recorded in the participating funds. Investments are also held separately by several of the
funds, with interest earned directly for the benefit of each fund.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

At year-end, the carrying amount of the City’s cash and the bank book balance was $2,020,740. Of the
bank balance, $100,000 was covered by Federal depository insurance and the Washington State Public
Depository Protection Commission insured the remainder. The City also maintains imprest funds totaling
$14,550.

Deposits and Investments

In addition to the types of investments discussed in Note I, the City participates in the State Treasurer's
Investment Pool, which is a 2a7-like unrated pool, overseen by the State Treasurer’s Office. The fair value
of the City’s position in the pool is the same as the value of the pool shares. The City’s investment portfolio
includes Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) bonds, Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA) notes,
and Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (FHLMC) notes. These investments are reported at fair
value based on quoted market prices. Fair value is the amount at which a financial instrument could be
exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. Also,
the Firemen’s Pension Fund is authorized to invest in stocks, bonds, and mutual funds.

The deposits include Fiscal Agent deposits, which are entirely covered by Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) or insured by collateral held in a multiple financial institution collateral pool
administered by the Washington State Public Depository Protection Commission (PDPC).
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At December 31, 2007, the City had the following investments:

FNMA Notes
FNMA Notes
FNMA Notes
FHLB Bonds
FHLB Bonds
FHLB Bonds
FHLMC Notes

Total
State Treasurer's Investment Pool

Total Investments

Notes to the Financial Statements

Reported Amount/

Call Date Maturity Date Credit Ratings Fair Value
07/21/06 07/21/08 AAA/Aaa $ 3,510,691
01/29/08 01/29/09 AAA/Aaa 2,503,125
01/29/08 01/28/09 AAA/Aaa 650,609
05/16/08 11/16/09 AAA/Aaa 1,020,075
05/16/08 11/16/09 AAA/Aaa 904,950
11/28/08 11/28/11 AAA/Aaa 1,693,650
12/03/08 12/03/10 AAA/Aaa 1,502,954
$ 11,876,054
N/A Daily Basis Unrated 20,540,726
$ 32,416,780

RECONCILIATION OF ALL CASH, DEPOSITS, AND INVESTMENTS

From Statements of Net Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Deposits with Fiscal Agent/Trustee

Investments
Restricted Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Investments

$ 41,742
391,000

Total All Cash, Deposits, and Investments from Statements of Net Assets

Summary by Type:
Cash and Cash Equivaients

Cash in Bank (bank balance)

Cash on Hand
Investments

Investment in State Treasurer’s

Investment Pool

FNMA Notes
FHLB Bonds
FHLMC Notes

Total All Cash, Deposits, and Investments

$

12,147,216

13,950

$

20,931,726
6,664,426
3,708,675
1,502,954

Carrying Amount

$ 24,195,148

0
20,341,056
432,742

$ 44968,946
Carrving Amount
$ 12,161,166
32,807,781

$ 44,968,947
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Interest Rate Risk. As a means of limiting its exposure to fair value losses arising from rising interest
rates, the City’s investment policy limits at least half of the City’s investment portfolio to maturities of less
than one year. The City assumes that its callable investments will not be called. Investment maturities are
limited as follows:

1) At the time of investment, a minimum of fifty percent {50%) of the portfolio will be comprised of
investments matuting or available within one year.

2) At the time of investment, no securities or investment instruments shall have a maturity exceeding
four years, except when compatible with a specific fund’s investment needs.

3)  The average maturity of the portfolio shall not exceed two (2) years.

Credit Risk. State statutes and the City’s investment policy limit the types of securities authorized for
investment by the City. The principal governing statutes are RCW 39.59 and RCW 39.60. The Finance
Director may further restrict eligible investments by this policy at his/her discretion. Authorized
investments include (but are not limited to):

1)
2)

3)
4)
3)

6)

U.S. Treasury Securities.

U.S. Agency Securities (i.e., obligations of any government-sponsored corporation eligible for
collateral purposes at the Federal Reserve).

Certificates of Deposit, Money Market Deposit Accounts and savings deposits with qualified
depositories within statutory limits as promulgated by the PDPC at the time of investment,

Bankers Acceptances (BA’s) purchased on the secondary market with a rating of A-1, P-1, its
equivatent or better,

General Obligation Bonds of a state or local government which have at the time of the
investment one of the three highest credit ratings of a nationally-recognized rating agency.

The Washington State Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP).

As of December 31, 2007, the City’s Federal Home Loan Bank bond investments, Federal National
Mortgage Association note investments, and Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation note
investments were rated AAA by Standard & Poor’s and Aaa by Moody’s Investors Service.,

Concentration of Credit Risk. The City of Tukwila diversifies its investments by security type and
Institution as described below:

No more than fifty percent (50%) of the City’s portfolio, at the time of purchase, shall be in any
single financial institution.

Except, that no more than seventy-five percent (75%) of the City’s portfolio, at the time of
purchase, shall be invested in the Washington State Local Government Investment Pool, and

No more than seventy-five percent {75%) of the City’s portfolio, at the time of purchase, shall be
invested in U.S. Treasury or Agency secutities.

More than 5 percent of the City’s investments are in Federal Home Loan Bank bonds and Federal
National Mortgage Association notes. These investments are 51.8% and 48.2% respectively, of the
City’s total investments.
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NOTE 4 - RECEIVABLES

Property Taxes Recelvable

The County Finance .Director acts as an agent to collect propetty taxes levied in the County for all
taxing authorities. Taxes are levied annually on January 1 on property value listed as of the prior
August 31,

Assessed values are established by the County Assessor at 100% of fair market value, A revaluation of
all property is required every two years. On May 31 of each year the assessed value of property is
established for the next year’s property tax levy.

Property taxes levied by the County Assessor and collected by the County Finance Director become a
lien on the first day of the levy year and may be paid in two equal installments if the total amount
exceeds $50. The first half of real property taxes is due on April 30 and the balance is due October 31.
Delinquent taxes bear interest at the rate of 12% and are subject to additional penalties if not paid as
scheduled.

During the year, property tax revenues are recognized when cash is received. At year-end, unpaid
property taxes are recorded as a receivable. Property tax receivables at year-end normally are not
expected to be collected within 60 days after the current period and are, therefore, reported as
deferred revenue in the governmental funds financial statements. The tax rate for general City
operations is limited to $3.60 per $1,000 of assessed value. Of this amount, up to $.45 per thousand
may be designated for contribution to the Firemen's Pension Fund, if a report by a qualified actuary
indicates that additional funds are required.

The payment of principal and interest on Limited Tax {non-voted) Bonds issued by the City is made
from the general levy. Accordingly, the issuance of Limited Tax General Obligation Bonds has the
effect of reducing property taxes available for the general operations of Clty government. State law also
provides that the City's operating levy may not exceed 101% of the largest single levy of the past three
years. The State Constitution provides that the total of all taxes upon real and personal property by the
State and all taxing entities, including the City, shall not in any year exceed 1% {$10 per $1,000) of
the true and fair monetary value of such property. This limitation may be exceeded upon the approval
of 60% of the City voters at an election in which the total vote exceeds 40% of the votes cast at the
last general election.

For 2007, the City’s general tax levy was $3.03706 per each $1,000 of assessed valuation. Total
assessed valuation was $3,610,558,767 and was the basis for the 2007 assessments,

Actual 2007 property taxes collected were as follows:

ITEM PROPERTY TAXES

General Levy $10,994,127

Intergovernmental Grants and Entitlements

All receivables from other governments are recorded at year-end as amounts Due from Other
Governmental Units. These amounts represent Federal, State and local reimbursement-type grants, and
are reported as receivables and intergoverntmental revenues in the year when the related expenditures
are incurred.
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NOTE 5 - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS
Interfund transactions are classified as follows:

1) Services Provided — Transactions that would be treated as revenues, expenditures or expenses if they
involve external organizations, such as buying goods and services or payments in lieu of taxes, are
similarly treated when they involve other funds of the City of Tukwila.

2) Transfers — Transactions to support the operations of other funds are recorded as “Transfers” and
classified with “Other Financing Sources or Uses” in the fund statements. Transfers between
governmental or proprietary funds are netted as part of the reconciliation to the Government-wid
financial statements. :

3) Contributions — Contributions to the capital of enterprise or internal service funds, transfers of capital
assets between proprietary and governmental funds, transfers to establish or reduce working capital in
other funds, and transfers of remaining balances when funds are closed are classified non-operating
revenue,

4) Interfund Loans/Advances — Loans between funds are classified as Interfund loans receivable and
payable or as advances to and from other funds in the fund statements. Interfund loans are offset by a
reservation of fund equity. Interfund loans are subject to elimination upon consolidation.

There were no interfund loans outstanding at December 31, 2007.

Interfund transfers at December 31, 2007 were as follows:
Transfer Out;

General Non-Major ~ Water/Sewer/  Foster Golf Int Service

Transfers-Out: Fund Gov't Funds  Surface Water  Course Fund Fund Total Trans-In
Transfers-In:
General Fund ¥ 0§ 734,406 $1,221,127 $ 10,816 $ 164,403 - $2,130,753
Non-Major Gov’t Funds 300,000 0 ] 0 0 300,000
Wir/Sewer/Surface Wir Funds 97,260 0 0 0 0 97,260
Foster Golf Course Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0
Internal Service Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Trans-Out  $ 397,260 § 734,406  §$1,221,127 $§ 10,816 § 164,403 $2,528,013

The principal purposes for interfund transfers include interfund subsidies and transfers into debt service and
capital projects funds.
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Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2007, was as follows:

BEGINNING ENDING
BALANCE INCREASES DECREASES BALANCE
Governmental Activities
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 35,701,817 § 199,644 0 3 35,901,461
Construction in Progress 11,029,706 5,478,428 5,890,326 10,617,808
Total capital assets,
not being depreciated 46,731,523 5,678,072 5,890,326 46,519,269
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings 23,020,430 52,524 0 23,072,954
Other Improvements 10,696,263 892,700 0 11,588,963
Machinery and Equipment 12,990,643 2,120,492 1,563,108 13,548,027
Infrastructure 104,216,883 5,187,719 0 109,404,602
Total capital assets being depreciated 150,924,219 8,235,435 1,563,108 157,614,546
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings (6,995,248) 0 581,802 (7,577,050)
Other Improvements (6,437,434) 0 417,155 (6,854,589)
Machinery and Equipment (7,548,740) 596,212 1,076,982 (8,029,510)
Infrastructure {24,850,635) 0 2,900,751 _(27,751,386)
Total accumulated depreciation (45,832,057) 596,212 4,976,690 {50,212,535)
Total capital assets, being
depreciated, net 105,092,162 8,849,647 6,539,798 107,402,011
Governmental activity capital assets, net $ 151,823,685 14,527,719 12,430,124  § 153,921,280
BEGINNING ENDING
BALANCE INCREASES DECREASES BALANCE
Business-type Activities
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 1,847,416 60,000 0 3 1,907,416
Construction in Progress 11,643,308 3,519,131 12,854,294 2,308,146
Total capital assets,
not being depreciated 13,490,724 3,579,131 12,854,294 4,215,562
Capital assets, being depreclated:
Buildings * 8,959,642 1,530,792 0 10,490,434
Other Improvements * 50,200,741 11,238,527 314,147 61,125,121
Machinery and Equipment 2,218,870 159,391 0 2,378,261
Total capital assets being depreciated 01,379,253 12,928,710 314,147 73,993,816
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings * (1,558,160) 0 268,644 {1,826,804)
Other Improvements ¥ (19,639,835) 244,787 1,103,182 (20,498,230}
Machinery and Equipment (1,066,087) 0 129,616 (1,195,703}
Total accumulated depreciation (22,264,087) 244,787 1,501,442 (23,520,737}
Total capital assets, being
depreciated, net 3,115,171 13,173,497 1,815,589 50,473,079
Business-type activity capital assets, net $ 52605805 % 16,752,629 § 14,669,883 § 54,688,640

*Bridge capitalized at $642,790 was reclassified as Other Improvements from Buildings on the beginning
balance amount for both capital assets and accumulated depreciation.

All reported capital assets of the City are depreciated. Improvements are depreciated over the remaining
useful lives of the related capital assets. Useful lives for infrastructure were estimated based on the City’s
historical records of necessary improvements and replacement.
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Gaovernmental Activities

Capital Assets - Increases:

2007 Capital Qutlays $ 7,243,879
2007 Construction in Progress to Capital

(Infrastructure) 5,387,136
2007 Construction in Progress to Capital

(Machinery & Equipment 503,190
Internal Service Funds (Equipment Rental}) 797,303

Capital Assets — Total Increases $ 13,931,508

Depreciation expense for 2007 was charged to functions/programs as follows:
Governmental Activities:

General Government $ 49,679
Public Safety 289,855
Physical Environment 605,271
Transportation 2,900,751
Economic Environment 10,771
Culture and Recreation : 439,750
Capital assets held by the government’s internal service funds are
charged to the various functions based on thelr usage of the assets 680,613
Total 2007 depreciation expense — governmental activities $  4976.690
Business-type Activities:
Water/Sewer Utility — Depteciation 2007 $ 726,347
Foster Golf Course — Depreciation 2007 323,957
Surface Water Utility — Depreclation 2007 522,653
Total 2007 accumulated depreciation Increages — business-type activities 3 1,572,957

NOTE 7 - JOINT VENTURES
Valley Communications Center

The “Valley Communications Center” was established August 20, 1976, when an Interlocal
Agreement was entered into by the four original participating municipal corporations, including the
cities of Renton, Kent, Auburn, and Tukwila, and Federal Way which was formally admitted during
2000. The agreement is sanctioned by the provisions and terms of the Interlocal Cooperation Act
pursuant to RCW 39.34. The initial duration of the agreement was five years, and thereafter is—
automatically extended for consecutive five-year periods.

The purpose of the joint operation, hereafter refetred to as Valley Com, is to provide improved
consolidated emergency communications (dispatch) services for police, fire, and medical aid, to the
five participating cities and to several subscribing agencies, which include King County Fire District
Nos. 2, 20, 26, 40, 43, 44, and 47; City of Pacific Police and Fire Departments; City of Black Diamond
Police and Fire Departments; City of Algona and Des Moines Police Departments; SeaTac Fire
Department; North Highline Fire Department; Vashon Island Fire Department; and King County EMS
Units. Separate agreements between Valley Com and the subscribing agencies have been executed,
which set forth conditions of services and rates charged. The atlocation of prorated financial
participation among the five participating cities is the percentage of estimated dispatched calls
attributed to each jurisdiction compared to the total estimated dispatched calls for the current 12-
month period ending December 31.

-52 .



2007 COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

Notes to the Financial Statements

The 2007 cost distribution for the five (5) participating citles are as follows:

Dispatchable Percent of
Calls Total

Renton 68,288 19.26%
Kent 09,063 27.94%
Auburn 64,352 18.15%
Tukwila 38,221 10.78%
Federal Way 84,633 23.87%
Total 354,557 100.00%

Valley Com is governed by an Administration Board composed of the mayors from the five
participating cities of Renton, Kent, Auburn, Tukwila, and Federal Way. The Board is responsible for
the following functions: (1) Adopting an annual budget after review by participating legislative bodies;
(2) Appointment and/or discharge of the Director; (3) Approves personnel policy and makes final
decisions on all major policy changes; (4) Reviews and approves all contracts.

In addition, an Operating Board was established and consists of two members of each participating
City’s Public Safety Departments, including the heads of such departments or their designees. The
Operating Board performs the following functions: (1) Oversees the operation of Valley Com and
advises and makes recommendations to the Administration Board; (2) Makes recommendation on
Director selection; (3} Presents proposed policies and budgets to the Administration Board; (4)
Approves dishursement of funds by the Director.,

The Director presents a proposed budget to the Operating Board on or before August 15 of each year,
Said budget is then presented to the Administration Board by September 1 of each year, The
Administration Board can make changes to the proposed Valley Com budget as it finds necessary, but
final approval falls to the legislative body of each participating city, in accordance with the provisions of
the Interlocal Agreement.

The share of equity belonging to the five participating cities is as follows:

ITEM RENTON KENT AUBURN TUKWILA  FEDERAL WAY TOTAL

Equity January 1, 2007 $3,981,550 $5,580,416 $3,701,815 $2,378,343 $2,048,504  $17,690,628
Current Year increase {Decrease) 162,657 277,142 147,875 50,612 223,394 861,680
Equity December 31, 2007 $4,144,207 $5,857,558 $3,849,690 $2,428,955 $2,271,898  $18,552,308
Percent of Equity 22.34% 31.57% 20.75% 13.09% 12.25% 100.00%

Liabilities are the responsibility of the five participating cities in direct proportion to their equity
position.

In August 1993, Valley Com entered into an intetlocal cooperation agreement, pursuant to Chapter
39.34 RCW, with the subregions of King County, Seattle, and the Eastside Public Safety
Communications Agency. This agreement governs the development, acquisition and installation of the
800 MHz emergency radio communications system funded by a $57 million King County levy
approved in November 1992.

This agreement provides that upon voluntary termination of any subregion’s participation in the
system, it surrenders its radio frequencies, relinquishes its equipment and transfers any unexpended
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levy proceeds and associated equipment replacement reserves to another subregion or consortium of
subregions.

Thus, in accordance with this agreement, the participating cities of Valley Com have no equity interest
in Valley Com’s 800-MHz communications system.

During 2000, the Valley Communications Center Development Authority was created to issue
$12,758,000 in General Obligation Bonds to finance construction, equipment, and land for a new
facility completed in 2002. Each of the five participating cities is responsible for one-fifth of the debt
obligation, which is $2,551,600. The basic agreement shall not be terminated until all bonds issued
by Valley Communications Center Development Authority have been paid and retired.

A complete set of financial statements is available from Valley Com.

NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS

The City implemented GASB Statements 25 and 27 for reporting of pension plans in 1996. For all
plans the pension liability (asset) was determined in accordance with GASB Statement 27 to be zero
both before and at the effective date of the transition.

Washington State Department of Retirement Systems

Substantially afl of the City’s full-time and qualifying part-time employees participate in one of the
following statewide cost-sharing, multiple-employer, defined benefit public employee retirement plans
administered by the State Department of Retirement Systems. Historical trend and other information
regarding each plan are presented in the State Department of Retirement Systems 2007
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. A copy of this report may be obtained at:
Department of Retirement Systems
Communications Unit
PO Box 48380
Olympia, WA 98504-8380

The following disclosures are made pursuant to GASB Statement No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by
State and Local Government Employers.

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) Plans 1, 2, and 3

Plan Description. PERS is a cost-sharing multiple-employer retirement system comprised of three
separate plans for membership purposes: Plans 1 and 2 are defined benefit plans and Plan 3 is a
combination defined benefit/defined contribution plan. Membership in the system includes: elected
officials; state employees; employees of the Supreme, Appeals, and Superior courts (other than judges
currently in a judicial retirement system); employees of legislative committees; community and
technical colleges, college and university employees (not in national higher education retirement
programs); judges of district and municipal courts; and employees of local governments. PERS
participants who joined the system by September 30, 1977, are enrolled as Plan 1 members. Those
who joined either on or after October 1, 1977 and by either, February 28, 2002 for state and higher
education employees, or August 31, 2002 for local government employees, are Plan 2 members unless
they exercise an option to transfer their membership to Plan 3. PERS participants joining the system on
or after March 1, 2002 for state and higher education employees, or September 1, 2002 for local
government employees have the irrevocable option of choosing membership in either PERS Plan 2 or
PERS Plan 3. The option must be exercised within 90 days of employment. An employee is reported in
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Plan 2 until a choice is made. Employees who fail to choose within 90 days default to PERS Plan 3.
PERS defined benefit retirement benefits are financed from a combination of investment earnings and
employer and employee contributions. PERS retirement benefit provisions are established in state
statute and may be amended only by the State Legislature.

e Plan 1 retirement benefits are vested after an employee completes five years of eligible service. Plan 1
members are eligible for retirement at any age after 30 years of setrvice, or at the age of 60 with five
years of service, or at the age of 55 with 25 years of service. The annual pension is 2 percent of the
average final compensation per year of service, capped at 60 percent. The average final compensation is
based on the greatest compensation during any 24 eligible consecutive compensation months. If
qualified, after reaching the age of 66 a cost-of-living allowance is granted based on years of service
credit and is capped at 3 percent annually.

s Plan 2 retirement benefits are vested after an employee completes five years of eligible service, Plan 2
members may retire at the age of 65 with five years of service, or at the age of 55 with 20 years of
service, with an allowance of 2 percent of the average final compensation per year of service, The
average final compensation is based on the greatest compensation during any eligible consecutive 60-
month period. Plan 2 retirements prior to the age of 65 receive reduced benefits. If retirement is at age
55 or older with at least 30 years of service, a 3 percent per year reduction applies; otherwise an
actuarial reduction will apply. There is no cap on years of service credit; and a cost-of-living allowance is
granted {indexed to the Seattle Consumer Price Index), capped at 3 percent annually.

o Plan 3 has a dual benefit structure, Employer contributions finance a defined benefits component while
member contributions finance a defined contribution component. The defined beneflt portion provides
a benefit calculated at | percent of the average final compensation per year of service. The average final
compensation is based on the greatest compensation during any eligible consecutive 60-month period.
Plan 3 members become eligible for retirement if they have: at least ten years of service; or five years
including twelve months that were earned after age 54; or five service credit years earned in PERS Plan
2 prior to June 1, 2003. Plan 3 retirements prior to the age of 65 receive reduced benefits. If retirement
is at age 55 or older with at least 30 years of seivice, a 3 percent per year reduction applies; otherwise
“an actuarlal reduction will apply. There is no cap on years of service credit; and Plan 3 provides the
same cost-of-living allowance as Plan 2. The defined contribution portion can be distributed in
accordance with an option selected by the member, either as a lump sum or pursuant to other options
authorized by the Employee Retirement Benefits Board.

Funding Policy. Each biennium, the state Pension Funding Council adopts Plan 1 employer
contribution rates, Plan 2 employer and employee contribution rates, and Plan 3 employer
contribution rates. Employee contribution rates for Plan 1 are established by statute at 6 percent and
do not vary from year to year. The employer and employee contribution rates for Plan 2 and the
employer contribution rate for Plan 3 are developed by the Office of the State Actuary to fully fund
Plan 2 and the defined benefit portion of Plan 3. All employers are required to contribute at the level
established by the Legislature. PERS Plan 3 defined contribution is a non-contributing plan for
employers. Employees who participate in the defined contribution portion of PERS Plan 3 do not
contribute to the defined benefit portion of PERS Plan 3. The Employee Retirement Benefits Board sets
Plan 3 employee contribution rates. Six rate options are available ranging from 5 to 15 percent: two of
the options are graduated rates dependent on the employee’s age. The methods used to determine the
contribution requirements are established under state statute in accordance with chapters 41.40 and
41.45 RCW.
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The required contribution rates expressed as a percentage of covered payroll as of December 31, 2007

follows:
PERS Plan 1 PERS Plan II PERS Plan III
Employer* 6.13% 6.13% 0.13%**
Employee 6.00% 4.15% minimum 5.0% to maximum 15.0%

* The employer rates include the employer administrative expense fee currently set at 0.16%.
** Plan 3 defined benefit portion only.

Both the City and the employees made the required contributions. The City’s contributions to PERS for
the years ending December 31 were as follows:

PERS Plan 1 PERS Plan II PERS Plan III
2007 $ 5,134 $ 591,075 $ 106,108
20006 7,283 304,192 54,324
2005 6,559 174,327 34,101

Law Enforcement QOfficers’ and Fire Fighters’ Retirement System (LEOFF)

Plan Description. LEOFF is a cost-sharing multiple-employer retirement system comprised of two
separate defined benefit plans. LEOFE was established by the State legislature in 1970 under RCW
Chapter 41.26. Membershlp includes all full-time law enforcement officers and fire fighters.
Retirement benefits are financed by employee and employer contributions, investment earnings, and
legislative appropriation. LEOFF is comprised primarily of non-state employees.

The LEOFF system contains two plans, Participants who joined the system by September 30, 1977 are
Plan I members. Those who joined thereafter are enrolled in Plan II. Effective July 1, 2003, the LEOFF
Plan II Retirement Board was established to provide governance of LEOFF Plan II. The Board’s duties
include adopting contribution rates and recommending policy changes to the Legislature for the LEOFF
Plan II retirement plan, Effective January 1, 2003 firefighter emergency medical technicians (EMTs)
may transfer PERS Plan I or Plan II service credit to LEOFF Plan II if while employed for the City, the
EMT’s job was relocated to a fire department from another city, town, county or district. LEOFF
defined benefits are financed from a combination of investment earnings, employer and employee
contributions, and a special funding situation in which the state pays the remainder through state
legistative appropriations. LEOFF retirement benefit provisions are established in state statute and may
be amended only by the State Legislature.

Plan 1 retirement benefits are vested after an employee completes five years of eligible service. Plan 1
members are eligible for retirement with five years of service at the age of 50. The benefit per year of
service is calculated as a percent of final average salary as follows:

Term of Service Percent of Final Average
20 or more years 2.0%
10 but less than 20 years 1.5%
5 but less than 10 years 1.0%

The final average salary is the basic monthly salary received at the time of retirement, provided a
member has held the same position or rank for 12 months preceding the date of retirement.
Otherwise, it is the average of the highest consecutive 24 months’ salary within the last 10 years of
service. If membership was established in LEOFF after February 18, 1974, the service retirement
benefit is capped at 60 percent of final average salary. A cost-of-living allowance is granted (indexed to
the Seattle Consumer Price Index).
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Plan 2 retirement benefits are vested after an employee completes five years of eligible service. Plan 2
members may retire at the age of 50 with 20 years of setvice, or at the age of 53 with five years of
setvice, with an allowance of 2 percent of the final average salary per year of service. The final average
salary is based on the highest consecutive 60 months. Plan 2 retirements prior to the age of 53 are
reduced 3 percent for each year that the benefit commences prior to age 53. There is no cap on years
of service credit; and a cost-ofliving allowance is granted (indexed to the Seattle Consumer Price
Index), capped at 3 percent annually.

Funding Policy. Plan | employers and employees are required to contribute at a prescribed rate and
the State is responsible for the balance of the funding. Plan II employers and employees are required to
pay at levels established by the legislature. Employer and employee contribution rates for Plan II are
developed by the Office of the State Actuary to fund the system.

The required contribution rates to the LEOFF system expressed as a percentage of covered payroll as of
December 31, 2007 follow:

LEOFE Plan | LEOFF Plan II
Employer 0.16% 5.35%
Employee 0.00% 7.85%

Both the City and the employees made the required contributions. The City’s contributions to the
LEOFF system for the years ended December 31 were as follows:

LEOFF Plan I LEOFF Plan II
2007 $ 782 $ 548,066
20006 873 481,003
2005 1,062 372,889

Firemen’s Pension System

Plan Description. The City is the administrator of the Firemen’s Pension Plan which. is a closed,
single-employer, defined benefit pension plan that was established in conformance with RCW Chapter
41.18. This plan provided retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and
death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. Membership is limited to fire fighters employed prior
to March 1, 1970 when the LEOFF retirement system was established. The City’s obligation under the
Firemen’s Pension Plan consists of paying all benefits, including payments to beneficiaries, for fire
fighters who retired prior to March 1, 1970 and excess benefits over LEOFF for covered fire fighters
who retired after March 1, 1970,

Funding Policy. Under State law, the Firemen’s Pension Plan is provided an allocation of all moneys
received by the State from taxes on fire insurance premiums; interest earnings; member contributions
made prior to the inception of LEOFEF; and City contributions required to meet projected future
pension obligations. An actuarial valuation was completed as of 12/31/06 and it was determined that
current assets of the fund, along with future revenues from state fire insurance taxes and interest
earnings, will be sufficient to pay all future Firemen’s Pension Plan pension benefits. Costs to
administer the plan are paid for through investment earnings and General Fund resources.

The system does not issue a stand-alone financial report and is not included in another Public
Employee Retirement System or another entity. Biennially, every other year, a complete actuarial
valuation financial report, including an accounting update for intervening years, is prepared by
Milliman USA, Incorporated. This report is available from the City of Tukwila.
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Basis of Accounting. The financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting.

Benefits are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the plan.
Membership of the Firemen’s Pension Plan consisted of the following at December 31, 2007.

Retirees and beneficiaries receiving benefits 10
Retirees currently receiving full retirement benefits through the
Law Enforcement Officers and Fire Fighters Retitement Plan (LEOFF) 2
Total 12
GASB STATEMENT NO, 27 THREE-YEAR TREND INFORMATION
Annual Pension Contribution as a Net Pension
Fiscal Year Ending Cost (APC) Percentage of APC * Obligation (NPO)
December 31, 2005 $ (5,386) N/A $(111,642)
December 31, 2006 (4,686) N/A (160,165)
December 31, 2007 1,582 2,654 (200,563}
* In years with a negative APC, this percentage s not applicable.
Trend information gives an indication of the progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due.
Three-year and six-year trend information Is presented as required supplementary information following the Notes to
the Financtal Statements.
GASB STATEMENT NO. 27 ANNUAL DEVELOPMENT OF PENSION COST
Annual Amort. of
Fiscal Pension {Gain)/
Year ARC at Interest ARC Cost Total Employer Change in NPO {Gain)/ Amort. Loss Ending
Ending EOY on NPO Adjusiment (APC) Contributions NPO Balance Loss Factor Balance
(2) = [prior :
D x (=[pioryr (4=} +(2} N=+ aoy=
int rate {iy* QI -3 =@~ [proryr (B}  H=(1)-(5) © [piior yr (=
) (5) (137 (9)
12431405 $(6,547)  $(4,591) $(5,752) $ (5386) 5 29,733 $ (35119)  §(111,642)  $ (36,280} 133034 $(5,752) 5 (111,642)
12/31/06 (6,547 (6,699) {8,560) (4,686) 43,837 48,523)  (160,165) - (50,384) 13.0416 (8,560) (160,165
12/31/07 (1,998) (8,008) {11,588) 1,582 41,980 40,398)  (200,563) (43,978) 13.8212  (11,588) {200,563)

*(1) is the assumed interest rate that year: 6% in 2005, 6% in 2006, 5% in 2007,
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GASB STATEMENT NO. 27 ANNUAL PENSION COST AND NET PENSION OBLIGATION

Fiscal Year Ending

2005 2006 2007
Annual required contribution (ARC)
1. Annual Nermal Cost (BOY) $ 0 b 0 k3 0
2. Amortization of UAAL (BOY) (6,176) (6,176) (1,903)
3. Interest to EOY [{(1) + (2)]x (i)* (371) (371) (95)
4. ARC at BOY [(1) +(2) + (3)) $ (6,547) 5 (6,547) $ (1,998)
5. Interest on NPO $ (4,591) $ (6,699) $ (8,008)
6. Adjustment to ARC (5,752) (8,560) (11,588)
7. Annual Pension Cost [(APC)]
[(#) + (5) - (6)] 3 (5,386) $ (4,686) $ (1,582)
8. Employer Contributions *# 29,733 43,837 41,980
9. Change in NPO [(7) - (8)] (35,119) (48,523) {(40,398)
10. NPO at BOY [(11) prior year] $ (76,523) $ (111,642) $ (160,165)
11. NPO at EOY [(9) + (10)] $ (111,642) $ (160,165) 5 (200,563)

*(1) Is the assumed Interest rate that year: 6% In 2006, 6% in 2007, 5% in 2008

** Emplover coniributions for pensions are total contributions to the Fund net of disbursements from the Fund for medical expenses
under RCW 41,26.150 and administrative expenses.

The information presented in the preceding required schedules was determined as part of the
actuarial valuations at the dates indicated. Since all Firemen's Pension Fund employees for Tukwila
are now retired, the actuarial cost method does not apply for retirees and is irrelevant.

Actuarial cost method: Entry Age Normal
Amortization Method.: Closed 30 years from 1/1/99, level dollars
Asset Valuation method for all years: Fair Value

The key actuarial assumptions used for the January 1, 2007 valuation are:

Economic assumptions:

Investment rate of return 5.00%
Projected salary increases 4.00%
Price inflation 3.00%
Growth in fire insurance premiums 3.00%

Non-economic assumptions:
Mortality rates are based on the 2000 Group Annuity Mortality Table for males, with ages set forward
one year.
Turnover is assumed to be zero
Probabilities of both service and disability retirement vary by age.
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NOTE 9 - CAPITAL LEASES

In 2005, the City of Tukwila entered into a capltal lease agreement for financing the purchase of 34
golf carts. This business-type activity qualifies as a capital lease for accounting purposes, and therefore,
has been recorded at the present value of the future minimum lease payments as of the inception date.
The assets acquired through the capital lease are as follows:

Business-Type
Asset Activities
Machinery and Equipment $ 128,605
Less: Accumulated Depreciation $ (36,744)
Total ' $ 91,861

The minimum lease obligation and the net present value of these minimum lease payments as of
December 31, 2007 were as follows:

Business-Type

Year Ending December 31 Activities

2008 35,345
2009 11,782
2010 0
Total Minimum Lease Payments $ 47,127
less: Amount Representing interest $ (1,540)
Present Value of Minimum Lease Payments $ 45,587
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NOTE 10 - LONG-TERM DEBT

The City of Tukwila’s long-term debt consists of Governmental Activities Long-Term Debt and
Business-Type Activities Long-Term Debt, The City is in compliance with all Washington State Debt
limitation statutes and bond indenture agreements. The City’s Long-Term Debt is accounted for in two
areas:

1. Governmental Activities Long-Term Debt - Debt in this classification is paid from property and
sales tax revenues and is a general obligation of the City. The City has an Al and an Aaa bond
rating from Moody’s Investor Service for its 1999, 2000, and 2003 General Obligation Bonds,
and 2003 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, respectively.

The $1,755,000 shown as authorized represents Tukwila’s share of a joint venture capital project.
See Note 7.

2. Business-Type Activities Long-Term Debt - Operating revenues of the individual proprietary fund
are used to satisfy this debt. The City’s bond rating from Moody’s [nvestors Service is Aaa for the
1993 and 1995 Revenue Bonds. The City has an Al and Aaa bond rating from Moody’s Investor
Service for its 2003 General Obligation Bonds. Public Works Trust Fund loans are low interest
rate loans available from the Washington State Department of Community Development for
qualifying projects. The Foster Golf Course Fund incutred a capital lease during 2005. Please see
Note 9 above.

The schedules that follow summarize the long-term debt transactions of the City for the year
ended December 31, 2007, The first table summarizes all debt transactions for Tukwila, while
the second provides detailed information on all long-term debt.

LONG-TERM DEBT SCHEDULES
PUBLIC WORKS
LIMITED REVENUE TRUST FUND CAPITAL COMPENSATED

ITEM G.0. BONDS BONDS LOANS LEASES ABSENCES TOTAL
Payable 01/01/07 $ 23400000 $ 5,860,000 $ 978,140 77947 $ 2377710 § 41,496,806
Added 0 0 209,803 0 184,077 393,880
Retired 1,375,000 335,000 612,448 32,360 0 2,354,808
PAYABLE

12/31/07 $ 22,025,000 $ 5,525,000 $ 9378504 § 45587 $ 2,561,787 § 39,535,878
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INTEREST OUTSTANDING DUE WITHIN
ITEM RATES MATURITY AUTHORIZED 12/31/06 1SSUED REDEEMED 12/31/07 ONE YEAR
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES:
CGeneral Government
1999 Limited G.O. Streets/Facilitles 4.50-5.70 12/_0[/]9 19,000,000 $ 7,585,000 $ 03 420,000 § 7,165,000 § 440,000
2000 Limited G.O, Facllities 4.30-5.75 12701715 2,551,600 1,755,000 0 160,000 1,595,000 167,000
2003 Limited G.O. Refunding
Facilities 400500 12/01/14 4,195,000 3,235,000 0 350,000 2,885,000 365,000
2003 Limited G.O. Streets 4.254.65 12/01/23 0,277,500 6,277,500 \] 0 6,277,500 0
Less/Add Deferred Amounts:
For Issuance Premiums 232,476 0 25,679 206,797 25,679
On Refunding (203,178) 0 {20,215) {182,963) (20,215]
Total Bonds Payable 23,024,100 § 18,881,798 § 0 3 935,464 § 17,046,334 § 977,464
Compensated Absences: $ 2,170,343 § 1,980,472 § 1,799.028 § - 2,350,887 § 60,000
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITY
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 23,024,100 § 21,052,141 § 1,080,472 § 2,735,392 &  20,207221 % 1,037,464
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES:
Bonds Payable:
1993 Water/Sewer Refunding
Revenue 2.60-4.70  12/01/06 2,525,000 $ 0§ 0§ 0 $ 03 0
1995 Water/Sewer Revenue 4.15-6.63  02/01/15 4,500,000 2,680,000 0 235,000 2,445,000 235,000
2003 Limlted G.O. Golf Course 4.25-4.65 12/01/23 5,772,500 4,547,500 0 445,000 4,102,500 445,000
20006 Water/Sewer/SWM Revenue 12/01/26 3,180,000 3,180,000 0 100,000 3,080,000 184,000
Less/Add Deferred Arnounts:
For Issuance Discounts {213,923} 0 (15,890) {198,032) 0
For Issuance Premiums 156,190 0 12,996 143,195 0
Total Bonds Payable 16,377,500 $ 10,349,767 § 0 3 777,106 3 0,572,663 $ 864,000
Public Works Trust Fund Loans;
1990 PWTEF Loan - Surface Water 5.00 07/01/10 140,000 $ 29475 § 03 7,368 § 22,107 § 7,308
1991 PWTF Loan -Surface Water 1.00 07/01/11 1,313,000 254,464 0 50,893 203,571 50,893
2003 PWTF Loan -Surface Water 0.50 07/1/08 100,000 50,000 0 25,000 25,000 18,750
2003 PWTF Loan -Water/Sewer 0.50 07/1/21 273,870 216,814 0 14,454 202,360 26,051
2003 PWTF Loan -Surface Water 0.50 07/01/21 219,725 173,948 o 11,597 162,351 11,597
2004 PWTF Loan - Water/Sewer 2.00 07/01/24 4,788,000 4,435,200 0 258,133 4,177,067 246,400
2004 PWTF Loan - Surface Water 2.00 07/01/724 912,000 844,800 0 35,200 809,600 46,933
2004 PWTE Loan - Surface Water 1.00 07/01/24 4,196,056 3,776,450 209,803 209,803 3,776,450 209,803
Total Public Works Trust Fund Loans 11,942651 $ 0781151 § 200803 $ 612,448 § 0,378,506 § 617,795
Capital Lease: 128605 § 77047 $ 0 $ 32360 3 45,587 % 30,871
Compensated Absences: $ 207,367 § 203902 § 200,369 § 210,900 § 60,000
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITY
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 28,448,756 § 20,416,232 $ 413,705 § 1,622,283 § 19,207,650 § 1,572,660
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL AND BUSINESS-
TYPE ACTIVITY LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 51,472,856 § 41,468373 § 2394177 § 4,357,675 § 39,504,877 § 2,610,130

Internal service funds predominantly serve the governmental funds. Accordingly, long-term liabilities for them
are included as part of the above totals for governmental activities. At year-end, internal service funds
compensated absences are included in the above amounts. Also, for the governmental activities, claims and
judgments and compensated absences ate generally liquidated by the general fund.
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State law provides that debt cannot be incurred in excess of the following percentages of the value of
the taxable property of the City: 1.5% without a vote of the people; 2.5% with a vote of the people;
5.0% with a vote of the people, provided the indebtedness in excess of 2.5% is for utilities; 7.5% with a
vote of the people, provided the indebtedness in excess of 5.0% is for parks or open space
development.

At December 31, 2007, the debt limits for the City were as follows:

WITHOUT A VOTE ------ WITH A VOTE OF THE PEOPLE ------
ITEM 1.5% 2.5% 5.0% 7.5%
Legal Limit $ 59,219,003 $ 98,698,338  $ 197,396,676 $ 296,095,013
Outstanding Net Indebtedness 24,494,996 24,494,996 24,494,996 24,494,996
Margin Available $ 34724007 $ 74203342 $ 172,901,680 $ 271,600,017
DEBT SERVICE TO MATURITY

Following is a schedule showing the debt service requirements to maturity for the City’s long-term
debt, excluding compensated absences.

DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENT TO MATURITY LONG-TERM DEBT SUMMARY
As of December 31, 2007

The annual debt service requirements to maturity for general obligation bonds are as follows:

Year Ended Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities
December 31 PRINCIPAL INTEREST PRINCIPAL INTEREST
2008 972,000 871,310 460,000 171,822
2009 1,281,297 826,421 218,703 157,056
2010 1,394,028 767,419 184,972 148,489
2011 1,455,774 703,125 192,226 140,628
2012-2016 7,141,115 2,483,673 1,089,885 576,853
2017-2021 4,585,300 836,979 1,334,701 328,809
2022-2026 1,002,986 76,754 622,014 43,681
TOTALS $ 17,922,500 $ 6,565,681 $ 4,102,500 $ 1,567,337
Business-Type Activities
Year Ended Revenue Bonds Public Works Trust Fund Loans Total Long-Term Debt
December 31 PRINCIPAL INTEREST PRINCIPAL INTEREST PRINCIPAL INTEREST
2008 360,000 274,813 612,448 140,489 972,448 415,302
2009 375,000 256,643 587,448 131,392 962,448 388,035
2010 395,000 237,598 587,448 122,420 982,448 360,017
2011 415,000 217,543 580,080 113,447 995,080 330,990
2012-2016 2,070,000 704,563 2,045,935 443,268 4,715,935 1,147,831
2017-2021 855,000 356,175 2,645,935 240,895 3,500,935 597,070
2022-2026 1,055,000 146,475 1,500,408 47,788 2,564,408 194,263
TOTALS $ 5,525,000 § 2,193,808 3 9,168,703 $ 1,239,700 $ 14,693,703 $ 3,433,507
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NOTE 11 - RESERVATION AND DESIGNATIONS OF FUND EQUITY
Following is an analysis of fund equity reservation by type for each of the City's fund groups.

RESERVATION OF FUND EQUITY

Special
Equity Reserved For: General Revenue Fiduciary Totals
Imprest Funds $ 13950 § 0 $ 0 13,950
Employees' Pension Benefits 0 0 1,399,764 1,399,764
Total $ 13,950 § 0o $ 1,399,764  § 1,413,714

There is a Fund Equity Designation of $3,763,990 in the General Fund. This represents sales tax accruals.
The City desires to exclude this revenue from appropriation to protect cash liquidity.

NOTE 12 - LITIGATION
There are several lawsuits in which the City is involved. The City Attorney estimates that the potential
claims against the City are either covered by insurance or are not material enough to affect the financial

statements of the City. See also Note 14,

NOTE 13 - RESTRICTED ASSETS

The balances of the restricted asset accounts in the enterprise funds are as follows:

Customer deposits - water/sewer utility $ 2,298
Customer deposits - Foster golf course 58,264
Revenue bond reserve account 393,547
Total restricted assets $ 454,109
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NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The City is insured for comprehensive general liability, automobile liability, stop-gap coverage, boiler
and machinery, errors and omissions liability and employee benefits liability through the Washington
Cities Insurance Authority (WCIA).

Utilizing RCW Chapter 48.62 (self-insurance regulation} and RCW Chapter 39.34 (Interlocal
Cooperation Act}, nine cities originally formed WCIA on January 1, 1981. WCIA was created for the
purpose of providing a pooling mechanistm for jointly purchasing insurance, jointly self-insuring, and/or
jointly contracting for risk management services. To date, WCIA has a total of 121 members.

New members initially contract for a three-year term, and thereafter automatically renew on an annual
basis. A one-year withdrawal notice is required before membership can be terminated. Termination
does not relieve a former member from its unresolved loss history incurred during membership.

Liability coverage is written on an occurrence basis, without deductibles. Coverage includes general,
automobile, police professional, public officials errors or omissions, stop-gap, and employee benefits
liability. Limits are $3 million per occurrence self insured layer, and $12 million per occurrence in the
re-insured excess layer with no annual aggregate except $10 million per member for public officials
errors and omissions. The excess layer is insured by the purchase of reinsurance and insurance, Total
limits are $15 million per occurrence. The Board of Directors determines the limits and terms of
coverage annually.

Settled claims have not exceeded this commercial coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

Insurance coverage for property, automobile physical damage, fidelity, inland marine, and boiler and
machinery are purchased on a group basis. Various deductibles apply by type of coverage. Property
insurance and auto physical damage are self-funded from the members’ deductible to $500,000, for all
perils other than flood and earthquake, and insured above that amount by the purchase of reinsurance.

In-house services include risk management consultation, loss control field services, claims and
litigation administration, and loss analyses. Third party contracts exist for the use of a claims
investigation company, consultants for personnel issues and land use problems, and insurance
brokerage and lobbyist services.

WCIA is fully funded by its members, who make annual assessments on a prospectively rated basis, as
determined by an outside, independent actuary. The assessment covers loss, loss adjustment, and
administrative expenses. As outlined in the Interlocal, WCIA retains the right to additionally assess the
membetship for any funding shortfail.

An investment committee, using investment brokers, produces additional revenue by investment of
WCIA’s assets in financial instruments which comply with all State guidelines. These revenues directly
offset portions of the membership’s annual assessment.

WCIA is governed by a Board of Directors, which is comprised of one designated representative from
each member. The Board elects an Executive Committee and appoints a Treasurer to provide general
policy direction for the organization. The WCIA Executive Director reports to the Executive
Committee and is responsible for conducting the day-to-day operations of WCIA.

The City self-insures for unemployment benefits. This is budgeted each year and has not exceeded
$60,000 per year. This expense is budgeted in each respective fund and no teserves are allocated
because of the limited liability and historical cost.
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The City also self-insures for medical, dental and other health care benefits. A third-party
administrator, Healthcare Management Administrators, Inc., provides claims administration. The City
has a stop-loss policy with Sun Life Assurance Company, which provides individual fimits of $110,000
and a plan limit of $7,839,347 in 2007. Each fund contributes an appropriate amount each year to pay
premiums and claims. At the end of each year the employees and employer share equally any residual
amounts, Liabilities inciude an amount for claims that have been incurred but not reported (IBNR’s).
Claim liabilities are calculated considering the effects of inflation, recent claim settlement trends
including frequency and amount of payouts, and other economic and social factors. The basis for
estimating the liabilities for unpaid claims includes the effects of specific, incremental claim adjustment
expenses, salvage, subrogation, and other allocated adjustment expenses.

The following table reflects changes in the balances of claims liabilities for 2006 and 2007.

Insurance - Insurance -
Insurance Insurance LEQOFF I LEOFF |
ITEM 2007 2006 2007 20006

Claims Liabilities at Beginning of the Year $ 720,613 § 746,749 $ 100,496 $§ 78,784
Claims Expenses:

Current Year and Changes in Estimates 3,855,847 3,675,692 417,222 524,194

Claims Payments and Expenses (3,823,6891) (3,692,828} (431,620) (502,482)
Claims Liabilities at End of the Year $§ 761569 §  729.613 $ 86098 $ 100,496

The City insures its buildings, equipment, and vehicle property insurance with WCIA. They self-fund
up to $250,000 with standard property insurance purchased above that amount. American States
Insurance Company insures boiler machinery, crime and employee dishonesty coverage.

The City of Tukwila has a Risk Management and a Safety Committee to oversee risk management. In
addition, the WCIA provides support for a proactive risk analysis program and a loss control manual.

NOTE 15 - OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

In addition to the pension benefits described in Note 8, the City provides post retirement health care
benefits, in accordance with State statutes, to all LEOFF retirees. Currently, 39 retirees meet those
eligibility requirements, The City provides medical insurance and reimburses for all validated claims fot
medical, dental, and hospitalization costs incurred by retirees. Expenditures for post retirement health
care benefits are recognized as retirees report claims. During the year, expenditures of $542,868 were
recognized for post retirement health care, This represents a $26,967 increase from the previous year,
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

FIREMEN’S PENSION TRUST FUND

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

(All dollar amounts in thousands)

Actuarial
Actuarial Accrued Unfunded UAAL as a
Valuation Value Liabilides  Actuarial Accrued  Funded Covered  Percentage of
Date of Assets Entry Age  Liabilities (UAAL) Ratio Payroll  covered payroll
January 1, 2000 $ 1,076 $ 1,243 $ 167 86.56% § 112 149.11%
January 1, 2003 1,215 1,135 (80) 107.05 Q0 N/A
January 1, 2005 1,265 1,182 (83) 107.02 0 N/A
January 1, 2007 1,336 1,310 (26) 102.00 Q0 N/A

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS FROM THE EMPLOYER

AND OTHER CONTRIBUTING ENTITIES

N

Actual Actual Fire Less Medical Annual Required

Employer [nsurance Payments & Total Fund Contribution Percentage of
Fiscal Year Ending Contributions Premiums Expenses * Contributions {ARC) ARC Contributed
December 31, 2002 0 31,845 25,000 6,845 14,248 48
December 31, 2003 0 36,651 3,875 32,776 {6,789) N/A
December 31, 2004 0 40,812 500 40,312 {6,789) N/A
December 31, 2005 0 40,983 11,250 29,733 {6,547) N/A
December 31, 2000 0 45,951 2,114 43,837 (6,547) ‘N/A
December 31, 2007 0 50,555 8,575 41,980 {1,998) N/A

* Beginning in 2003, expenses will be included.

The information presented in the preceding required schedules was determined as part of the
actuarial valuations at the dates indicated.
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FIREMEN’S PENSION TRUST FUND

Valuation Date January 1, 2007
Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal
Amortization Method 30-year, closed as of January 1, 1999
Remaining Amortization Period 22 years
Asset Valuation Method Fair Value
Actuarial Assumptions:
Investment Rate of Return 5.0%
Projected Salary Increases 4.0%
Includes Inflation at 3.0%
Cost of Living Adjustments Based upon salary increase assumption for FPF
benefits, inflation assumption for LEOFF benefits.

* Under the Firemen’s Pension Trust Fund, most adjustments are based on the change in salary for the rank of the members held at
retirement or based on the Consumer Price Index. Adjustments are determined in accordance with RCW 41.18.150, RCW 41.20
and RCW 41.26.
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

The nonmajor governmental funds fall into the three categories of special revenue, debt service, and capital
projects as described below.

Special Revenue Funds

Special Revenue Funds are established to account for proceeds of specific taxes or other specific revenue sources
that are legally restricted to expenditures for particular purposes. This revenue is segregated into individual Special
Revenue Funds to classify expenditures for specified purposes.

Debt Service Funds

Debt Service Funds are used to account for payment of principal and interest on general obligation long-term
debt. The City maintains Debt Service Funds to provide debt service payments on General Obligation Bonds both
voted and councilmanic.

Capital Projects Funds

Capital Projects Funds account for the acquisition or development of major capital facilities, except those projects
financed by proprietary funds, Sources of revenue to these funds include general obligation bond proceeds, federal
and state grants, general property taxes, real estate excise taxes, sales taxes, interest earnings, and transfers from
other funds.
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Page 1 of 1
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET BY FUND TYPE
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
December 31, 2007
TOTAL
SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL NONMAJOR

DESCRIPTION REVENUE SERVICE PROJECTS FUNDS
ASSETS ‘
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,810,441 § 408,629 § 6,755,591 § 8,974,661
Investments 200,000 571,000 1,163,746 1,934,746
Receivables:

Taxes 3,500 253,605 186,378 443,483

Interest on Investments 4,614 0 8,179 12,793
Due From Other Governmental Units 274,131 0 28,424 302,555
TOTAL ASSETS 2,202,686 §$ 1,233,234 § 8,142318 § 11,668,238
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 0 $ 0 $ 3317  § 3,317
Retainage Payable 0 0 17,333 17,333
Due to Other Goverments 0 0 3,430 3,430
Accrued Wages 10,569 0 476 11,045
Accrued Benefits 1,480 0 789 2,269
Deferred Revenues 0 0 3,235 3,235
TOTAL LIABILITIES 12,049 0 28,580 40,629
FUND BALANCES:
Unreserved - Undesignated 2,280,637 1,233,234 8,113,739 11,627,610
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 2,280,637 1,233,234 8,113,739 11,627,610
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 2,292,686 § 1,233,234 § 8,142,319 % 11,668,239
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Page 1 of 1 Combining Statements - Nonmajor Governmental Funds
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES BY FUND TYPE
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the year ended December 31, 2007
TOTAL
SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL NONMAJOR

DESCRIPTION REVENUE SERVICE PROJECTS FUNDS
REVENUES
Taxes 583,232 % 1,850,000 % 1,765,191 § 4,198,423
Intergovernmental 832,877 91,698 757,994 1,682,569
[nvestment Income 107,836 60,784 386,676 555,296
Miscellaneous 4,778 0 06,180 100,958
TOTAL REVENUES 1,528,723 2,002,482 3,006,041 6,537,245
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Public Safety 0 0 0 0

Physical Environment 0 0 249,610 249,616

Transportation (630) 0 0 (630)

Economic Enviroment 017,070 0 0 017,070
Debt Service:

Principal 0 930,000 0 030,000

Interest 0 014,584 0 014,584
Capital Outlay 520,518 0 1,838,759 2,359,277
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,436,958 1,844,584 2,088,375 5,369,917
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 01,765 157,898 017,666 1,167,329
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In 300,000 0 0 300,000
Transfers (Out} {157,914) 0 (49,754) (207,667)
Sale of Capital Assets 0 0 0 0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND (USES) 142,086 0 (49,754) 02,333
Net Change in Fund Balances 233,851 157,898 867,912 1,259,661
Fund Balances - Beginning 2,046,785 1,075,347 7,245,827 10,367,959
FUND BALANCES - ENDING 2,280,637 § 1,233,244 § 8,113,739 § 11,627,620
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Combining Statements - Nonmajor Governmental Funds' Description

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds

Special Revenue Funds are established to account for proceeds of specific taxes or other specific revenue sources
that are legally restricted to expenditures for particular purposes. This revenue is segregated into individual
Special Revenue Funds to classify expenditures for specified purposes.

Hotel/Motel Tax Fund - Established to account for the preceeds of a special excise tax on the sale of
or charge made for the furnishing of lodging that is subject to tax under Chapter 82.08 RCW. The tax
applies to lodging by hotel, rooming house, tourist court, motel or trailer camp,

Proceeds from this tax may only be used to promote tourism.

Street Fund - Established in accordance with RCW 35A.37.010 to account for maintenance and improvement
of the City's street and traffic control systems. Major soutrces of support are general tax revenues and the
State-levied tax on motor vehicle fuels distributed to Tukwila, to be used for City street purposes.

Contingency Fund - Provides funding for any municipal expenditure, the necessity or extent of which could not
be foreseen or reasonably evaluated at the time of budget adoption. Resources of the fund are general tax revenues,

Fire Equipmen mulative Res Fund - Provides funding for major fire department equipment purchases.
Primary revenue source is a $150,000 annual transfer from the General Fund.
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Combining Statements - Nonmajor Governmental Fands Page 1 of 1
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
December 31, 2007
SPECIAL REVENUE
FIRE EQUIPMENT TOTAL NONMAJOR
CUMULATIVE SPECIAL REVENUE
DESCRIPTION HOTEL/MOTEL STREET CONTINGENCY RESERVE FUNDS
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 107,627 § 54,538 § 94,059 § 10,185 § 266,409
Investments ' 484,827 185,603 763,128 110,472 1,544,030
Receivables:
Taxes Receivable 3,500 3,500
Interest on Investments 4,614 0 0 0 4,614
Due From Other Governmental Units 274,131 0 0 0 274,131
Investments 200,000 0 200,000
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,074,699 § 240,141  § 857,187 § 120,657 §$ 2,292,684

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable $ 0 3 0 3 0 $ 0 % 0
Due to Other Governmental Units 0 0 0 ¢ 0
Accrued Wages 10,569 0 0 0 10,569
Accrued Benefits 1,480 0 0 0 1,480
Deferred Revenue 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL LIABILITIES 12,049 0 0 0 12,049
FUND BALANCES:

Unreserved - Undesignated 1,062,651 240,141 857,187 120,658 2,280,637
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 1,062,651 240,141 857,187 120,658 2,280,637
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES § 1,074,700 § 240,141 % 857,187 § 120,658 § 2,292,686

-80 -



2007 COMPRERENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

Page I of 1 Combining Statements - Nonmajor Governmental Funds
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the year ended December 31, 2007
SPECIAL REVENUE _
FIRE EQUIPMENT ~ TOTAL NONMAJOR
CUMULATIVE SPECIAL REVENUE

DESCRIPTION HOTEL/MOTEL STREET CONTINGENCY RESERVE FUNDS
REVENUES
Taxes $ 583,232 § 0 3 0 $ 0 3 583,232
Intergovernmental 536,930 295,428 0§ 514 § 832,877
Interest Income 41,887 6,091 39,291 20,566 107,836
Miscellaneous 4,778 0 0 0 4,778
TOTAL REVENUES 1,166,833 301,518 39,291 21,080 1,528,723
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Public Safety 0 0 0 0

Transportation 0 {630.00) 0 0 630

Economic Environment 917,070 0.00 0 0 917,070
Interest 0.00 0 0 0
Capital Qutlay 0.00 Q 520,518 520,518
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 017,070 {630.00) 0 520,518 1,436,958
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER {UNDER) EXPENDITURES 249,763 302,148 39,291 {499,438) 01,765
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)
Transfers In 0 0 0 300,000 300,000
Transfers (Out) 0 (157,914) 0 0 (157,914}
Sale of Capital Assets 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND (USES) 0 (157,914) ] 300,000 142,086
Net Change in Fund Balances 249,763 144,235 39,291 (199,438) 233,851
Fund Balances - Beginning 812,887 95,907 817,896 320,095 2,046,785
FUND BALANCES - ENDING $ 1,062,651 § 240,141 § 857,187 § 120,658 § 2,280,637
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City of Tukwila

Combining Statements - Nonmajor Governmental Funds Fage 1 of 4

HOTEL/MOTEL TAX
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET {GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

VARIANCE WITH
BUDGETED AMOUNTS ACTUAL FINAL BUDGET
DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS POSITIVE/(NEGATIVE)
REVENUES
Taxes - § 480,000 $ 480,000 $ 583,232 § 103,232
Intergovernmental 539,000 539,000 536,936 (2,064)
Investment Income 10,000 10,000 41,887 31,887
Miscellaneous 5,000 5,000 4,778 (222)
TOTAL REVENUES 1,034,000 1,034,000 1,166,833 132,833
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Economic Environment 1,065,053 1,065,053 917,070 147,983
Interest 20,000 0 0 0
Capital Qutlay 10,000 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,095,053 1,065,053 917,070 147,983
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES {61,053) (31,053} 249,763 280,816
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In 0 0 0 0
Sale of Capital Assets 0 0 0 0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND (USES) 0 0 0 0
Net Change in Fund Balance (61,053) (31,053) 249,763 280,816
Fund Balance - Beginning 618,189 618,189 812,887 194,698
FUND BALANCE - ENDING $ 557,136 § 587,136 § 1,062,651 % 475,515
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Page 2 of 4 ' Combining Statements - Nonmajor Governmental Funds

STREET FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

VARIANCE WITH
BUDGETED AMOUNTS ACTUAL FINAL BUDGET
DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS POSITIVE/(NEGATIVE}
REVENUES
Taxes ' $ 0 3 0 3 0 3 0
Intergovernmental 286,000 286,000 205,428 9,428
Investment Income 10,400 10,400 6,001 (4,309)
Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0
TOTAL REVENUES 296,400 296,400 301,519 5,119
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Public Safety 0 0 0 0
Transportation 0 0 0 0
Capital Outlay 0 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER} EXPENDITURES 296,400 296,400 301,519 5,119
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfets [n 0 0 0 0
Transfers (Out) 0 0 0 0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND (USES) 0 0 0 0
Net Change in Fund Balance 296,400 296,400 301,519 5,119
Fund Balance - Beginning 50,442 50,442 95,907 45,465
FUND BALANCE - ENDING $ 346,842 § 346,842 § 397,426 50,5384
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City of Tukwila

Combining Statements - Nonmajor Governmental Funds Page 3 of 4

CONTINGENCY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

VARIANCE WITH
BUDGETED AMOUNTS ACTUAL FINAL BUDGET

DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS POSITIVE/(NEGATIVE)
REVENUES
Intergovernmental $ 0 $ o0 $ 0 % 0
Investment Income 25,000 25,000 39,291 14,291
Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0
TOTAL REVENUES 25,000 25,000 39,291 14,291
EXPENDITURES
Current;

Public Safety 0 0 0 0

Transportation 0 0 0 0
Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 25,000 25,000 39,291 14,291
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In 0 0 0 0
Transfers (Out) 0 0 0 0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND (USES) 0 0 0 0
Net Change in Fund Balance 25,000 25,000 39,291 14,291
Fund Balance - Beginning 801,955 801,955 817,896 15,941
FUND BALANCE - ENDING b} 820,955 % 826,955 % 857,187 % 30,232
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2007 COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

Page 4 of 4 Combining Statements - Nonmajor Governmental Funds
FIRE EQUIPMENT CUMULATIVE RESERVE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
VARIANCE WITH
BUDGETED AMOUNTS ACTUAL FINAL BUDGET
DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS POSITIVE/(NEGATIVE)
REVENUES
Taxes $ 0 $ 0 3 0 % 0
Intergovernmental 0 0 514 514
Investment Income 8,000 8,000 20,566 12,566
Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0
TOTAL REVENUES 8,000 8,000 21,080 13,080
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Public Safety 2,000 2,000 0 2,000
Debt Service 0 0 0 0
Capital Outlay 520,000 520,000 520,518 {518)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 522,000 522,000 520,518 1,482
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (514,000) (514,000) (499,438) (11,598)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In 300,000 300,000 300,000 0
Transfers {Out)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND (USES) 300,000 300,000 300,000 0
Net Change in Fund Balance (214,000) (214,000) (199,438) (11,598)
Fund Balance - Beginning 332,854 332,854 320,095 (12,759
FUND BALANCE - ENDING 118,854 % 118,854 % 120,657 % (24,357
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2007 COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
Combining Statements - Nonmajor Governmental Funds' Description

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Debt Service Fu'nds

Debt Service Funds are used to account for payment of prlriclpal and interest on general obligation long-term
debt. The City maintains Debt Service Funds to provide debt service payments on General Obligation Bonds both
voted and councilmanic.

Limited Tax G.O, 1999 - This fund provides payment to the Fiscal Agent for principal and interest payments
required per the debt service schedule for purchase of an additional City Hall Annex and economic revitalization
projects. Revenues are provided by allocation of sales tax proceeds.

Limited Tax G.Q. 2000 - This fund provides payment to the Fiscal Agent for principal and interest payments
required per the debt service schedule for the City of Tukwila's portion of a new Valley Communications Center
along with four other cities. Revenues are provided by allocation of sales tax proceeds.

Limited Tax G.O. 2003 - This fund provides payment to the Fiscal Agent for principal and interest payments
required per the debt service schedule for the City of Tukwila's Arterial Street program. Revenues are provided
by allocatlon of sales tax proceeds.

Limited Tax G.O. Refunding 2003 - This fund provides payment to the Fiscal Agent for principal and interest
payments required per the debt service schedule for the refunded Limited Tax G.O. 1994 Bonds for the
construction of a new Community Center and replacement Fire Station. Revenues are provided by allocation of
sales tax proceeds.
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City of Tukwila

Combining Statements - Nonmajor Governmental Funds Page I of 1
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
December 31, 2007
DEBT SERVICE
LIMITED TAX G.O, TOTAL NONMAJOR
LIMITED TAX LIMITED TAX LIMITED TAX REFUNDING DEBT SERVICE

DESCRIPTION G.0. 1999 G.0. 2000 G.0. 2003 BONDS 2003 FUNDS
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 57,686 § 153,222  §$ 139,547 § 58,173 % 408,629
[nvestments 45,000 145,000 242,000 139,000 571,000
Recelvables:

Taxes 109,667 34,271 47,979 61,688 253,605
TOTAL ASSETS $ 212,353 § 332,493 § 429,527 § 258,861 $ 1,233,234
FUND BALANCES:

Unreserved - Undesignated 212,353 332,493 © 429,527 258,861 1,233,234
TOTAL FUND BALANCES $ 212,353 § 332,493 § 420,527 § 258,861 % 1,233,234
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2007 COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
Page I of I Combining Statemenis - Nonmajor Governmenial Funds

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

DEBT SERVICE
LIMITED TAX G.O. TOTAL NONMAJOR
LIMITED TAX LIMITED TAX LIMITED TAX REFUNDING DEBT SERVICE

DESCRIPTION G.0. 1999 G,Q. 2000 G.0, 2003 BONDS 2003 ) FUNDS
REVENUES
Taxes $ 800,000 $ 250,000 $ 350,000 $ 450,000 § 1,850,000
Intergovernmental 0 91,698 0 0 91,698
Investment Income 13,921 13,235 16,224 17,305 60,775
TOTAL REVENUIES 813,921 354,933 366,224 467,395 2,002,473
EXPENDITURES
Debt Service:

Principal 420,000 160,000 0 350,000 930,000

Interest 412,609 90,839 272,333 138,804 014,585
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 832,609 250,839 272,333 488,804 1,844,585
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES : (18,688) 104,094 93,891 (21,409) 157,888
Net Change in Fund Balances (18,688) 104,094 93,801 (21,409} 157,888
Fund Balances - Beginning 231,041 228,399 335,626 280,270 1,075,336
FUND BALANCES - ENDING $ 212,353 § 332,493 % 429,517 § 258,861 § 1,233,224
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/ Combining Statements - Nonmajor Governmental Funds Fage 1 of 4

LIMITED TAX G.O. BONDS, 1999
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
-AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

VARIANCE WITH
BUDGETED AMOUNTS ACTUAL FINAL BUDGET
DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS POSITIVE/(NEGATIVE)
REVENUES
Taxes $ 800,000 $ 800,000 § 800,000 § 0
Investment Income 10,000 10,000 13,921 3,921
TOTAL REVENUES 810,000 810,000 813,921 3,921
EXPENDITURES
Debt Service:
Principal 420,000 420,000 420,000 0
Interest 412,805 412,805 412,609 196
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 832,805 832,805 832,609 196
Net Change in Fund Balance (22,805) (22,805) (18,688) (3,725)
Fund Balance - Beginning 182,383 182,383 231,041 48,658
FUND BALANCE - ENDING ) 159,578  § 158,578 § 212,353 § 44,933
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2007 COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

Page 2 of 4 Combining Statements - Nonmajor Governmental Funds

LIMITED TAX G.O. BONDS, 2000
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

VARIANCE WITH
BUDGETED AMOUNTS ACTUAL FINAL BUDGET

DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS POSITIVE/(NEGATIVE)
REVENUES
Taxes $ 250,000 § 250,000 $ 250,000 § 0
Intergovernmental 0 0 01,698 91,698
Investment Income 3,000 3,000 13,235 10,235
TOTAL REVENUES 253,000 253,000 354,933 101,933
EXPENDITURES
Debt Service:

Principal 160,000 160,000 160,000 0

Interest 90,839 90,839 90,839 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 250,839 250,839 250,839 0
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER] EXPENDITURES 2,161 2,161 104,004 101,933
Net Change in Fund Balance 2,161 2,161 104,094 101,933
Fund Balance - Beginning 155,007 155,007 228,399 73,392
FUND BALANCE - ENDING 3 157,168 § 157,168 § 332,493 § 175,325
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j Combining Statements - Nonmajor Governmental Funds Page 3of4

LIMITED TAX G.O. BONDS, 2003
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

VARIANCE WITH

BUDGETED AMOUNTS ACTUAL FINAL BUDGET
DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS POSITIVE/(NEGATIVE)
REVENUES
Taxes $ 350,000 § 350,000 $§ 350,000 § 0
Investment Income 5,000 5,000 16,224 11,224
TOTAL REVENUES 355,000 355,000 366,224 11,224
EXPENDITURES
Debt Service:

Interest 272,327 272,327 272,333 (6)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 272,327 272,327 272,333 (6)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 82,673 82,673 93,801 11,230
Net Change in Fund Balance 82,673 82,673 93,891 11,230
Fund Balance - Beginhing 310,033 310,033 335,626 25,593
FUND BALANCE - ENDING $ 392,706 § 392,706 3 429517 % 36,823
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2007 COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

Fage 4 of 4 Combining Statements - Nonmajor Governmental Funds

LIMITED TAX G.O. REFUNDING BONDS, 2003
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

VARIANCE WITH
BUDGETED AMOUNTS ACTUAL FINAL BUDGET
DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS POSITIVE/(NEGATIVE)
REVENUES ' :
Taxes $ 450,000 $ 450,000 $ 450,000 §$ 0
Investment Income 7,000 7,000 17,395 10,395
TOTAL REVENUES 457,000 457,000 467,395 10,395
EXPENDITURES
Debt Service:
Principal 350,000 350,000 350,000 0
Interest 139,000 139,000 138,804 196
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 489,000 489,000 488,804 196
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES ,
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (32,000) (32,000) (21,409) 10,591
Net Change in Fund Balance (32,000) (32,000) (21,409) 10,591
Fund Balance - Beginning 241,607 241,607 280,270 38,663
FUND BALANCE - ENDING $ 209,607 % 209,607 § 258,861 $ 49,254
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2007 COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
Combining Statements - Nonmajor Governmental Funds' Description

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Capital Projects Funds

Capital Projects Funds account for the acquisition or development of major capital facilities, except those

projects financed by proprietary funds. Sources of revenue to these funds Include general obligation bond

proceeds, federal and state grants, general property taxes, real estate excise taxes, sales taxes, interest earnings, and
transfers from other funds.

Land Acquisition, Recreation and Park Development Fund - This special fund is to be used for the acquisition of

land, development of land, and construction of park factiities. Street, Utility, Golf Course improvements, or general
government facilities improvements are not included in this fund,

Facility Replacement Fund - This fund was established in 1988 for the replacement of existing general government
facilities.

General Government Improvements - This fund was established in 1992 to provide funding for minor capital
improvements not related to parks, land acquisition, or major building replacements.
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4 Combining Statements - Nonmajor Governmental Funds Page I of I

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
December 31, 2007
CAPITAL PROJECTS
LAND
ACQUISITION,
RECREATION GENERAL TOTAL NONMAJOR
AND PARK FACILITY GOVERNMENT CAPITAL PROJECTS
DESCRIPTION DEVELOPMENT REPLACEMENT IMPROVEMENTS FUNDS
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 778,658 § 413,591 § 89,577 % 1,281,826
Investments 3,359,677 1,339,890 774,198 5,473,765
Receivables:
Taxes 129,645 4,641 52,092 186,378
Interest on Investments 3,552 4,628 0 8,180
Due From Other Governmental Units 0 0 28,424 28,424
Investments 155,621 1,008,124 0 1,163,745
TOTAL ASSETS $ 4,427,154 § 2,770,874 % 044,201 § 8,142,318
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 817 2,500 $ 0 3,317
Retainage Payable 17,333 § 0 % 0 3 17,333
Accrued Wages 0 0 3,430 3,430
Accrued Benefits 0 0 476 476
Customer Deposits 789 0 0 789
Deferred Revenues 0 3,235 0 3,235
TOTAL LIABILITIES 18,939 5,735 3,906 28,580
FUND BALANCES:
Unreserved - Undesignated 4,408,214 2,765,139 040,385 8,113,738
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 4,408,214 2,765,139 040,385 ‘ 8,113,738
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES § 4,427,153 § 2,770,874 § 044,201 § 8,142,318
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2007 COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

Page 1 of I Combining Statements - Noninajor Governmental Funds
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the year ended December 31, 2007
CAPITAL PROJECTS
LAND
ACQUISITION,
RECREATION GENERAL TOTAL NONMAJOR
AND PARK FACILITY GOVERNMENT CAPITAL PROJECTS
DESCRIPTION DBEVELOPMENT REPLACEMENT IMPROVEMENTS FUNDS
REVENUES
Taxes $ 1,249,356  § 135,834 § 380,000 3§ 1,765,190
Intergovernmental 694,375 0 63,619 757,904
Investment Income 212,318 133,725 40,634 386,677
Miscellaneous 56,749 39,431 0 06,180
TOTAI REVENUES 2,212,798 308,990 484,253 3,006,041
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Physical Environment 43,082 0 205,634 249,616
Culture and Recreation 0 0 ' 0 0
Capital Qutlay 1,670,253 11,296 157,210 1,838,759
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,714,235 11,296 362,844 2,088,375
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 498,563 297,694 121,409 017,666
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers-Out {49,754) 0 0 (49,754)
TOTAL OTHER FINANGING SOURCES AND (USES) (49,754) 0 0 {49,754)
Net Change inn Fund Balances 448,809 297,694 121,409 867,912
Fund Balances - Beginning 3,959,405 2,467,446 818,976 7,245,827
FUND BALANCES - ENDING $ 4,408,214  § 2,765,140 § 040,385 % 8,113,739
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j Combining Statements - Nonmajor Governmental Funds Page I of 3

LAND ACQUISITION, RECREATION AND PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

VARIANCE WITH

BUDGETED AMOUNTS ACTUAL FINAL BUDGET
DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS POSITIVE/{NEGATIVE)
REVENUES ,
Taxes $ 800,300 § 800,300 $ 1,249,356  § 449,056
Intergovernmental 745,000 745,000 694,375 (50,625)
Investment Income 50,000 50,000 212,318 162,318
Miscellaneous 366,000 366,000 56,749 {300,251)
TOTAL REVENUES 1,961,300 1,961,300 2,212,708 251,498
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Physical Environment 0 0 43,982 (43,982)
Capital Outlay 2,388,000 2,388,000 1,670,253 717,747
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,388,000 2,388,000 1,714,235 673,765
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (426,700) (426,700) 498 563 625,263
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers-Out (49,754} (49,754) (49,754) 0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES AND (USES) (49,754) (49,754) (49,754) 0
Net Change in Fund Balance {476,454) (476,454) 448,809 025,263
Fund Balance - Beginning 1,735,840 1,735,840 3,959,405 2,223,565
FUND BALANCE - ENDING $ 1,259,386  § 1,259,386 ¥ 4,408,214 § 3,148,828
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2007 COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

. Page20of3 Combining Statements - Nonmajor Governmental Funds
FACILITY REPLACEMENT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
VARIANCE WITH
BUDGETED AMOUNTS ACTUAL FINAL BUDGET
DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS POSITIVE/{NEGATIVE)
REVENUES
Taxes $ 131,000 § 131,000 $ 135,834 § 4,834
Investment Income 50,000 50,000 133,725 - 83,725
Miscellaneous 40,000 40,000 39,431 (569)
TOTAL REVENUES 221,000 221,000 308,990 87,990
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Physical Environment 84,000 84,000 0 84,000
Capital Qutlay 674,000 674,000 11,296 662,704
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 758,000 758,000 11,296 746,704
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER {UNDER) EXPENDITURES (537,000} (537,000} 297,694 834,694
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Sale of Capital Assets 0 0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES AND (USES) Qe 0 0 0
Net Change in Fund Balance {537,000} {537,000} 297,694 834,694
Fund Balance - Beginning 2,459,943 2,459,943 2,467,446 7,503
FUND BALANCE - ENDING [} 1,022,943  § 1,922,943 § 2,765,140 § 842,197
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GENERAL GOVERNMENT IMPROVEMENTS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

VARIANCE WITH

BUDGETED AMOUNTS ACTUAL FINAL BUDGET
DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS POSITIVE/ (NEGATIVE)
REVENUES
Taxes $ 380,000 § 380,000 § 380,000 $ 0
Intergovernmental 20,000 20,000 63,619 43,619
Investment Income 40,000 40,000 40,634 634
TOTAL REVENUES 440,000 440,000 484,253 44,253
EXPENDITURES
Current;

Physical Environment 115,539 115,539 205,634 (90,095)
Capital Qutlay 1,000,000 1,000,000 157,210 842,790
TOTAL EXPENRITURES 1,115,539 1,115,539 362,844 752,695
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (675,539) (675,539) 121,409 796,948
OTHER FINANCING SOQURCES (USES)

Sale of Capital Assets 0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES AND (USES) 0 0 0 0
Net Change in Fund Balance (675,539) {675,539) 121,409 796,948
Fund Balance - Beginning 829,457 829,457 818,976 (19,481)
FUND BALANCE - ENDING $ 153,918 § 153,918 % 940,385 § 780,467
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Combining Statements - Internal Service Funds' Description

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of
special services performed by designated organizations within
the City of Tukwila to other organizations within the City.
They provide a service and then generate revenue by billing
the organization for which the service was provided.

EQUIPMENT RENTAL FUND

Accounts for the costs of maintaining and replacing all City
vehicles and auxiliary equipment except for major fire apparatus.
All equipment costs, including depreciation, are factors in
calculating the rates which are charged to each user department.

INSURANCE FUND

Accounts for the costs of the City's self-insured medical plan.
Medical and dental costs for covered employees are charged to
the respective user departments. All premiums, medical and
dental costs and ancillary charges are included. The LEOFF 1
retiree portion of this program was split off into a separate
[nsurance Fund to accommodate new reporting regulations

as of January 1, 2004.

INSURANCE - LEOFF I FUND

This fund was created to account for the City's self-insured
medical plan for LEOFF [ retirees, This fund receives
contributions on behalf of retired LEOFEF I employees through
their respective organization units. Medical, dental and
prescription claims and program administrative fees are
expensed in this fund.
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Combining Statements - Internal Service Funds Page 1 of 1
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
As of December 31, 2007
EQUIPMENT INSURANCE -

DESCRIPTION RENTAL INSURANCE LEOFF I TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 403,297 § 446,485 § 322,087 1,171,869

Investments 2,976,861 1,278,980 519,293 4,775,134
Recetvables:

Interest on Investments 22,204 435 0 22,639
Materials Inventory 40,000 ¢ 0 40,000
Total Current Assets 3,442,362 1,725,900 841,380 6,009,642
Noncurrent Assets:

Capital Assets;

Machinery and Equipment 7,727,118 0 0 7,727,118
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (5,047,123) 0 0 (5,047,123)
Total Capital Assets {net of
accumulated depreciation) 2,679,995 0 0 2,079,905
Total Assets 6,122,357 1,725,900 841,380 8,689,637
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilitles:

Other Current Liabilities 11,478 761,509 80,098 859,145
Total Current Liabilities 11,478 761,569 86,098 859,145
NET ASSETS

Invested In Capital Assets 4,380,407 0 0 4,380,407

Unrestricted . 1,730,472 964,331 755,283 3,450,086
TOTAL'NET ASSETS 3 6,110,879 § 064,331 § 755,283 7,830,493
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2007 COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
Page 1 of | Combining Statements - Internal Service Funds

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

EQUIPMENT INSURANCE -

DESCRIPTION RENTAL INSURANCE LEQFF I TOTAL
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services $ 1,845,930 % 4,508,252 § 521,805 § 6,875,987
Other Operating Revenues 81 1,113 161 1,355
Total Operating Revenues 1,846,011 4,509,365 521,966 6,877,342
OPERATING EXPENSES
Operations and Maintenance 1,032,224 3,855,847 416,092 5,304,163
Administrative and General 10,948 0 1,130 12,078
Depreciation 680,613 0 0 680,613
Total Operating Expenss 1,723,785 3,855,847 417,222 5,996,854
Operating Income {Loss] 122,226 653,518 104,744 880,488
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Investment Income 181,272 78,969 42,225 302,466
Compensated Loss 66,986 0 -0 66,986
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Capital Assets 13,552 0 0 13,552
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 261,810 78,969 42,225 383,004
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS
AND TRANSFERS 384,036 732,487 146,969 1,263,492
Capital Contributions 0 0 0 0
Transfers In 0 0 0 0
Transfer of Assets to GFA {966,896) 0 0 (966,896)
Transfers-Out {164,403) 0 0 (164,403)

Total Other Finaticing Sources (1,131,299) 0 0 (1,131,299)
Change in Net Assets {747 263) 732,487 146,969 132,193
Total Net Assets - Beginning 0,858,143 231,844 608,314 7,698,301
Total Net Assets - Ending $ 6,110,880 §$ 064,331 § 755,283 § 7,830,494
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City of Tukwila

’ Combin ing Statements - Internal Service Funds Page I of
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
EQUIPMENT INSURANCE -
DESCRIPTION RENTAL INSURANCE LEOFE | TOTAL
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash Received from Quasi-External Transactlons 3 1,845930 § 4,507,817 § 507,568 § 6,861,315
Cash Payments to Suppliers (672,439) (3,823,891) (417,222) (4,913,552)
Cash Payments to Employees and Retirees (369,672) 0 0 (369,672)
Cash Payments for Interfund Services Used 0 0 0 0
Other Operating Receipts 0 1,113 0] 1,113
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 803,819 685,039 90,346 1,579,204
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Transfers to Other Funds {499,465) 0 0 {499,465)
Transfers from Other Funds 87,241 0 0 87,241
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITEES (412,224) 0 i} {(412,224)
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES: ‘
Proceeds from Sales of Capital Assets 13,552 0 0 13,552
Acquisition and Construction of Capital Assets (797,303) 0 ¢ (797,303}
Capital Transfers In From Other Funds 0 0 O 0]
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED} BY CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES (783,751) 0 0 (783,751}
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from Sales and Maturitles of Investments 2,500,000 2,250,000 450,000 5,200,000
Purchase of Investments {1,928,128) (2,600,980) (344,975) (4,874,083)
Interest on Investments 181,272 78,969 42,225 302,466
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES - 753,144 {272,011) 147,250 628,383
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 360,987 413,029 237,596 1,011,612
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JANUARY 1 42,310 33,457 83,810 159,577
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, DECEMBER 31 3 403,297 § 446,486 § 321,406 % 1,171,189
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: .
Operating Income (Loss) 122,226 653,518 104,744 880,488
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating [ncome (Loss) to
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Depreclation 680,613 0 0 680,613
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Recelvable 1,533 (435) 0 1,098
(Tncrease) Decrease in Inventory 1,000 0 0 1,000
Increase {Decrease) in Accounts Payable 0 31,956 (14,398) 17,558
Increase (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities {1,554) 0 0 {1,554}
Total Adjustments 681,592 31,521 (14,398) 698,715
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED] BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: $ 803,818 ¢ 685,039 § 00,346 § 1,579,203
NON CASH INVESTING, CAPITAL AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
0 § 0 % 0 % 0

Capital Assets Contributed From Other Governmental Units $
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Statistical Section Statistical Section

City of Tukwila
Statictical Section
December 31, 2007

Financial Trend Information
Financial trend tables are intended to provide users with information to assist them in
undetstanding and assessing how the City's financial position has changed over time

Table 1 Net Assets hy Component 107
Table 2 Change in Net Assets 108
Table 3 Fund Balances, Governmental Funds 111
Table 4 Change in Fund Balances, Governmental Funds 112
Table 5 Tax Revenues by Source, Governmental Funds 114

Revenue Capacity Information
The objective of providing revenue capacity information is to help users understand and assess
the factors affecting the City's ability to generate its most significant local source revenues.

Table 6 Property Tax Levies and Collectlons 115
Table 7 Assessed Value of Taxable Property 116
Table 8 Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 117
Table ¢ Principal Property Taxpayers 118
Table 10 Retail Sales Tax Cotlections by Sector 119
Table 11 Sales Tax Rate - Direct and Overlapping Governments 120

Debt Capacity Information
Debt capacity Information is intended to assist users to understand and assess the City's
cuitent levels of outstanding debt and ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Table 12 Ratlos of Outstanding Debt by Type 121
Table 13 Ratios of Genetal Bonded Debt Outstanding 122
Table 14 Direct and Overlapping Debt 123
Table 15 Legal Debt Margin 124
Table 16 Revenue Bond Coverage - Water and Sewer Bonds 125

Demeographic and Economic Information
These tables offer demographic and economic information to assist users in understanding
certain aspects of the environment within which the City operates and to provide information
that facilitates comparlsons of financlal statement information over time and across

governmental units
Table 17 Demographic Statistics 126
Table 18 Principal Employers 127

Operating Information
These tables contain service and infrastructure data to help users understand how the
information in the City's financial report relates to the services the City provides and the
activities it performs

Table 19 Full-Time Equivalent City Government Employees by Function 128
Table 20 Operating Indicators by Function 129
Table 21 Capital Assets by Function 130

<106 -



paemicf (7002) FE-GSYD f0 vonruawsidw fo s2af woif pajussasd sjunowy (g
SISEQ JEILIJE Y] U0 paptodau aie SJUnowe Iy fe)

Pr1°66502C TS8'LBLOY  LOE'WL9'l  SBE'OEL'ZLL  Q1ZTOLUY TLIL9TIT  €L0'ivy TL6'EBO'OE 826908721 189'025°S¢  ¥EZ'EET'T  £10°€50°0¢] 2002
BOL'YOP0IT  T66'9LS 1Y VET'IVLL  ZLSOP1IZO1 0L9'CTS O ISF'DLOEL  S66'SEV 06L°LTOVE ZOL P69l IPS'90S'6T  6EZ'SOE'T  Z8g'6TIsE!] 9002
95£°20£°961  LOP661°SE 9787881 £90°0ZZ101 S6T'8S8' 1F  068°606°6 185718 Z18°0££°1€ 190°0SF'0ST 14568767 6£Z'SOS’T  16Z'558'621 S00Z

858 TEV 161 8SLULES'SE  LVRULO0'T  £52Y/88°Es] OBV'SLY Y PSO'PO06  SBYI096 05£°378°0¢ 69€°610°081  ¥OI‘CLB'ST  ZOL'L0T1'1  £06°8£0'€Zl v002
LPO°LOB'ERE 98V TIFEE  01F'960'T  1S1'8S/'g9pl 6V8'G0L 68 PO9'0L06  968°£88 £8L°108°6T 261°101%P1  ZZ8'IPEYZ  ZIO608  #9E'0S6°8IT £00Z
LIS906°SOLS 6YFIIOZES 900°00L'1$ ZOP'ZSOIST S  LIS'6TI'6ES 66V'S8L8 S FVE'IIE'T § vL6'TE06Z §  00L'7E80T1 § 0S6°SZR€Z S ZZE'68C § 88F'610Z01 ¢ 2002

mI0L papInsaiy)  papinsey gep B0 paInsamy  papLnsay g2p 1oL PeRmsaI}  peRLnSY 3Gap pajetal Teax
Pale[al jo 19U ’ Palejed Jo 19U JO 12U ‘syassE
‘syosse eyden ‘syasse [eyden rended uy paisasu]
Ul pajsau} Ul PaISIAU]
JUSWILIZA0S) ATRWILL] $9n1AQOY 9dA] -ssaulsng SOMIANOY [BIUDIIIDAOD)

(q) STEIA TBOSL] 2AL] IsB]

e LNINOdINOD A9 SLASSV LiN

[ H19V.L

uonodag reonsyels

epmIn Jo AnD

- 107 -




vov'LLL 58E'8SL 158°€69 189768 164758 001°00S
eo61£2 OFz'0sL 1 z18'220'1 0/9°2L6°1 £60°158 rsiess
005‘cE1 SAVAA 102221 719701 6614701 608°¢c9
52 000°01 00¥‘Z1 S00°S I7E'€l 6LL°T
1vz'sey 045855 69¢'87¢°1 £/8'156 086°206 LL6'09E

£6G0651 986'CrZ'1 67L'0L8°1 £50°18/ 07866 122°9¢€°1
CILZ'TLE /S S 096'006°0S §  ZLB'COI'IS § 19006567 §  Zv0'011°0S §  095°0Z1%F §
6££'918°01 £88°6Z8°01 z6ETrS 01 180°0£0°01 00%009°6 090" /15’6
761°026°1 70Z'Z79'1 £90°680°] 6£5°GZ9°1 6151491 SPO08Y'1
Zrs6rs’l £08ze8'1 60L 1541 00¥7'049°1 795°56Z'1 0£6‘7/8°1
£09°0r0"L 0L8'PSE L 0Z0°S01°Z Z01%LL0 61€°c29 6£8'€69°9
PLECSS 0F LIS TETOF S8F 195 0r 086°625 65 L79'605°0F 005°€/57E
$12'968 £/5'186 6£Z°210°1 I78FE0° 1 LAV IS 0r8‘206

CTZHOSY 688°YET'y 1£8°/88'¢ 07089 £8c’s/5'e z19'95.°z
Oz’ £80°c - - - -
Sr8'068°s 851°009°¢ SO9POr'e CL9°69'E SIS LEP'E Z08'786'
LYZ0IES viz'see’s VAMVAS4 N NAY A ALY 1€6°2rL'e
CLEY9LT 765'veL'T 670°CoE‘1 60Z'Zrt'1 72L'T20'T 0Z8'0¢L 1
7£6'9Z.°17  0L0°6£8°12 60£°00£°02 7.0°69281 60Z'2L1°81 780'7Z8'91
SEC'OSK' L § S6ETOVL  § 6881V § 884910 § orI‘ge0’e $  £1¥°ZZ9C $

L00T 9002 <002 00T €002 2002

SIBd) [eISL] JAL] Ise]
®) SLASSY .LAN NI SHONVHD
rAC L AR

10 T2 ] BUoT U0 153131U]

UIESH [edISAUJ ¥ FIUS
TonR2IFY PUR RIMIMD
JUSUIUOIIAUT JTICUOY]

uonelodsueI]
JUSTIUOIAUY [eJISAUJ
L1eges onang

WUBTNIIRACD) [BISTRD)
$201AISS I0] $IeUD

SANIAIDY [RIUDUILLIDACT)
SHNNAATE WVIO0dd

sasU2dyT JUUNEISA0S) ATRUIL] [B10]

SIMIANOY 2dA[ ssautsng reiol
ATDQ) Ieep 208LMS
3SMOD) 709 12150
LT MaS/IRIRA

SeRIANDY adA[ ssauisng

SPMIANDY [RIUSWIIZA0D) IO
1q2( e ] SU0T U0 182IIU]
UOnEaId3y pUe aImmo
U3TeeH TRISAUJ pue [eIUs|y
JURTILIONANY JTHIOUIT
uoneModsuRL],
JUSTUIUOIAUT [BIISAUY
Kyapes onqng

SONIALOY [EIULWUIDAOL)

SHSNAJXH

£Jo 1 e8egd

-108-



009212 S/¥'68l 918261 685°161 LIFOLT Z£8'PS1 $3XR] JO NAIT Ul $9 10edw] ‘SIURUILNRUT 21815
09¢ 2271y 197 176 gerieze's 60£°001% £rS L9G'E 661°00v°C XB] 281XY
$/9'9€T°C 780°260'C A ATAR 85719t vL8 911 $ZL'068 ¥R SSoUSNg
6£0°999°C AXAV N YA 95E0¥9‘T 182'608'C 726'165°1 - xe] AN
ANAR S 8L¥' 108 S09'Shy 12Z°06€ 008°69¢ rANIAAS Xe] [0 /Te10H
8L e 759°Siy 004 18¢ 19962 - - Xe] 28[] se0) [emieN
LOB'SSE 61 ££L°087°81 0829801 YA AT A 0GL 14101 ere'rer'sl ¥e] 3S(] PUe SIfeS [re1y
6607011 0£0°€L6°01 9£0°1£9°01 09898 01 785°216°6 ££6'069'6 xe] Auradold
SaXE]
SANIALNDY [BIUSWIUISACL)
£1as5Y 19N Ul $93Uuey)) JoGl() PUR SaNUIAY [eIaUa)
(117655 vl (Or2'cL6'1E) § (£01°462°08) §  (£00°S1£°82)§ {0£6°C6S'S1)E  (POZ'O1Z'€1)$ 25u2dxT 12N JTUSWUIA0D ARWILI] [RIOL
00L'78T'1 8£90'1£0'C 157059 65E°861°1 SR LLS°L56 SonIANDY 2dA] ssatmsng
(111'9rg'sel  (8££w00'vE) (gssciv'ic) (o9g'cis’ez)  {zz1'g9zio1)  (1v9cLiwl) $eNIATIOY [BJURUILIZA0L)
anuaaay /{asuadxq) 12N
662218228 Tv6'l1TYZ § OLL'OVE'DZ § ¥SO'I8CIZ §  ZZ001S'PE §  ZOSH06°0E § SONUAYY WeIS0l] JUSUILLIDA0Y) ATRWILL] [BI0]
££0°101°21 £7/'780'T1 SrR861°11 Opr'e0Z 11 LSS LT 01 LEPY0501 SenIaAYy trelfold SenARoY 2dA] ssaumsng [eI10L
o1V LirE 09£°65Z°1 6V 61E 168835 50098 68E 0L SHORNALIUOY) Pue SJURL) Elde)
- - - - 0Ee't1 STONNALOUY PUR siues) Juneredp
6758027 (VAR 092'6£81 £0L'618°1 S61°7L8'1 976281 Ann Iereps adeung
STYTLTl 0% £E6VEY'1 ¥LT682°1 696'LY9 1886611 280D JI09) 191504
LY9°ZLT'? 9,858, 114909/ 745'029°L 88L°LL1L LI1°95/%9 Aun Jomas,/e1epm
$TIALRS O] 2By
SaNIANOY adAJ ssaursng
729711201 661°221C1 LT6' 716 ¥19°210°01 0Z5° 1vZ've $08'66£°0Z SaNURASY WRIB01d SANIATDY [eIUSUILIDAOS) [B10],
erLovL'S COV'SL9S 096°090°C ¥Zy'S0L'E VLZVT6']1 DAY SUCONIIOUOD) i SIURIn [e1ide)
094269°1 7S 681 646'625°1 £89°200°1 910°219°1 106°002°C SUCTINGLOUOY PUe S)ureis) Sunelsd(
L2002 90002 S00¢ 002 €002 2002
SIED] TRISL] 2AL] 1SB]
(®) SLASSV LAN NI SHONVHO
rAC L L AR

uonday eInsHels

€30 7 38eg

zImm Jo M) [

-109-



L1Z°T6L Ly 0£0°€Z5OF G6Z'858 1T 687 SLY 17 678'50/L'6€ £18°6Z1°65
- (617'£5¢)
8Z6'008'CLT  £91°116°€01 190057951 60£'610°0S1T  861°10T'%F]  09/'FER'9ZI
00°cZS oF zZ06'Tr6’ 1Y 68V SLY T 678°692°6¢ £18°6Z1°6¢ 816°SPS LS
SOTIF6'EOT  190°0SH9ST 69€°610°051 861 10T PPT  00L%ER0ZI 1ZE'9L0°TT1
SPEPET 0T 98 12071 86¥'5180 0£Z°536°L OL7 206 L1 88Z°0FE LI
085'897°1 el 08S' Y 903'73¢ 6506902 7E0'0E9 668°€85°1
595989 Z01°16%'L Z69°0Er0 [21°816°¢ IR ATA 68€°95£°61
VSL'C69Fr  ZIS'6LVOF S09°ZLS LE L87'867°0¢ by 06F°CE £€0°655°0¢
{oz191) 9S6'VEY'T (S¥9°1/2) 004998 (sz1'se) £09°5Z9
(£89'vC1°T) 0000521 (811'%28) 00005y (0£1°¥7S2) 0£8°G6
£05‘810 COF'6ES 0S£°01¢ Zrz'esl S0091Z WA
000005 CLYSPO £ZL 192 85t'97e
vIR'60LYy  QLSTRORY 0SZ'Pre LE LESIEPSE SOSPES EE 0£0°0£6°67
£8OPET’l 75981 811728 {000°0SY) 0S1%SZ (0£8°66)
89267
759°€1 016297 944901 Se0'61 755'602
6822l 1 [£1°€26°1 L60'89L £eroly 8EF 60€ P6£°866
£002Z 0002 $00Z 002 €002 700¢C
Srea) JeosLy aALf 1se]
(2) SLASSVY LAdN NI SHONVHD
Zd14VL

SINIARDY 2dA] sseumsnyg
SIUAUISTIPY pouRJ 101
SSTANIY [RIUSUILIZA0N)
Tea} jo pug s}assy 19N
SoMIANDY adA] ssaumsng

SOOIALIY [BIUDUIEIZACD
Jea} 10 Sutuuidayg $195SY 19N

JUIUIIAACO) AR [BI0L
$eTIADOY 2dA] sseursng
SOMIANDY [RIUSTHEIZA0S

SJ2SSY 12N Ul 23Uey)

JUSUILIBAOS) ATRTHLI] [R10]

SIMIARYY 2dA] ssauIsng 1oL
SIRJSURI],
1$2121U] JUSUNSIAT] PRIaLOsaIun
SaxXe] aS[] PUR SI[eS [EI1o]
sanIANDY 2dA] ssamsng

SeTIATIOV [BIUSUIILIZACS) TRIC],
SIaJSURL],
smMUsA Juto[ Jo swoouy Ut Ambg
Syessy Teyide)) Jo 9[eS UC UrRD)
SBUTLRY JUSULSSAU] Pajdinsalty)

£ Jo ¢ 98ed

-110-



SISEq JEIISE - PAYIDOW 3y U0 Daucdal e sjunowe [y (8]

p5L'181°0C 6cL'C1l's XA YA 1322801 - 268°£16°01 BY2'F0501 05921 £00Z
015'12801 LT8'syes LPESI0T Zreons'e . SoV'00.L'e $12'e69'8 0Sz'el 9007
££9'gseiel £56'2£9°S 6275081 126°659°S 095°C0/ V6.596'8 FO1°20%'8 069265 $00Z
£F9°€58'Z1 6412607 2O8° L0111 A AT 0980T, 6ZE160°6 6£0'€Ess 069255 7007
Yo aiiadl $0£'998°c Z10°608 0£2°656'8 00£°50L 750°008'0 A A 000c19 £002
(ALY AN 880°17EC ZTE68E Z0Z'120°'11 00£s1 268°76€°C 2S108s°E 00221 z00Z
. - - AN roor9‘s 00521 1002
- - - s12'68e°01 S1£7LE01 00521 0007
- - - £91°2L1'8 £00°65%°8 005'z1 6661
- $ - $ - $ €98 L8TY £31°6LTF 00221 8661
el A PaAlasaln) PaAlasay paATasaIur} pasLasay paAlasaIn) PaATasay ®EIeL poAIasaJuf) [EETXEEES aea) Jedsy]
Spunj [EIUSWUI2A0S) J2T30 [V pumny [BI5USS
SIeaj] [e0SI] U] Ise]

te) SANM TVINTWNIHACD JO SHONVIVE ANNd

£ HTIdVL

uonoas [EIYSHEIS

epmyn g Jo M1D

-111 -




samypuadxy (12pur)) 2AQ

6S0°0E0  §  OSETWOIE S SSE'®EK'T §  IIvEssl ¢ (SeT'erkm § (2og'010D)  § (6SE'016°1) & S86'TE0T § 609‘TLYY § SSAUGL1 § sanuRady Jo (Luspye() ssoxg
97E°065'67 207°880'SF 652'0L0'88 608 L'y SL'165°eS 175'€L1°05 §99'245'82 GE0'166'97  GLST69SHET L6S°1SEET samzpaadzy 0]
6L8'SYT L TSP OPS 9 9TEPPE L 0£07250°8 782°9£9°G1 ov1o0E L1 60EPZE 9E9THS 209°0i¥ 780°%60Z Aemngy TedeD
- - £9£°T11 - - - - - $1507) 20UENSS] PUoy
R5P1I6 1910001 IZA 2330 L6501 ¥96'7Z6 r17'626 - - . - pEzER|
000086 000888 000°15% 000708 000'FSL 000'gLL . - - - Tedpupg
30[AIBS 1920
6LL'3E6°E 085'£29°¢ £85'85£°E AT £80°686°C SLE'LSYT yrE'011°Z 95£'586°1 800°964' [ £68°210°1 ToTRAIIZY PUR IMIMD)
70Z'y £89°c RSH (e84 B FEIUe
959'2£8°C £59'685°C 8Z6'78E"E 760'197'c vL9°6TV'S SIS'PL6'T TOF6YET 900'€01°2 LBE1E1T 166°081'T JUSTIUOIATY S0
06E'C1¥'T Q60°LPFT T69°502°1 8£0°029°Z $88°6LL'7 $88'202°T £06'sE1L 9026201 $S0010°1 ZLOSKS uonepodstel),
ZTY'061°T 656'651°T 50198, 716'88 oF6°605'1 vLL'eT | 620'508 FFR000°1 gr2'18s SiL81g JURIUOIAUT TeOISAY ]
018'8£0"1Z 0ZT'€56'07 ISTR00'61 ¥1S'E6£'81 OETgES L1 $80'11£°91 108'950°01 0ZCEE’'SL  LE'B0T'YL LOv'T80%1 Kyayes omanyg
ZOO'YED. b t6S'ZRS'9  § OVSOSI'e  § PESER6'S  § ZISTOR'S § SsrL'ero’s ¢ 028068 5§ LO1°SBE'Y §  9ZOSTF'Y §  SLE'984°C § TURTILRADS) TEIBUR0)
samypuadxyg
99£°65€°ES 85978715 vSLIS0L Sy vZL185°Sr 015°801°15 6L1°255°8Y 608'20%°0Z 0Z0'vE0'6T  9RIZFO'6T  ZSE'601'ST SaNUBAZY [e10]
Srl'ISL 1 S85° 68T SLL'000' 08566 LPZ990°1 008687 v Tir 673019 980°108 102°GET SROURITOSTIA
£TFsTrl 1£6%661'1 961'289 $Z995¢ 0o'zzz S9.'658 1£5'289 ZZH'SSS z81'09z ZTT'6ET FOOY] JUSTNSAY]
981°99¢ L60°1ez £8L°911 LEL 71 585°SKe 78Y'88s 000'582 616'cze 1490V £p0'e8z SAIMIEFI0] PUE SAL]
768%20'T 106°SrE'T 8/9'699°C SI'616°C or6°96L 1 0801021 AR AY A 7814881 CLE8ST] Z16°C10°1 SadiATeg I0] SaBrey?)
LT 0V ZEO'ER0°L 0I8'TLY'S £OF90C"D LTTSO0'ST £61°689°91 058656 812°058 9589901 60£°19Z°1 [eIHamIRAGE 1T
60452781 L rAANA A £89'200°1 178°308 £28°58L 018228 608'126 250'65F°1 807°926 £06°LLL SR P $25TRIT]
ZOL0006E §  FIGIOR'LS §  SLSWTYPE § SLUSPIPE  § 2729861 § Ip0'0SI'9Z  §  0SR'6107Z  §  BLEUISL'ETS  OIPF'89LYT S 86Z°867'1TS SaXe]
£00Z 9007 500Z ¥00Z £00Z 2002 1002 0002 6661 8661 $anUaARY
SIE3] [EISL] U], ISE]

(z) SANNT TVLNTAWNIIAOD 10 SHONVIVE AN NI SHONVHO

v 414V

royoas [EONSHENS

7o [ 98eg

eppmomL Jo A0 [

e

-112 -



SISBQ JBTUDOE - PAYIDOW 2Y) U0 PaLOdal 38 SIUNoWe 1Ty (2]

TEL960UE § 086°LZSCT  § LOFFECTT § TI6VREIT  §  10STOEIZ $ OLL6EIZL § ppl'6SeL 8 SIESEE0I§  £oITir'e § £86%8Z% § WVHA JO NI SHONVIVE AN
- - - - {85£°Zp9) {ssezst) (gss‘zyed (8se866°t) (1nQ) stegeurer], Ambg [enpisay
. - - - - 06599 - ori‘esz ] s1gjsuel], Ambyg enpissy
OL6'LTS'ST § LOVFIE'TT § fpsssss  ODTI0SZOCIT §  OUOLLGEIZLL §  OOS6FOILQ1S  00'SIZ'SRE'DI$  EOIELKS § EBEZSTY §  $86°07E% § Teaj, jo Burauiayg saoUe[eq pung
zZR0LIS  §  SIs'toZe  § 6556LE $  11¥F'2e9 ¢ IeLfTEl'y 8 (Sze'ossft)  § (€12'¢807)  § 0789661 S sgiiiTv'y & £19'80L°1 § saouEreq pung Ui a3ueyD JON
£8L VL] £02°6 foor's11) (000“05s) 906'1£5'0 L5968 {pse'eLt) {sor'pe) {12'st) {zr1'ew) {$35(1) $90moS SULULIL] 13T TI0L
. - ovz'esky) - . - - - Ry MOIDST pUOg PapUNJeY 0} JUSIAR]
- - TLY'8YE . - - - - 2¢] SUTPUTY9Y UORESGQ [RIPUSC) U0 WG
- - 765°59 - - - . - 1907 UOTESQQ) [BIFTRD) U0 WRNAL]
- - 000°S61'y - - - - - anss] spuoq Surpungey TONESNqE [eRusd)
- - 008°£22'9 - - - - - Ppanss] spuog woneSRa( ey
001 15F'96Z 009°GE - - G66LLT 99 sesorl 6Z5'y 258 Syessy TendzD) Jo a7es
{ooe'1€1°T) YA ad] (oo0‘s0e°1) (000'006) {0£5°882'S) (1egsps'T) (B00°521) (ooo's21) {000'0s) {00005} Q) SIRfsUel |
GVE'99ZT  §  1BSERI'T  § 000°0S1 §  000%0sE $ ziz'els’'s § £L6'00L1T 8 U] SISURI]
(s2s(}) seoImnog Supuewl] JAYO
£00Z 9002 S00Z 002 £002 Z00Z 1002 000T 6661 2661
SIED) [EdSL U] 15e]

@ SANOA TVINTWNIZAOD A0 STONVIVE AN NI SHONVHO

¥ 41dV.L

7o g e8ed

-113 -



Juauiuedary asuruld ML Jo A1) ‘aames

SONUaAB] XB] SROPUBHEISIL JOYI0 PUP SEXE JUenbuzop U 1At PUR SAIEUSY SpmIIVY ,SAXBL JAYI0, o

T6L°000°65 § 71810828 § SLBVZOFE $ ELLBYIVE § 707986 IE § 1709SI8C § 6ZSPr6'ST § CTTOC6'0E § L2ZVov'LT § 0S6'L00°WC § SaXe] TEI0L
£61'c 6T 6120 GLEIE $2T'L9 89 591 76911 18541 2162 (SERE RO
102261 vrL8E1 FOL'6Z1 181261 86G°LET IYASL] GL0°08 79888 05706 - Bunired
z4T°e5T Or0'r9z PE0'64Z 7rS'3EE 635°¢62 Z0Z'60¢ 056962 104152 £09°452 Got'ss! SUOISSTPY
SaXe] ssatnsng
LLT LG 0556 286°66 #00°0€1 OFSL 12218 F6£'C6 050°0%1 288°501 0s0111 plouases]
1218607 686'190°¢ 095°850°t FISYZO'l Z05%61°1 TH8L9 076°8E0 wT'iT6 9119001 Lreiens ¥B] 38PEg a1R1sg [eey
018826°1 QLT 184 2E Y007 ZES'E1ET 042°88T°T SLFOPY1 6£0°€12'1 Sre‘1sel VL0668 SSZTILL UBLEASIUTY /S3UTeT)
SaXe], 95Xq
7ET'E8S 8L¥ 105 SO0 1227065 008°69€ TESLLE 068°TF¥ 85108y 198°01Y 812108 saxe] 18101 /1310H
FrLPE 75961y 00£°18¢ £99°62 - . - - - ¥e] 2%[) SEO [RIMRN
6L0'009'¢ 7EL026'T 05L'079'Z £BL608°T 7261651 - - - - - sexe] AN
Socory 192°£8€ L6709 70£'8¢cE L649T¢ 064828 6L5'0EE AL NARS 9SH'88T 0££'/0T aonsn| [eUIIILL) - Xe], S97eS 1207
705°C16'81 66Y'€0Z L1 76£'7ES'01 859'SSE'ST  656'TFR'ST LPS'SOT'ST  §GL°800°01 LEE'9eF8L  £OT'PPE'Sl  OFE'RRSYI $aXe] 85[] PUR SITES 19y 1B20T
ZESLLTTL OFRRIONL § OIPZZO01 § GZLCAY'01 § Z0OWSEe § IPZUS8K'S $§ 98C0ZE's § 90T'RLE'S § 6TTI06'L & SETHYYL § saxe], Auedord [eUOSI % ey

FSIMOG A SONTIASY XE] [ENRUINISADL) [BIs055

L00T 900¢ 002 002 €002 2002 1002 000z 6661 8661

[S1250D FERIDP UT UMOYS STUNOWY]

SIeaR JEOSH UB) 15€]
I0UNOS A9 STANTATY XV.L TVINTWNITACD TVIINTD

SHIavL

114 -




aouruLy fo a1 Auney Sury -aunos

%OE 66 %66°001 %666 %82°101 %5966 p A WAL %9566 %0666 %F8 86 %69°86

0ZS6OI'TT 1S 180°11  860'8ZZ01  OPE'CTO'0l #uHHmEERt  S60'ZV9'6  680°1Z€°6  TOS0SS'e  20S°006°L SE1'69V'L
661°G11 £00°282 SrErel 790°8LZ 676521 658'G11 560201 Sz 10t G0E'SST £87°121

%9C°86 %EL 86 %1LBO %L9°86 %16°L6 %8L°96 %Ly 86 %1486 %0696 %060°L6

LTIV66°01  SZLWY8'01  £S2°€65°01  OLZ'SPEDL  606'VZ6'6  9£T°97S'6  F66'Q1Z'6  64S°8T¥'S  LO61SWLL  SSBUVEL
ZESLLT'TL  0SO'SL6'0T  ¥TLIISLO1  vII'68V'01 #HuHRRH  TO1°CP8'6  ¥8Z'Z98'6  7BR'8ES'S  G0S'C66°L Z11°905°%

£00¢C 900¢ $00¢C r00¢ €00Z €00z 1002 000¢ 6661 8661

{sizjj0p 1PMIOR U UMOYS SIUNOWY)

SIES) [E9ST] Ul I1SE]
SNOLLOITIOO ANV SHIAHT XV.I ALYddOud

O HTIAVL

U0NIAS [RYSHEIS

ArT XRL O
SUORI2[I0N) XB] [el0] Jo %

STUOTIAYI0)) XB] TRI0L
SUOMDROD X 1uenbuiaq

DPa1IS{I0D) 4437 JO TUSID]

SUOMRI3N0N) XB] 1Ua1IN)
AAST XR] TRI0L

dVviaX TVOSH

epmynL Jo MID (/9

- 115 -



STUBLISSASSY Jo JUBUILEAS( AUnoy) SULY :204N05

"BNBA POIBUINSS 8Y1 [0 %00 ] 1B Passasse uaaq anpy Auadoud aowmiss ongnd speys pue Jeucsiad Gesy,

1169S°T  vLO'erZOSy'Y  vL6'0IV'LS 9Z6'1S1°60S  ¥£L089'¢S8'E L002Z
EEOVET  ZIS'EL6'Lv6'e  v0L'€ZI99 1£0°001°28Y  £SL°60L'668°S 9002
00LE0'E  [9L'8SS'019'C  OFO0'64L19 BYY'OVS ISy 6LZ'EET160°C $00Z
ZILITE  sTseTi'ivy'e  98Z'691°/L 660°660°LFr  061°658'016°C 00T
vSIOU'E  60L°060°P8L'e  618'61Z°08 OvL'ery'lLy  02L°72v'788'C £00Z
YOO16T  LSOVOL'6SY'E  STI0LS'6OT 607' 6L P09 0Z1°6SE'S1L'T 2002
LESPO'T  TELSPOYRE'S  0ST1S9'ToT STTO08'900  L9T'88SHHST 1002
OSTIT'E  €LL'8ZS'WO0'S  OWR'SISYL SOE'801°08S  TZ9'V06'6VE'T 0002
00001°€  LZEOSYIvLT  STT'OW6'SS ZLEYEY'6LS  08LSLTTINT 6661
00001°€  ZZ0016°C/S'T  8L8°¢/S'Ly IPOP81°06S 855 156'£66°1 8661
21ey Xe], anep SeTMIB() Auadorg  Aedoig ey  YvAK TVOSIH
103IK] PIsSSISSY [B10] origqndg Jeuosiaj
[El0L
SIed) [EOST] U9 ], 1587

AL¥HdO¥d dT9VXV.L 40 HOTVA TVNLOV AALVINILSH ANV QISSASSV

LHATGVL

UORD3S JEISIEIS

epmyny Jo \oG

-116 -



SIUDWISSASSY JO Juaweda(q Aunon Sury jaaunos
XBF LS Aueigqry Aunosy Sury sapnpouf .

4292221 758050 00001°0 vOTEL Y 0000€0  6S€ZT0 901991  €€ZEI'T  1169ST 000000  11695T £00Z
(44 7AAl 7595570 Z1Zv00 v/88LY 129020  8SIET0  6EISLT  SESZEZ  £EOV8C 000000  £E0¥8C 900C
L1208°€] 0006570 Z8Wr 00 LEO10'S 7861T0  0SEETO  €6T98'T  LBL6V'T  90LS0°C 000000  90/£0°€ G00Z
7888¢°¢1 6£060°0 85970°0 SESKO'S 781€T0  ITESTO  ¥8FIGT  1S689°CT ZILII'S 000000  TIZIIE 7002
98r1S €l 00260°0 69970°0 £9Z50°S LULETO  TOVSTO 664961  8L9SL'T  ¥SLOV'E 0000000  ¥SL0I€ £00C
78rSo-ZI ¥SZ60°0 889r0°0 z1858Y eVIYZ0  S685T0  8P6PElT  08968'T ¥9016Z 000000  v9016Z z00z
TL909°€1 £7960°0 S9970°0 S6E11°S 000ST0  9S681°0  0SSL6'1  OVE86'CT  LESW6'T Q00000  LESVET 1002
£0E6V 71 ££860°0 LS6V0°0 L91¥S'S VIOYTO  6T061'0  SS60ICT  ZOSPI'E  9SZIT'E 000000  9STII'E 0002
6089911 QE8IT°0 602500 L1L16°S 66ZL2°0  S8SIZ0 IS689'1  84ZOSC 0000L'E 000000  0O000I'E 6661
1669251 7SEST0 $ZES00 LS108°9 000620  868€TQ  S8ELL'T  TLBSCE  0000I'S 000000  0000T'E 2661
EloL [#W0WSIJ  [0NUCD POOL] 00¥# ENIRETS amesg  ,AumoD IAEMISYM  [EIOL Ay Ana Teay
TendsoH BIJOOYRS [P Jouod Sury [epads [BRURD  Teosi]
BIMILL fouolremyg e VTIMMILL 4O ALIDmmr
SIea) Tedsld U3, 1se]

(uonenrep passessy Jo 000 1§ Jod)
SLNHWNYHAOD ONIddVTIFAO ANV LOFYUIA - SALVY XV.IL ALYHd0dd

8 9lqeL

uONDBS 1BINSHEIS f / ,

epmyn Jo M1D “\_

b

-117 -




SIUBUISSASSY fo Juswiueday Qunos) Sury ‘exmoes

LL00IS LS TS sem Bpamyn] fo A1) ey Up anjes Auadoud passasse [e10} aY3 R66IT U 4,
VLY EYTOSH S Sern EIMINL Jo A1D a2 Ul erijen Auad0.d passasse 12101 Y1 LO00Z Ul

% OF 067'SZOTPO'E §  %STO0E rZ1'667'Sve’l ¢ STVIOL
%9°0 1£1°0€6'G1 TONNJLISI] Poo] $19001£) PAIRIOSSY
%20 001°Z25‘e1 Juswadeuriy Aledoid sentadoly ymey Jged
%20 LZ1°9/9°0Z wemdmby Jona Auediron uamdmby IoweI]
%80 Y TrTe UIWIPY 23B0HRSH aaTIRI2G007) Yireay dnoln
%91 008°3S1°1¥ sandadold eDIsUITIoD santado1g Aemeresy
%TT 00%* L6798 sanedold repIsuIuIo) (moxD etrures)) sanssdord YT
%S0 00¥ L19'T1 %8170 007 1182 senJedolq TeIIUIIIOD) Auedwo)) 1URtNS2AY] TH
%9°0 POI°SIZ YT %870 0£8°76£°T1 Ann euoydaray, uonelodion 1s3MD
_womm.o oomhmowhvﬂ Emﬁ&.dwm Jonip uﬂﬁo&oﬁ: Qﬂo.HO TSRy
%970 712°65871 %9¢°0 $06°918°61 juswaoIduI] SWOH paretodiodu] AIH §,2M07
%S0 G6¥'GESET %10 00070181 IBIMIOBIIURIA YONIL (SIO10W YHOMURY) DTT SWIPIOH Hes1) MBI
%11 AV AAA %¥r 0 179°697°61 BuBpo] (U] 22TR[qnOQ) DTT 1BIUBOUINOS YHD
oG 0 COL1ST1°0Z JeI2BRMUER 9315 uoneiodion 28104 ussueliof
%8°0 00590£°1Z %Ly O 011°€96°0C Sapo T SIatnIRd JeiBas-Te0
%8°0 £68°008°12 %vS 0 0089172 591015 Juounedaq (fauuad D[} DT sentedoid Sim
%L°0 075'csee1 %LS0 66'80¥7°ST Ay seo/omeig J1Rl] - Se9)/4352ug punog 1e8ng
%090 006'££9°0Z senIedolq fEIISTINIO) DT BZeld MIATRARY YT
%11 187'710°92 %090 00402692 $21033 JusunIRda( 52103 Tusunrede(] pareIspag
%9970 008°651'6Z UOTNQEASIA POOd DT snoyales Jnl-eas
%L9°0 00¥'7i6°62 syueunIedy {eey dnon) OTT TRy [PPUNLY 2UUY
%0L0 00£291°1€ seniedoly RIVIQUITIOD 1daq xe] Aiedoid 3/VIL
%140 N SA TS A£11edor] jusunssAUf parerodioouy xe | Auredoidg
%080 001°€60°GE sanIadol] FRIDISTINION uonezIRIID AEsy IunINg
%80 858°SrS 1T %31°1 7e5'98¢'CS UOTU(} 3Pl uotuq 1pary) seadodu Suog
%871 00£'$50°LS sensedold ERISWTIO) UeUNRY
n\omv.ﬂ ommn I mﬁ.mo mmﬂumaohm ERIUWIWOD ﬁoﬁﬁo&ou 11 1Y BILISIIY Jovly
%71 0L1°6G1°LE %T6'1 89¢°0Z¢'s8 sentadold TeRISUIUIO]) 47 eneid el
%91°C 008°c90°06 sentedord eRIRWW0) ODWIN/DTT 050 ersm L AT
%°C 0L9T6Y 88 %$6'C 068°2£€°081 $101S JusunIRda( DT RIURIENOS VM
%712 SOL¥6T0SS § %8501 osvisL0y Auedurod auerdny Awedwo)) Buteog
(@ BA Passassy uonenreA e/°TBA PIssassy uoenyes ssauisng jo 2dAy TNVN
FRI0], JO JUadIagd Possassy LO6T Te101 JO WUa2Iad Passassy L00C
8661 £00Z
9007 ‘1§ Taqumada(

SYHAVAXVI AL¥ddOdd TVdIONIdd

6 °IqelL

UOROIS JEONSHELS

enmyng fo M1D

-118 -



‘siaded xe7 Sa]ES FEnppUl SULHedas wol panquyadd st enaom ] Jo 1D 3yl ‘mey axeis Ag SIoN

BnuaAsY JO JustLedaq 23235 uoIBUIYSEY Pk JUSlLEda ouRUl BIMRL Jo Q1D $8n0g

‘pasnipe uaeq jou aApy a5UBYD SIYY JO S AT 03 Joud Suonoajed Xel SeTes IRy (SOIVN) weisis HOuEIYISSRID AGSTIPUT UBDLWY YLON 317
Jo 851 01 5002 (]S} LORILISSELD JELLSIPUT DAEDUBIS 3Y7 SUISH WOLf SaLsnpul $31es JIgjal Supniodas paSuryo anusasy Jo JUSWMEIAT 37 SOOT YILEW sAald &

€BS'SIV6] § OCG'LPTLLS 60601 S [88ERIQLS 6SOTYR'SL S LrS'SOISTS SSL'900°01§ LE£'98p'81 S €91WPR'STS ovE'eesyl § SUOTIDI[OT) XB] Sofes [e1oy [eic]

1zr'6L1 rr9's0Z ors'eel 691982 LT8'T62 £S6°96Z 68204 978'29¢ ¥R0'S81 zer'ele Set1082180) IBINO Y
608°'76T LLL'8IT 170'82 Siz'ogy §£6'L0S 116°¢£E 06598¢ LOV'1LE £56'07¢ 6E6'ELT ST - SAUASNPU] 23TALSS
9£91£8 QLEESY LPS90F 715'65¢ 68219 Ov6'L5€ 150°¢1y 260°15¥ [ATAAN 008' 10V S[910H - SILISNPU] I0TATSS
069°261°1 ZEO1IP1Y T6L'6L6 L58'98Y £ER0ES L6¥'7Z8 008°c6 8LZ°001°1 LTS 166 £08'098 SsauISny - S3LSNPUJ 3oIAISS
0L8'2L1 £rZ'5s8 648°618 601052 £10°€0L £TL'TIL orizeo . 629'009 £19°71L 97O 200 S[elIsTRN SUIPING - 2pRIl RISy
8LL9Z0 rRIE50°1 900086 £I'Z86 yoR°s18 799'80L £50°0LL 15626 ZTL0EL vOLT1L 3By /OALOTIOMY - 9DRI] eIy
rr'esi’l 658°611°1 SLTTLOL SZ9'1E0°1 988°c€6 £01°288 967006 11F'986 659°28L 885799 SIURINeISSY - 3pRI] [e1ZY
or'ees’l £IZY0LT £21°980°1 H01'Lve'l 168°261°1 vO'SLIT Z0ivEI’l §18'£01°1 0SP'2€0°1 091°0L0°1 SOLI0S$200Y X SUII0LD) - Spel], [e1ey
£58°094"1 TTLTRYT VLV L6F'1 SrO'SELl Lyi'eesl 796%70'c FOISIIT  9TT'o00'T  wS1'05L'1 are'1£0°1 SNOSUBTODSTA] - 9PRIL [Ie19Y
LYE'66ET 6P0'1£5°T XSS A L96°SOP'E LEOFOE'T  89L'GIS] 9£E'208°l £89°166°1 1659681 06Z'LLL°] SEUTGSTILN.] 2TIOH /MM - 2PRIT iRy
1091452 18¥°£00'T £01'€95°T 1£9'7LST 1£0°6pST £88'045'C 0891657 V9804 ZBSZFOT 128°119°Z JSIPURYDIDIN TeISURL) - 3pRI] TeIy
LEVISY'T L1S8r0'T glo'Lee'e 875'298°1 SPLT9LT 1£LZ%LE LR1'0LF'] L6F0ELT ZO1'RIT'T . TTS0D6TE SPO0S) JRINP-UON /AIqem(J - 2TeSS[0UM
S1rEsy 09Z0cr £0L V8T AR 065 LLE 85Z°05¢ w008 000'cse 064022 S19'eeT SOTIMA % SUONEOTUNWIOY) ‘uonenodsuel]
55v°065 gclosy 824205 So5'oY pLv'0ES 616°€95 750°96S 170'895 095°z58 14521 wmﬂsﬁﬂpﬁﬁ
6£8'121 LPL'E6 0£1°201 ¥6L'Z8 T66'S 616°L5 29z'901 Z19°1S £95'19 Iw1's 21'1sg Teay ¥ 9OURINSU] ‘B0URUL]
9%0'Q10' § 9900011 § LZ¥'9L9 § BSLES6  $ SESGTLL § 20L166  § OSIPOL'T § 00LZTEIC § 4pesel § TeTTL § funoenuon) pue UORONASUOY)

L00Z 9007 e $00Z 00T €002 2007 1002 0002 66061 8661 JOITHAS XUISNANT d0IVIN

["S1B]j0D [BIIOT Ul 248 UMOYS SUNOUIY)
sTea [eost] UD Y ISE]
YOLDAS A9 SNOLLDITIOD XV.L SHTVS TIV.LHY

OL HTdVL

voRDaS [EINSIEIS

epmyn g Jo \Su

-119 -




‘SBIRY X8 851 PUB SBES [E20T anuansy Jo jusiuneds(y 21215 UOIBUILSE B04N0S

‘sasodind uoneuodsurL 0] pash 3q JiiM Xe1 3y
(1007) 1uso12d 2U0 fo YIUBI-3U0 FJBl XB] 35T 4 SIJES J8I0] 8Y7 paseasdut Quno) Sury 007 ‘I Ay 240090 4

‘SjuaIBACIdUn uonELIOdSuBLY 2ouBUY 0] Pasn ale SpUny syl
"fe007) Juaniad auo fo Syual-0a1y1 O Xl SIS JRUCLIPDE Y] 0) 103IgNS AL SSIRY2A J0I0U JO SiafSus pue sasea] ‘Sajes [ielal Je ‘C00Z T Anf sauoaflF

"BINRas Ul WHIPRIS [Teqaseg jeuoissajoud ayg aousulf 07 pasn ae spunf sy
/PG PUE SULANE] ‘STUBLMEISAL JOf 37R) XB] SSJES DEUIQUIOD SY) O3 UOIDDE U} S1 XE} a5elandg & pood Aunos sury

SusisAs jsuray dygnd tof Sutpuny aseausul 03 sision Aunod Supy Ag 8104 B fo Jnsas 8y sem aseaioul Sy [
‘(7007 1us2iad suo fo Syual-om] SaJE. XB] 2SI 4 $3]ES [EI0] 8Y7 pasessoul Aunc) Supy JO0z ‘1 udy sAioaf .,

%000€0 %000€°0  %000€0  %000E0 - - - - - - 5] SAPPTUIA JOIOW
%000S°0 %0000 %000S°0  %000S0 %000S°0 %0005°0  %000S°0  %000S0  %00050  %00050 () SITRMEISSY
SHIVY XVI STTVS TVIDHdS

%0006'8 %0088 %0088 %0088 %008'8 %0088 %0088 %0098 %009°8 %009°8 ey XE], S3ES PAUUIC]) JISE] [EJIOL
%0010°0  %0010°0  %0010°C¢  %00I0°0  %00I0°0  %00I0C  %0010°0  %00I00  %00I00 %0000 324 UONENSTUTIIPY 2NU242Y 0 JusUnIRdag
%0001°0  %0001°0  %0001°Q  %000I'C  %0001°C  %0001°C  %0001T°0  %0001°0  %0001°0  %0001°Q 20MSDf TeUIID
%00060  %0008°0  %0008°0  %0008°0  %0008°0  %0008°0  9%0008°0  9%00090 %0009  %0009°0 onay
%000F°'Q  %000F'Q  %000F'Q  %000FC  %000¥'C  %000F0  %O000FP0  %000FP'0 %0000  %000%0 AUOmnY NSURI] TeU0EeY
%0051°0  %00S1°0  %00SL°Q0  %00S1°0  %00S1°0 %0051 %0051°0  %00SI°0  %00ST'0  %00510 Aumo) Bury
%0005°9  %000S°9  %0005°9 %0005  %00059  %000S0  %0005°9 %0005 %0009 %000579 S UOIBUSTAY
%00r80  %00PG'0  %00V8°C  %00F8'0  %00v80  %00VE'0  %0OPG'0 %0080 %00v8'0  %00¥V80 enayn Jo A0
SHIVE XVI STTVS DIsvd

@L00Z  900T $00Z 7002 £002 Z00Z 100z 000T 6661 8661

SIea) [EOS U] 15eT
SINTWNITAOD ONIAAVTIIAO ANV LOHIIA 3LV XV.L SATVS

[1d1dVL

-120 -




“uoppanqnd fo a1 18 2]gRjIEAR JOU BIB(T 4 4x

Wl AuD aypfo 2oyl pue Yuswdoless AUNIINIOD fO JUSWILRAS(T Jusunedsq souRUy BIMYNT Jo (1D Saninog
BlEp swooy} Jeuosied puy uonEndod iof Sousyrls orydeidowsq LT AqRL 2ousiRRy |, '

UOYDBS SIUFWDIRIS JEIDUBLLS BY) 01 S8I0N 8y Ul pungf 3q ued jqap Suipueisine 5,410 a1 Suipselel speiaq .
SPUOG [1B U0 PRRILIO 213/ SJUROSIP pue Swiniuaid ‘00Z UNON( £66] SieakJ0d 4,

rxx £61'7 5861 $ S161 $ L2691 $ szZ'1 § 0621 $ £5¢'1 § 9op'1 § c£8 $ 2ded 19d 1920
. %01y %LES %06'E %STY %LLT %S6'C %S0°E BLYE %81°Z 3WOIU] [BUOSIZJ JO 98eIUVI
xx $502S 6eLey  § ell'sk ¢ 1Z8Wr $ OSTwy  § oog'er S ezvvy § sizey § 1wTeE § () FW00U] [euosIJEIIde]) Jaq
000’8t 0£6°L1 AVA ovZ'Ll 0LT'LL 0LT'L1 0£Z'L1 181°41 ov8'rl 06671 5 Uonemdogd
066°TS1°4E8  S1Z0TE'6E § CEIGIIEE S GOE'WIOCE § £L5'69478 § LL9'6PIIT § SyE'0ST'Ze § 90U'S0E'EC$ £9L1SL'1T § BTO'SSY'ZL §  INTNNAAOD XAVINRIA TY.LOL

SSOZ0Z'61  L1V'REF0Z  1/8°6SC'El  QI8Z0TTI 986°OVEIL  LL9TOES SPZ'500°'s 9051800 2040560 820°010°2 SaMIARYY 2dAL-ssauIsng [el0]
006012 £9E°L0T 60T 6£1°061 TIT 91 199091 - - - - $20USsqy palesuadwod
£35Sy Ly6LL 818801 - - - - - - : 89523
905'8££°6 IS1184°6 £5Z' 116y 6EL'YT6'T FOEZE0' VEZ'ELS SPE059 905€E9 £9£°160 820054 S0 pUnJ ISRIE SHIOM JTANJ
Z91°0L7°s  ZSY'yZe'S  09g'erl't  8EYORL'S  016'80'  78/°89SY  000'SIO'S  00O'BYF'S  000°S98'S 0000929 SPUO] 2NU2ATY
00S‘Z0T'y  Q0S'L¥S'y 005'2L6'Y 005'z8E's 00S'ZLL'S - - - - - spuog TORESNAQ [eIsUaD
SAIITATIOV ddAL-SSANISNT

SEE'Ore‘Ll  B6LIBR'BT  ZOT'SLL'6T  €5S'008'0T  165°8T9'1T 000LPEST  000°G9S9L  009°9ZZ'LT  000°G61°S1  000°SLY'S SIMIATDY [RIUSWLIBA0D) TE10L
: - - - - : - 000°sZ 0008 SJUBssassy [eradg
SEC'OPE'LT $ B6LI8BBL § TOTSLLGT § €55008°0Z § 165891 § 00074781 § 00069591 § 009°97Z'4E$ 000'0LIST § 000°06€°S $ spuog UORESNAQ [BISUSD
SAIITATLOV TVINGWNIAACD

£00Z 9002 S00Z 002 £00Z #1200Z 100Z 000Z 6661 8661
SIB3} [EISL] USL ISET

HdAL A9 L949d DONIANV.LSLNO 40 SOLLVYA

<1 HIdVL

- 121 -



JusuwiuEdaq aouruLy Eimyng Jo 1D pue
‘squaLussessy fo uauwurdag Qunoy Sury quawaSeuspy JBIuBUL, Jo 200 UoIFUIYSRA fO F1BIS 5824005
pund 35007 fjoD 131504 ay3 Aq predas Suiaq a1 18y SpUOG UORESYQO [RiUsE S aur SUNOWE 8SaY] 4,

090°1 %P0 OrZ's80°61  00S°201'F e YAXYA YLV TV YT 2R A 00081 £00Z
L11°1 %150 £7P'SZ00T  00S'LVS'y LYESL0 T 06Z'879'sT Z1S'C86°LP6'E 0£6'L1 9002
LLOT %150 10Z°sev'81  00S'TL6'Y 6£7°S0E 1 000°€1LYZ £94'855°019°¢ 011°21 5002
0e1‘l %50 8E1ver'61  005Z8E’S AN 000'v26'SZ A AN £ ATA 7002
Z61°1 %1970 8898502 00S'TLLS Z10°608 000°891°4Z 60.°060785°C 0LZ'LY £00Z
568 %0 BLO'LSY'ST - 7Z8'68¢ 000°L¥8'S1 L5904 68%°C 0LZ'L1 200z
8€6 %8V 0 9S1'PS1'91 - P01y 000°595°91 L' SrO'pre's 0£Z'L1 1002
186 %95°0 8oP'958°91 - zir'oLe 009°9ZZ°L1 €LL'9TSY00'S 191°41 0002
zeot %SS0 09€'g91'sT - 7191 000°0L1'S1 LTE9SO' Ly LT ore'rl 6661
65¢ %1Z°0 0zL'g8s’s - 08Z'1 000°06£°S £L0'015°6£5'Z 0661 3661
.SE.&U SNeA =2 Ewmﬁﬂmkrom spun] 20TAISS =24 SN[EA PISSISSY ﬂOﬁmgQOnm )y
Iod 1o passassy 0112 papuog N asudrajug 1q93( ss9] papuog $s01D) TeOSHy
papuogieN popuog 1N Jo oNry wWol] s1qeiej 192
SIe9j [eOSL Ua ] Ise]

ONIANVISLNO L99d IANOY TVIINID 40 SOILVY
€1 H19VL

UONO2S [EINSHEIS

epmyn ] Jo M5

-122 -




Spuzussassy fo aayffo Auno) Supy ‘eouruny Jo soLfo Aunoyy Sury 5a0unos

ZTr'058°18 $ 8IoSr1°8L9' T § nqa( Suiddepreap

PUe 10311 [e10],

69Ty LS vr1vzL'es9'l 1g9( 3urddepaaQ reo],

8 1781 %1EY 000°52L'CY T# 191081 reNdsoy

orv'sIzre %188 C60'PYL8E 90V 1OLISI(J [00UIS BILANN],

A LTAL %TE'1 00068265 9T13eas J0 1104

8166851 %91°2 00£°209'¢2 Arexqry Aumo) Sury

0Z£0ES' V1 %TE’1 6¥71°718'001°1 Ayumoy) Sury

Burddepsap

PV 1TV Ve $  %00°001 VLYV 1Zr've $ RIS Jo 411D

0201

e ], 0} afqeonddy B[IMIN], SupueIsInQ 1924 NOILDIasHN(
JUNOUIy pajemnsy 0} ajqeonddy UonedIqQ [BI2U3D 19N

ademua0iad

(*sIefjop TENIoR UI UMOUS 208 SIUnoury)

£00Z ‘1€ Iaquiadeq
L93d ONIddVTIFAO ANV LOFIIA 40 NOILLVILNIWOD
v1 319VL

UONOS [EOYSTEIS

epmyng o \E.u

-123 -




9£0'085°01E  § 2600STIIT § ZOOOSETI1L § TSRLO0'8s  $ LEP'E0STE  § SiFSos'tr  § feden) 19eq Suurwisy
ovz'esIcz  § - $ - $ opz'esisz ¢ - § orz'esl'sz

500'¢52Z $00'257 _ S0%°ese S[qRARISY $2XB] 1USIM))

000146 - - 000145 - 000°125 SIUSUNSSAT}

629'20F . 629'80% 629807 uondurepsy Ka( JOJ PUBH-UQ-USED

8597

L8R05E'Z £88°05¢€'C £88°05€°T Se0URsqy patesusdumon

L95'Sp LBS Sy L8SSP urpueISINg SPUOY

ooo'szo'ez § - $ - $ 000'szo’zE - $ oov'szoct 2y o} 3jqesnddy 1q2g

9LZ'892°ees § TOO'OST'IIL § T6OOSZ'IIL § E600SZ'IIT $ LEV'TOSPr § S69°€5290 ¢ W 19800

%S4 %ST %S %8 %0°1 %" sefeluenied MU 1q9(] AIOWLRIg

PLOEPEOSY'Y S VLVERTOSY'Y $ PLOTYEOSKY § pLOSPTOSKY S pLOCPEOSKY S pLO'SFTOSYY S INTBA PIssassy

Apeden Jegpue  sasodmnd AN SSOUPAGAPU] 3R PAIOA {pazop TondiIsssq

19( 1oL aedguadp  AAe ssaoxy asodmg ) -uop) 19aq
Aray sseoxg [eIou3n) HUBRTIDUNOD
£007 Te3d} [eost] 10j UORRMO[R) UBIe 1qa( B8]
wry ga( Jjo
%560 %0E8 %P0'8 %P6 %6E01 %16'S %rr o %8p'L %9, S %6LT 23ejua01a4 ® SE JIr] 913 0F
™\ Slqeonddy 199 19N TBI0L
L80°08S°0IE S BIO0OY'ILT § OPIVRELYE § GTOZIECST § OWLMPIZT § OLUDLTONE § OLTGVOPET § OOISRFGOZS RERS0600LS OLS7ILIRIS ) wBrey 1qa( e8]
'3 L, 1 4 19 L <, 3 £ 3 i < [ [ i i i 1] £, 4 HME.-H\H 0“ m.—.QNUM.HQﬁH¢
OFZ'981'¢T 966'FP6F' 7T 194" L0F'ET 850008 FZ 98695507 819°LSY'S1 95175191 88795861 08£'801'S1 0ZL'8RE'S 1950 19N TEI0L
LITRIL'EEE § PIOSO0'G6T § L06'16£'04T § POTHRO'RSET § POSD0S'CSZT § 8VE'LZL197 § ZEF'T0B0SZ §  LSOOSSSTZS  YEZ'RI0O0ZS 05Z'E01C6l $ mry igeq
£00Z 9002 00T 002 £00Z 2002 1002 0002 6661 8661
SIea} TedsL] Ua] 1se]

NOLLVINJOANI NIDYVIW L93d TVOHT
ST 9T9VL

-124 -




JuswuRda 2oUrRUL] BIAYRT JO 1) $80unos
SaFLLYD 1S8457u] pur voneZIIows ‘UoneiDaldsp Jo ansnyaxe Sesuadxe Suneisdo-ucu pue Sesusdxs Suneisdo sspmouy @
‘anussad Supelado-uou pure Sueledo sapnpouf .

LL'S  6EL'LBE 618°C11 026'€4T €LTBETT  STOWLLYY 868'710'6  £00T
¢Sy SEITov €L6°011 791°687 6Z0°618°1 £09'81%'0 9£9°LET'8 9002
617 901%y ST0°0T1 160'7EE 868°198°1 9Er* 1919 vEL'ET0'e 5002
Ty LvO'v9v L79'611 000'Sye £06250'C 117°9£8°S vL£°626'L 7002
0S¢ 9p0'Zer 75E621 769°2S¢ AYAAVAN! 0eey8L'S £8S°105', €00z
90'c  19Z'L6V LY0'6E1 71285 7€6'€ZS 1 195°808°S Gov'TEE’L 200z
zse 116116 VA 00Z°¢o¢ S$76°008°1 165°er1's 06¥'776'0 1002
8Ty  6E8VES 042'8S1 £95°00¢ £80°GZ'T L11°£50°6 002'20¢'L 0002
Iy €16%GES 8L9°£91 5£7'898 9L1°20C'C eYYLYLY 7296769 6661
ASS N /081749 086°0L1 vr61LE 0ZL'756'1 790°60€'y z8L'evTo 8661
23eianon) oL Isalay] redpung =l ETR T | ( awmmam&nm (£PPURASY Jeax
Saml], S. S D 10} J[qEIRAY Sunesadp SSOID) TedIsty

INU2AY 19N

STea} [edsL ual ise]

SANOE YIMHS ANV dHLVM - HOVIFAOD ANOT ANNIATY
91 2IqeL

uonoag JEINSYEIS

epmmy Jo A1D

- 125 -




SISATRUY DILIOU0IT JO NE2Ing S} ‘Qot# IOMISIT j100YoS epmyn] Guawuedag Aunes uswlopdieg 81815 uor8uiysem
QuswaSeur)y pIourUlL] o 310 uoiSulysey JO 8181 Guswdoiarsg Aiuniuwo?) fo juauedag Losing Suniugly epmyng Jo A $eaunos

UOREINGNA fO WY I8 DIQEIEAR JOU BB 4y

PoYIaUL 2deyS-SnSUaD a3 SUIST PajeLsa pue PaISK ade sapes uawAojdwauy] o,
‘fe) ajoui00q oSte sas Aominuoe aiow Jof sepinoud jeyi ASOIODOyIBW DESIAGL B UC

Paseq aue pue BIMyn] J0f SEIEULISE SUOU] JRUOSIS BldED Jad 21 A uonemndod epmyng Suiidmmu AQ pereiniied aue SaIRLLSs ST [BUOSISd @
G007 LAY fo SE 1qEIEAR Saipysa uongindod Qunod PDaYE 0o0Z-0007 1of SarmunsT
Sejpwse uopendod seafpru neaing snsusy) Susn paandiuod Sem SWOIU] JRUOSL] eldED) 434

"BIQEIRAR 10U ST ENANN] JO A0 £0f B1ep 2Yidads Ajuncy Sury Jof Sa1eulISe a1v BIED SUOJUS JRUOSIZS BRdED) S .

%0°S 798°C 01y 98'¢c e 00081 2002
%L'S 8697 LO1Y 8E8°C 01776 65978 08641 000T
%79 0597 L01'Y 164 08.'7€8 6828y WAWA 5002
%02 8297 L01Y rAYA 676'€58 ££5°61 N AA Y002
%8 8967 961y 80%°c 8C0CLL 0Ly 0LZ°L1 £00Z
%8 vIY'T 961'y cer'e 22579, £ST'Yy 02711 7002
%69 01’z 9617 TANS 1£5°¢SL veLisy 0€Z°L1 1002
%SG 7957 061y $9¢'e ov1‘coL AR 181°41 0002
%YV 05s°e 061y £0g'e 515029 VAV AT orer1 6661
%Ly 80%7'C 961 79Z's €eTCLS $ w28 $§ 06671 8661
o IR WROIUY 10IOSK] saury Aporeg SOUWIOH Aflurey ()P WOU] [EUOSIDg ) uonemdoy Teax

sy waurhorduiaty IOOUOS BMIMMI,  -DINY Jo JSqUMp  -2[3UIS JO JRGUIRN AWOIU] [RUOSIS] [BSSh]

ewden 18
SIeaf TeISL] Uaj Ise|
SOILSLLV LS DIHdVIDOWAd
L1 2Iqe]
U0II3S [EORSHEIS

ey Jo ApD §

- 126 -



Sa5UBDIT SSAUISAG - 82D 534310 A0 B o AUD fanos

808'SYy 80Ty INIWAOTdWE TVIOL
78122 608°62 Jstiodwy BRE IV
7Z9'81 65521 szakordg Jofel - T10I-GNS
YAV SOy %640 vEe 21015 JustnIRds( U] ‘TONSPION
%960 )47 %6870 GLE 21015 Justmedaq Auedwmo) Asuusd Of
%EL'1 Q1S %680 9/€ UOTH(] JIP2ID uotu} Jpal) s,2akojdurg Suteog
- - &Qw.o O hm. HORELSIUTURY 2Ie)) el ma.umhwgoou EaH Qsohw
%SL°0 9749 %760 00v 31015 JusuURIEdeq s Aoey
%760 0Zy %CO'1 i Jewdmbyg BumIenIpuon) Iy /21eeH uonelodion 10q poy
%0170 681 %90°1 Ly $10J28UUCT) F[qeD/3IM “du ‘orke)
%ES'1 00Z %LS'1 2% aseq Sunesado Jisuel] onapy Lumoy 3ury
%10°1 £y %00°C 001 BN/ AorUITRY /qRT /0D BIRQ aaneiadoo) ey dnoin
%6'CE 060°ST %8681 £70‘g Aweduos aueydimy Aueduo?) Sureog
soohodug A1y juswrorduwrg awn soafordwyg A1)  Juewdopdurg swny,  SSANISNE ¥O 1ONAOUd YIXAOTINA/ANVINOD
[e10] jo adejuadiad  -Wed R M 8661  [EIOL Jo 9Bejusdrod -ed ¥ 1nd £00Z J0 FWVYN
L00T
SYdAOTdWH TVJIONIId
81 °lqeL

- 127 -




‘pouad 84 o] B 07 dn voisuedxs apinoid jiim spousd saidadsisd B1QEIEAR JOU UOUBULIOMUT, » »

AR 000PE YA AAD 00'81¢E sTele £9°00¢ TVLOL
05°6 S§T01 056 SLTT 0011 001t % 25IMOD J10D
SL¢ 00% SLE 00t ooe 007¢ rrx 1004
SL9T SL78C SLYe 05°ZZ 0s'ze 0s°ze wxx UOREBIINSY PUR SR

UONE3IDIY PUE aIN3MND)

05°0¢ 05°0¢ 0522 05792 0592 0592 o $3LAISS 0URUSIUTERIN
0581 0581 0581 0581 0$°81 05781 . swasAg Ammp)
00°6 00°01 00°01 00°6 006 006 exx SwalsAg uonelodsuel]
00 00°L€ 05°CE 05°ze 05°1¢€ 8887 xx $301AI2S JustudoreAs(]/UONRISTUTIPY
SHI0M OTqnd /3Urp[mg /3uruueld
00% 00'% 00y 00y o0y 00y "x SISOTI() PRUOTSSTUIWO)-UON
0029 0079 0079 0079 00'%9 0029 xxx SISO PIUOISSIUTIO))
oIy
00°St 0001 00°S1 00°61 00'%1 00°€t xxx SI92MGQ) PRUOISSIUITIO)-UON]
00°89 0089 00°89 0089 00'89 00°89 sxx $SI20W(O) PIUOISSIITION
=R (aF |
Kyageg onqng
ST6r 00°6¥ STSy STEr SZ'I¥ SZ'iy o JUSWWISA0D) [RIBUBY
NOIIONN:Z
£00Z 9002 G002 00¢ £00C 2007 1002

NOILLONNA A9 SHHAOTdWH LNHWNITAOD ALID LNTTVAINOT HWILL- TINA

61 H1dVL
U01I3S [ESUSIHEIS

eppmIn Jo \@5

- 128 -




€007 U pausdo pue parzidwoD asnoyqni> mau fo uoponasuo) (&/ ‘o0 U Aunon Sury wouf 1ood paanboy .. “SGEIIEAR 10U UCHBULOIL |
waisAs Aesgry Qunen Siry Spusiuuedag epmyn] fo 41D $aomos

100°00€ 76L4°0Z€ 511's1g si1'siz 207121 051l 080°0r1 0£2'GE1 ££9°121 A A UONBMIIY) TE0],

S ¢ € ¢ 4 z 4 z : z z SAURIGHT JO JaqUmp
SILIRIqT]

0c1 adl ZIiL £6 €8 ril FEL 91 z6 LL ST SYIOM JMaNd

90¢ z61 SImIad FUIGUmTg

85/ - SITIR] TeOlneig

887 652 £61 z81 £31 9e7 31¢ €/ 87z 802 SITIRd TenTURuDRN

STy WA DEY #og £6¢ 107 Siy Zsh FAS 2 4% SJmIad uprng
EbEAEE

(44 Iz 61 ZT Z 81 81 61 61 61 SaSULIIT JUWWaSNUTY

0582 Pse'e 9877 z62°7 ez 091°2 651T S02°T £97'C 622'C §aSULITT Ssaulsng
RETIERY g

os1's L01°G 0or’s ¥90°s SI0S 610°s 610 686y 186 156 SIPWIONTD [BIL
I2IEAM 20BHING

eIl 0zL'] 0121 869°1 1291 791 7791 085°1 5251 08%°1 SISWIOSHY) [0,
Jamas Ameyes

PES'EPO'080  ZSL086'68Z  000'000°988  000'000'S9L  OOR'E9EZOL  00V'SO0°E89  GOS'SIIE6D  POISGPI‘IZL  QOV'TOv'eLs  ZST'6zeioos 121B AN /SUOTIES) TRIO],

1 4 L1112 701°C £01T 640'C 202 70T Z10Z 1961 1761 SIUIONTLY) [BI0L
S30IALSS AR} 491

ors'L oL 7506 S 5580 88€9 » * * - SIUErT/STRudIS SUTUEIUTRI SINOH

£9 19 19 19 19 65 68 66 65 65 SUONOASIZN] PRZIRUBIS

ors'LL 0£6'01 INTAS 004'¢T L8571 A a | * x x x HM[eMPIS/SI2RNS SUTIERIUTEHY SO

6L 6L 67 64 6L LL LL L LL 1L s3I
13308

A TAS £96'2L QLL'TL 966'6S L16'Cy v Cxa wx e wx FUBPUNY [00d

OFF'SS G61°58 67 7S 0L0°€S VOL'SE gy 06F'LS LIs00 L1€99 Zr0'00 L1729 padeld Jjo0) jo spumoy

17106 058%¢ (A% 0s1°68 008'0¢ 005'sg 009'cy 00E' Ly 000'8¢ * SUOISSTUIPY Je)UiaD) AIFUMUIEoD

£80°86 00079 00070 00079 00010 000°19 000°00 00£0s 000°0F « siredroned sseln)
' UONEI0dY PUE SHIB]

Sre'y S0L'F Z8%'s gsg's 6vS's 915"y 008‘s £61'0 §56'S 801 suonoadsu] [0,

S00°CO0°C § S9ZZBET § IWLVIF'I § SS90I6 § SSO0I6 $§ S9LS8y  § 0596661 § 97L'9ZE'l § 0TF'ESS'T § 061686 S §507 aJId Te0L

£L9Y 126'% OLL'Y 622y 052y 001y $08°¢ 565"y L9y 5S4y sasu0dsey JO Jaquny
a1y

$96'cE 980°¢E 72678 Z£00¢8 000°1¢ 001°08 1£9°08 691°1€ £80°7¢ 000 ve FD[AIAG 10} §[[RDy J0 IPYUITN
30104

£00Z 9002 S00Z Y002 £00Z 2002 1002 0002 60661 8661 NOILONNA
SIea ) [edsL] uaj, 15e]

NOILONI(1d A9 SYO.LVOIANI DNILVYIdO
02 31dVL

-129 -




“SLNISA BIED J304I00UT 2L DRUOLR: AjSnopaLd SAT Q007 YSNCIY? 966 ] Steak 9yl Jof (Sefui] SUIRHT ULIOIS - J3TEM 80BLNG Jof BIep fo Bupuodas 102403 9y} 1Yoy i
352248 954002 [0 PapIIUI Paroda Asnomasd 252208 SYBF "Q00Z USHONT 9661 SiBaA Byl J0f 5eaidy SYRed-UOLRIIY PUB 4DRRD J0f BIED fO Supuodas 1321100 Y7 SDAYY .
squawuedac epmyng fo Au0 -axnes

¥ |4 g g ¥ ¥ ¥ 9 9 g SIOTUBA
9 z9 09 65 S L5 £5 95 s 05 g (59T} SUTEIT WHIGIS
Jatep Soeng
s s £ £ 3 £ £ g 2 1 S2OTgRA
£€°9 L0 £e9 €€ £0°0 £C°0 £E0 €€ £e0 £L°9 (suofred jo suonmz) Ayoede]) yuswiesi] Afe( WHLWLKE
698 £ £ 2 £ £¢ €€ 3 €€ £¢ {saqron) s12mag Areliues
ToMIG
8 L L 9 £ v 9 14 ¥ & SPTAA
§sS FA%Y £e5 £25 c1s 605 605 66% 667 L6F (A1 210 Aq pREMQ)} SIRIRAH 2.0 JO ToquEnN
01 0L 01 01 01 (o]} ol 01 01 01 (suorred jo suonmw) Anvede]) ATeq] WNIITXEW
iy Sk 94 S¥ Sy o St 57 S Sy (s271um) ST UOTIMALOSI J218M
T
£ € € € (4 A z z r4 z SOLrRIqYT JO J9qUIN
1 ! 1 1 I I 1 1 I 1 SONTOR UONEaIEY /Ja1Ue)) AUNTINos
! 3 I 1 [ I 1 I I - I21Ua7) IONSIA
I I 1 I i - - . . - 1004 TS
£1 £1 el €1 £l 4 11 1 I 1F SpUROIBARI] 30 JAqUMN
It 11 It 11 il It 11 11 1 11 (saT7D) STrRL]. POUTEICTETA
9 9 L9 £9 L9 L9 Lo L9 £9 9 28ea:0y 380D JIoo
81 91 SE 51 Sl £1 Z1 1 1 11 $iTeq 30 Joqumy
091 191 8SI 851 g1 £rl orl otl og1 oLt 10 25ROV Si7Rg
, TOTRSLIVY PUE RMIMD
049 029 049 09 049 049 046 049 049 0L9 A81oug punog 128ng Ag pewag) SIGETT 12908 J0 J2GUIN
0811 091°1 0811 081 0811 081°1 081°t 081°1 081°1 081°1 Q3T A1) B[RS Ag POUMO SIUSTT 19908 30 MmN
yis s S S 5¢ 49 49 55 s g STRURLS DUTRIF JO 19GUEDN
¥S 7S 7S ¥ s s s S #S 75 {S3[F} SRMEPIS
£01 €91 £01 €Ot £01 £91 €01 £91 £01 £01 {somme auep) 220G pased
woneodsues],
z 1 1 - - - - - . SITU{] TRl STELIRTR]Y SNOPIRZRH JO IRqUmN
(4 4 z z z Z T 4 Z z SSTITYA, DIV [eDIP3TA] JO SaquIny
6 6 8 ] 8 8 8 g g 2 SIPPET/SIORI] 2N05TY /SURBUT JO Jequuny
v 14 ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ 7 ¥ ¥ SUONEIS 201 JO 2oquinN  2ll
79 12" 79 £9 6% €0 L5 £0 €9 12 SSUDA 20004 JO JoqUMN  20M0d
Kapeg onqng
98 98 98 98 9 0g o'g 98 o'g 98 {sem arenbs) 2ary A1) [elo],
JUAWNLIZA0S) [BI2U2D)
£00T 900¢ <S002¢ F00¢ £00Z 2002 100 0002 6661 8661 NOILONNZE
sIeaj Tedsiy uaJ 1se|

SNOILLONNA A9 SLASSV TV.LIdVO
12 41dVL

-130 -




